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CHAIRMAN'S MESSAGE

ERATFENER Hong Kong’s Raison d'étre
REBES  BREEBNHREZ —ILEBENE  One of my favourite stories from Hong Kong's history is the
HIIK YR - building of the Kowloon-Canton Railway.

E1864%F - —HREENEMRE TIRAIEE  In 1864, a British engineer from India proposed the idea to our
BN eREEEEKE  BEFEANEES  local Chamber of Commerce. But business interests, dominated

FFEREEBEREETERTINKEESR - by operators of and investors in waterway transport via the Pearl
REEIREZIETSE BHSRTEH - River, urged caution and effectively killed the proposal.

TIR30F - WHEEMABUAIRIEME (L - & It took 30 years, and a change in the geopolitical environment, for
EHEBANER - RREHELZR - S E  theidea to come back. By the turn of the century, several western
BEFHEEPHEERELEHE - ABEBUTREE]  countries were vying to build and operate railways in China. The
FE RIS RHE - BBHFEmAAL - British Government, sensing competition, stepped in. Through
I FERAZEEAERZRA - EEHBAT  cajoling business actors, diplomacy with Chinese authorities, and
AILAA1905F ERIIE R - #i /A ER 19105  outright financing of the construction costs, it was able to start
FXARE - the project in 1905. By 1910, the railway was opened.

BRI AR R 8.5 (1,435 K) W28, The rail was on the standard gauge of 4 feet 8/ inches (1,435
PE o ZEIEBEER MK ABREE L - 8 milimetres), which over time became the most widely used gauge
FBIRSHE - ZEFAMENE - internationally, including throughout China today.
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CHAIRMAN'S MESSAGE

The plan was for the railway to become part of a Beijing-Hankou-
Hong Kong line and at one point to connect to the Orient
Express. Neither happened — until a century later, when, in 2018,
Hong Kong connected to the national high speed rail network.

| like this story because, of course, it reflects Hong Kong’s raison
d’étre. We have always been about connecting the Mainland and
the world.

Moreover, | like the story because it has all the elements of what
it takes to build connectivity. It takes an idea, indeed a vision; it
takes timing; it takes challenges, even competition; it takes private
and public sector involvement; and, above all, it takes evolution
and adaptation.

Connectivity in Finance

Hong Kong's story as an international financial centre is the same.
It is just that activities in finance happen so fast, we sometimes
lose the sense of history.

Let us pause and think, with the relatively recent example of the
various “Connect” schemes.

The idea was first raised by the private sector in 2013. With
government support both locally and nationally, the Shanghai-
Hong Kong Stock Connect launched in 2014. It was followed
quickly by the Shenzhen-Hong Kong Stock Connect in 2016;
Bond Connect in 2017; Wealth Management Connect in 2021;
ETF Connect in 2022; inclusion of foreign companies in Stock
Connect (which | like to call “Foreign Companies Connect”) in
March 2023; and, the latest, Swap Connect in May 2023.

There are, of course, many other measures which connect Hong
Kong and the Mainland’s financial markets and financial services
industry. | referred to the Connect schemes because their fast
development also shows an evolution which is important to
appreciate.

The first Stock Connects had a centralized model. The products,
Mainland companies’ stocks, were already popular with investors
on both sides. Bond Connect built on that and connected the
bond markets.
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Wealth Management Connect was more decentralized and
tapped private savings pools. ETF Connect was a natural addition,
and demonstrated Hong Kong's commitment to connectivity even
when the immediate benefits to us were uncertain.

“Foreign Companies Connect” took the connectivity another level
further. It allowed foreign issuers to access the Mainland'’s capital
market.

Swap Connect points to the direction of evolution. It connects the
interest rate swap markets. This is a major development for the
onshore and offshore RMB markets. With the increasing use of
the currency internationally, connecting RMB with the world is a
facet of Hong Kong as an international financial centre which will
take us very far.

The World Evolved

It was often said that Hong Kong was “a bridge between East
and West". If this description is accurate, that role was a relatively
easy one — connecting only two sides, and when the two sides
themselves were keen to increase exchange with each other.

The world has definitely evolved. Relationships have changed.

China has grown from accounting for less than 3% of the world'’s
GDP in 1980 to more than 18% in 2022. The US was 25% then
and now.

BRICS countries together now account for 31.5% of global GDP
in purchasing power parity terms, whilst G7 countries account for
30%.

The world is also more multipolar. It cannot be thought of as
simply “East and West”.

The “East” is itself multifaceted. China and ASEAN have become
each other’s largest trading partner. Including Japan and Korea,
two-thirds of Asia’s trade is now intra-regional.

The same for the “"West”. The western countries (which,
incidentally, are not all to the west of us) have different interests
in and seek different relations with China and Asia.



ANNUAL REPORT ##R 2022/23 05

EEL HERTEERIRAIMIAR] - &
e ARES—EEZELREE - 2021F @
AERREAFHNE FHEELEBB T fE
EEMBMNE SRERBF - BB RN EE
MEESEXNAEMNNEZRESE F WIEHE
EERARMNEE - BHEERE  BE—F
BEH 2R AR RELERIM] -

RIARMHKT

E%mMEFE%¢%I%iﬂ$wﬂﬁ

ERBFAAL - HEESHE B EZNFAED
2o EZERLE  BER - FRE& -2
PR AR ZEMETF - B LT O EES
HEAMBEHAPRMIGHBRER - B4 &
1t FE FZE 15 i o

EAMCRERIIMRENRER - HER
WEEERIINE  PAREKRARSE
ZARBERER - HPILEAEREPRERE
ﬁﬁ o

BmsEz  HHH
ERE—ERR:
P 77 RO AB4% -

ZRIKF - HMTHE
PG AR E — (B R R D

TBE

BERINAEFEE2 I UMNKEMAE -
PEERNEHE & FREFNIRE
il EER 2BE > BRSGIEEMEM
A BEFBRERERE RN BHEE
HIA e

TERBE—EBRINBELEARREE BN
M - AFERRERMERRMR - MHHE
BEMANERERTENITE LEEEE
BANBRARSBEETAOEE - miHHE
EREREM2ERZESY - BIRERSGIME
BAEREAERSMHFEESLE -

CHAIRMAN'S MESSAGE

Indeed, there are more than “East” and “West”. The Middle East,
for instance, is another big player. In 2021, GCC states’ trade with
China surpassed their trade with the US and Europe combined.
The Gulf's sovereign wealth funds have become heavy investors
in Asia and are opening offices here. A think tank, watching from
London, describes it as “The Middle East’s Pivot to Asia”.

Upping Our Game

These changes have profound significance to Hong Kong as an
international financial centre.

In London and New York, investors will find funds which focus on
the Middle East. There are even ETFs in Egyptian, Kuwaiti, Qatari,
Saudi, and UAE stocks. Those financial centres are connecting
their capital markets with the Middle Eastern markets. Surely, we
should be looking to do the same.

When a Mainland enterprise invests or sources abroad, indeed
when a Mainland tourist pays abroad, they and their payees need
RMB connectivity. We must have a role in that.

In short, we need to up our game. We no longer just run a
bridge; we must operate a network which connects to all places.

The FSDC

A well-connected network requires a full range of skills and
knowledge. Like building the Kowloon-Canton railway, it takes
good engineers, entrepreneurs, financiers, policymakers, and
others. It also takes people who can work with partners from
different cultures.

The FSDC is an organisation which seek to bring these people
together. This annual report covers our work in policy research,
market promotion, and human capital development. You will
see that our policy research spans a full range of topics. Market
promotion has taken us to a long list of events and, as soon as
travel restrictions were relaxed, we went on the road to tell the
Hong Kong story around the world.
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Human capital development goes fundamentally to our
competitiveness. FSDC has ongoing partnerships with our
universities and industry associations. During the pandemic, we
also operated two funding schemes to support financial and
professional firms to keep recruiting and investing in talent.

This very substantial amount of work all had to be steered by
our board and committees, run by our working groups, and,
moreover, done by our staff. | am grateful to my fellow directors
and committee members, to the industry practitioners who agree
to be on our working groups, and to everyone in our office.

The FSDC is effective because of the industry’s support, for
which we are sincerely thankful. To show our appreciation, we
shall continue to do our best in contributing to Hong Kong as an
international financial centre connecting and well-connected to
the world.

Laurence Li, SC
Chairman
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Turning Challenges into Opportunities

| am pleased to report that the FSDC, under the stewardship
of our Board of Directors, has continued to thrive in 2022/23.
Despite the challenges posed by the pandemic, especially in the
first half of the financial year, our research, market promotion and
human capital development activities remained resilient. | believe
that our success in the year will position us for sustained growth
and development going forward.

Re-engaging our friends and partners

During the year under review, our policy research work has
continued to focus on enhancing the competitiveness and
attractiveness of Hong Kong as an IFC. Two research documents
have been published by the FSDC, demonstrating our unwavering
commitment to advancing Hong Kong's status as a green and
sustainable finance hub. FSDC'’s effort in promoting innovation
and digital transformation over the years has paid off. To carry
the momentum forward, the FSDC published a paper this year
the FSDC published a paper this year to further foster data
connectivity with the Mainland. Developing our asset and wealth
management industry has remained a key focus for the FSDC,
and three papers have been published on the relevant subjects,
one of which was a joint effort with Tsinghua University, with
a view to enhancing our competitiveness as a family office hub.
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On the front of our market infrastructure, being the bedrock
of Hong Kong's competitiveness as an IFC, FSDC has published
two research documents on such subjects to demonstrate the
robust rule of law and legal framework in Hong Kong as well as
the depth of market liquidity, hoping to give our city a clearer
competitive advantage.

Significant resources were devoted by the Council to market
development in partnership with our local and overseas partners
in 2022/23. As Hong Kong began its reengagement with the
world, the FSDC was undoubtedly a key player in spearheading
such initiatives. Excitingly, thanks to the support of the Financial
Services and the Treasury Bureau, three overseas trips to nine
countries across Asia, Europe, and the US were organised to
re-engage with our partners and meet new friends. Through
the participation in over 20 roundtables and events, on top
of about 80 individual meetings during these trips, the FSDC
showcased the latest policies and development of Hong Kong's
financial services industry, garnering much interest from our
target audiences. With such efforts plus our engagement with
the local community and our revamped social media strategy,
we demonstrated Hong Kong's strengths as a financial centre
effectively and convincingly to our global stakeholders.

Young people are our future, and their capability is the depth
of our talent pool. In response to the global war for talents, the
FSDC has been setting aside an increasing share of resources for
human capital development. Not least, we have continued our
efforts to bring a practitioner perspective to university students
through our flagship event “Career Day” and “Practitioner
Speakers Series”. A loyalty programme called the “My Career
Miles” featuring a series of well-received closed-door activities
was also launched.

Looking Ahead

As we look forward to the coming year, challenges and
opportunities coexist. Given the lingering geopolitical tension that
has brought much challenges to the global economy, the financial
services industry is and will not be spared from its effects. On the
contrary, we also see growth and transformation opportunities
driven by digitalisation, innovation, alongside with the increasing
demand for sustainable and responsible investment.
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In the face of these challenges and opportunities, the FSDC
remains steadfast to our missions to serve as a platform for
collaboration among the industry, the government, and other
stakeholders, to identify and address key challenges and to
leverage opportunities for growth and development. The Council
will continue to play a critical role in promoting and facilitating
the development of the financial services industry in Hong Kong
by participating in events both locally and abroad.

We will continue to work closely with all key stakeholders to
facilitate the adoption of new technologies and innovative
practices, enhance the regulatory environment, encourage cross-
border cooperation, and foster talent development in the industry.
Our collective effort is instrumental in achieving these overarching
goals.

Giving Gratitude

| would like to take this opportunity to express my gratitude to
our Board and Committee members, partners and friends for
their continued support and my colleagues for their commitment
to the success of the FSDC. By working together as a team, | am
confident that we can overcome any challenges that lie ahead
and scale new heights in the years to come.

Au King-lun
Executive Director
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TELLING GOOD STORIES OF HONG KONG
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To mark the 25th anniversary of the establishment of the Hong Kong Special Administration Region and to support
the reconnection of Hong Kong with international community, the Financial Services Development Council (“FSDC")
has embarked on a global marketing campaign from September to November 2022 with a view to conveying Hong
Kong’s advantages, achievements and opportunities.

BB RHFEBREIT T TRENER LR TERSRAEBTENGESENEL -
The campaign has set a solid foundation for telling good stories of Hong Kong and reinforced the trust and
confidence of the international financial community towards Hong Kong.
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The FSDC was established in 2013 by the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region Government (“the Government”) as a
high-level, cross-sectoral advisory body to engage the industry
in formulating proposals to promote the further development
of financial services industry of Hong Kong and to map out the
strategic direction for the development.

The FSDC has been incorporated as a company limited by
guarantee with effect from September 2018 to allow it to better
discharge its functions through research, market promotion and
human capital development with more flexibility.

Objectives

The FSDC aims to:

1. advise the Government on strategies and measures to
expand the scope of the financial markets and enhance the
competitiveness of Hong Kong as an international financial
centre;

2. support the financial services industry of Hong Kong in
developing the core competence and knowledge of its
practitioners; and

3. promote the financial services industry of Hong Kong
and Hong Kong as an international financial centre in the
Mainland and overseas.
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EEGHE
BOARD MEMBERSHIP

&

Members

ERBxE
Mr Glenn Fok

Moelis & Company
= AR R

Senior Consultant
Moelis & Company

HBAHEE
Mr Damien Allen Green
=M
BYEFRERITE

(FHIF20234 1417 A Fts)

President and Chief Executive Officer

Manulife Financial Asia Limited

(From 17 January 2023) L} @ @: )

B E

Dr Adrian Cheng Chi-kong A

It RERARATF |

HITBIE R RTRAR )
(BRI 20234 1 5 17 B Fi45)

Executive Vice-chairman BRI AL

and Chief Executive Officer Mr Henry Fan Hung-ling

New World Development FAEBRAA]

(From 17 January 2023) EERxE

Managing Director
Hong Kong Glory Limited

HELREL
Dr Hu Zhanghong
KEEHRREREERAT

b

CEO

Greater Bay Area Homeland FBEPEEL

Investments Limited Dr Jim Lai
= BLERTT
BER
Chairman

Fusion Bank Limited
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EEEXRE
BOARD MEMBERSHIP

&

Members

MIBEALE

Mr Jeremy Dinshaw Lam
RO EETT
ERARERREHBEE
Partner and Head of
Financial Services Practice

Deacons

MEEL

Dr Lin Yong
BRERESEEARAR]
Bl FARITIRAREL

Deputy Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer

Haitong International Securities
Group Limited

FRBLE

IR ITIARE

ple—= —lg

Mr Brian Li Man-bun
RRITERAR

Co-Chief Executive
The Bank of East Asia, Limited

BEKRE
Outgoing Members

BEFBELZL

Ms Winnie Wong Chi-shun
TMRBBRRF/LZRRBEBER AT
THRAHFNTES
(ITHIE E2023F1H16H)
CEO & Executive Director

Asia Insurance Company Limited/
Avo Insurance Company Limited
(Till 16 January 2023)

EEGHE
BOARD MEMBERSHIP

Mr Donald Perry Kanak

R E
) AN B SEM R B R TS5 EE

—

BREL+
Ms Amy Lo Choi-wan

I tiRiT

BEERTNEERE .
MEBETARBEIEREARTE RITHER
Chairman of Global Wealth Management Asia

Co-Head Wealth Management Asia Pacific, UBS Global Wealth Management,

Head and Chief Executive
UBS Hong Kong

(FHIE E202341H16H)

Former Chairman, Prudential Insurance
Growth Markets

Prudential

(Till 16 January 2023)

ErxEtL

Dr Stephen Wong Yuen-shan

EEEEES
AlmRBEREFAEBERERR R

(TRIE E20224F12/28H)

Former Senior Vice President & Executive Director
of Public Policy Institute

Our Hong Kong Foundation

(Till 28 December 2022)
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BRARENE

BEMRNEERSERKEBRZAKRMLEM
RAMRERRE LSRR
RHBEA
TTES  WHBT  EEHRE  XARHE

AIREBE
XEEHBENRE -

SREH

fAERA S HE R

Z & A Convenor

IBEERE S

EE AR EGAT

B R AR

(fEEIfE20234F 1.5 17 A F45)

Mr Daniel R. Fung
Senior Counsel

Des Voeux Chambers
(From 17 January 2023)

K & Members
B £ 0 A
=g E
ZEEETEEEA

Mr Edward Au
Southern Region Managing Partner
Deloitte China

RELE
EAR A48
EERKE
FERERITHEEE

Mr David Lau

Managing Director

Co-Head of China Investment
Banking Coverage

J.P. Morgan

Mr Jack Zhang

Chief Executive Officer &
Co-Founder

Airwallex

Policy Research Committee

The Policy Research Committee leverages on the broad-based
representation of the FSDC and its Members’ extensive industry
network to facilitate in-depth deliberation on the development
of Hong Kong’s financial services industry. It produces pragmatic
action points for consideration by the Government, regulators,

industry and other stakeholders.

R REL

ERMRTT

BER
(FEIEZ2023F1H16H)

Dr Jim Lai

Chairman

Fusion Bank Limited
(Till 16 January 2023)

B s
HETEAR
TRAR

Mr Chordio Chan
CEO
Treasury Markets Association

Ms Y K. Park
AHEEZEETMERAR
DABETREEE

Ms Y .K. Park

Head of Responsible Investment &
Governance, Asia Pacific

APG Asset Management Asia

BRAXL
BIIERENE
BBA

Ms Lisa Chung
Partner
Slaughter and May

R 2+
REMEREEEARAR
TTBRAREL

Ms Eleanor Wan

Chief Executive Officer
BEA Union Investment
Management Limited
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BRZIXE
BITIRTT
SERKE

Ms Tracy Wong Harris
Head of Sustainable Finance Asia
Standard Chartered Bank

REFE B L
REAREBRRT]
TTRAER

Mr Eric Ng
Chief Executive Officer
Happiness Capital Limited

M SheE SE 4
RS
PR HEES

Mr James Turner
Group Chief Financial Officer
Prudential plc

TS
SHEMERA
EBRARBTEECEBTE

Mr Jingjing Jiang

Partner and Head of Hong Kong
Funds Practice

King & Wood Mallesons

B 5 A
EEMBRASTIREESER
B &

Prof Kar-yan Tam
Dean
HKUST Business School

NEARKE
COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP

HETRE
R LBESRITERAR
B REHEINEREE

Mr Vincent Lau

Director, Global Head of Emerging
Payments Product

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited

PR E 22 +

iR =
WITRIEH - NEESEER R
SES

Alipay Financial Services (HK) Limited
1T

Ms Jennifer Tan

EVP — Strategy Development &
Government Affairs, GBA

Ant Group

Chief Executive Officer

Alipay Financial Services (HK) Limited
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EHAE £20235F 15168 Till 16 January 2023
BUK fm ot A4 EIMe Lt
BITIRTT (BB BR QA

¥ - SEEIE R ERITE
DMEEEESFELE

Mr Andrew Au Ms Garbo Cheung
Regional Co-Head, Client Coverage,

Asia Corporate, Commercial and

Institutional Banking

Standard Chartered Bank (HK) Limited

WE B EE Mr Donald Perry Kanak

B 745 B 5 RBEE

RITTIR AR L AiaE M RIEMRIRERTISERE

Mr Mark Dickens Mr Donald Perry Kanak

Former Chief Executive Officer Former Chairman, Prudential

Financial Reporting Council Insurance Growth Markets
Prudential

& R B Ex-officio Member
FeR e B S A=
PREBREEBEIBE

Mr Joseph Chan
Under Secretary for Financial Services
and the Treasury

SERY S
BAERNERARAA
BEA

Mr Mervyn Chow

Partner

Hillhouse Capital Management
Limited

B EE
FEREERTT
EEmKE

Mr James Philip Lloyd
Managing Director

APAC Head of ‘Spring by Citi’
Citibank
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HERBERLENEE  UREHEBSHR
BENTE - EFTBRET - ALEEN
HERLEBMESENERAE  SEA
BEBHEEENHOBMZNER  TF
BB BEEREBREAXS  BIERLE
B AEZMHERLEANNER -

Z % A Convenor
TRZL
MARREEEEARAT
wE

Ms Ding Chen

Chief Executive Officer
CSOP Asset Management Limited

K & Members

NEARKE
COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP

Mainland Opportunities Committee

The Mainland Opportunities Committee serves to study the
Mainland’s financial reform and the internationalisation of its
market and currency and their implications for the financial
services industry of Hong Kong. In the process, it identifies Hong
Kong's unique role and encourages cross-boundary dialogues at
relevant levels, and rallies support from Government, regulators
and industry for activities to the mutual benefit of the Mainland
and Hong Kong.

EERHE BROSEE L AL
BB BEEAGRAR 2 e ]

ERRREFRERTRELESX %
RREISRTTEmRE
BEKBEER

= AR E B

Prof Shusong Ba Dr Terence Chan Mr Leiming Chen

Managing Director and Chairman

Senior Vice President

Chief China Economist Bay Area Capital Partners Limited Ant Group

Hong Kong Exchanges and
Clearing Limited
Chief Economist
China Banking Association



26 ANNUAL REPORT %3k 2022/23

NERKE

COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP

FEREBLEE
ML ERTT

ERRKE  hEEKERMSE

FE QRIEEA

Mr Thomas Fang

Managing Director

Head of China Global Markets
QFIl Representative

UBS AG

FRWEE
RERITARAF
BT

Mr Brian Li Man-bun
Co-Chief Executive
The Bank of East Asia, Limited

Mt
EtF@ERRBRERAF]
BRHTE

Ms Bonnie Tse

Chief Executive Officer
Blue Cross (Asia-Pacific)
Insurance Limited

HEREL
EEARRERAERAT
an

Dr Hu Zhanghong

CEO

Greater Bay Area Homeland
Investments Limited

MRE
SRERESEEERAT
BIE BRI RAR

Dr Lin Yong

Deputy Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer

Haitong International Securities
Group Limited

REBIELE
EEEREFE
TERITHARE

Mr Wallace Yu
President and CEO
Fin Society

=EMEL
FEER RN ERAT
B
BAMSEBRERLR

Dr Haizhou Huang

Managing Director, The Chairman of
Capital Market Committee

China International Capital
Corporation

Bt RELE
K¥BREBERAA
BEER

Mr Liu Shihong

Vice Chairman

Taiping Reinsurance Company
Limited
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REEELE 1Al MR 5 A BT E
Nuveen TIAA KT M B RA R A A B &R
Managing Director, Head of Greater ~ & RIRGEEHGEEA MITAERA

China and Head of Hong Kong Office

Mr Kelvin Cheung Mr Paul Ho Mr Conrad Yan
Managing Director, Head of Greater Partner, Financial Services Tax Managing Partner

China and Head of Hong Kong Office  Ernst & Young Tax Services Limited ~ Albamen Capital Partners
Nuveen TIAA

EREE
RRIRELSBREGEMNBREET
A

BRARTMBEEE

Mr Jonathan Zhu

Partner and Co-head of

Asia Private Equity

Bain Capital Private Equity (Asia), LLC

EHAE £20235 1516 H Till 16 January 2023

fEELEE et 3l BmFras

72 3% B R 22 D E RSP LBIBITRODBRABEEB DT FRERBRIT(BB)ERAF
FEoNE 22 BD (2B hn A48 e sE M) RITTIR AR &L EER

Mr Victor Ho Mr Wang Feng Mr Dicky Yip

Registered Foreign Lawyer (California)  Former Chief Executive Chairman

Allen & Overy Bank of Communications Co., Ltd. Ping An Oneconnect Bank (HK)

Limited
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mFELNE

New Business Committee

WFEBNPDHEHURESBSKEMEEHERES  The New Business Committee focuses on business in
BiZ B FRRGEEMIEAFTEHREF NM  financial services that enhances and reinforces Hong Kong's
REEBETNNSRRGESER - ¥ E  competitiveness and distinctively differentiates our unique
e meERETNEM)E  ERE  position. Its goal is to enhance our economy and society. It works
MEESHBERAIE  MOWEELRBEZ  in close collaboration with other Committees under the FSDC,

& BT

Z % A Convenor
BB

TMNRBEBRRAMLZRERBERAR

THRBERAITES

Ms Winnie Wong Chi-shun
CEO & Executive Director
Asia Insurance Co., Ltd. &
Avo Insurance Co., Ltd.

K & Members
A EE

A EENA
BERERWNTE

Mr Damien Allen Green
President and Chief Executive Officer
Manulife Financial Asia Limited

MR SEE
BT EREMTT
BEARTRRGIEE

Mr Jeremy Dinshaw Lam
Partner and Head of Financial
Services Practice

Deacons

industry bodies and stakeholders to study possible areas of new
business that can be developed in Hong Kong.

(ENEEHES kS

& ERUKE G TR B AT ELBRAR]
DARARCRRBEREEE 1T,

R i K B AR TS 5

WEEE

Mr Rex Ho Ms Angelina Kwan

Asia Pacific Financial Services Tax Chief Executive Officer
Leader Stratford Finance Limited

Mainland China and Hong Kong
Financial Services Tax Leader
PricewaterhouseCoopers

BERESE FUREE
HEEAEXEREBRAA] VCA Capital Limited
SIERIM AFRAERA EREAEEA

Mr Arthur Lau Mr Danny Lee
Co-Founder & Partner Managing Partner
Ark Pacific Capital Management VCA Capital Limited
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FHRELE
2EEMNEREERT
ExmKE

Mr Ronald Lee
Managing Director
Goldman Sachs Asia LLC

BEXRE
SR ARRANTT
REASBEREEEEBHEEA

Mr Mark Shipman

Partner and Global Head of Funds &
Investment Management

Clifford Chance

RAFLE

E5EPE

BRA

RIR -4 RERRGEEEE
BEA

Mr Woo Pat-nie

Partner

Head of Environment, Social and
Governance, Hong Kong

KPMG China

NERKE

COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP

RE A
Welab
EEERFEEER

Mr Ernest Leung
Group Chief Operating Officer
Welab

BRFEILE
BABEEAERAR
1T AR EL

Mr Patrick Tsang
CEO
Chow Tai Fook Enterprises Limited

REX L
EERRERBITROHABRARA
BFEDTT

TTRFITHARE

Ms Zhang Li

CEO of Shanghai Pudong
Development Bank Hong Kong
Branch

Shanghai Pudong Development Bank

£#1HH20235 1A 17 HBA%E From 17 January 2023

EERIE LT
it A RER DA
HITEIEFERITHARE

Dr Adrian Cheng Chi-kong
Executive Vice-chairman and
Chief Executive Officer

New World Development

MBER A
BEEER(FE)ARAT
BERITE

Mr Charles Lin

Chief Executive Officer
GF Holdings (Hong Kong)
Corporation Limited

BBt A
= B
AREREXBRIETE

Mr Gabriel Wilson-Otto

Head of Sustainable Investing
Strategy

Fidelity International
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MEERBHAENBHNAE  ERER
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REEKR  BR2AEEEBLBRREE
WmhE - MR NESRSHBETHA
PNABMEES  UEBEEMIBENERES
tE BNEBEERRREAMEREEN
TR L o

Z & A Convenor
FABR AT
BRIl

Mr Henry Fan Hung-ling
Managing Director
Hong Kong Glory Limited

& & Members

Market Development Committee

The Market Development Committee serves to raise the profile
of Hong Kong's financial services industry locally, in the Mainland
and in overseas markets. It aims to enhance the effectiveness
and focus of promotional efforts of various industry stakeholders
by being a strategic coordinator and/or partner to champion the
Hong Kong Inc. brand for financial services. Working alongside
the other Committees under the FSDC and engaging with the
stakeholders, the Market Development Committee works towards
promoting Hong Kong as the prime choice for global and
Mainland firms to locate financial services operations.

BRI L BERBEL gevrLt
EBKREEBEDS Moelis & Company EBEZBRER

2K = AR B Bl

Dr Eva Chan Yee-wah Mr Glenn Fok Dr Patrick Lau

Chairman Senior Consultant Deputy Executive Director
Hong Kong Investor Relations Moelis & Company Hong Kong Trade Development

Association

Council
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EXEXL

ML ERTT
HEEESMNEEE
MEEEDKEBFEEER
FERTERITHAR

Ms Amy Lo Choi-wan
Chairman of Global Wealth
Management Asia

Co-Head Wealth Management
Asia Pacific, UBS Global Wealth
Management, Head and Chief
Executive

UBS Hong Kong

ERFRELE

REHES

AIE K

(BB Z2023F6 H19H)

Mr Stephen Phillips

Former Director-General of Investment
Promotion

Invest Hong Kong

(Till 19 June 2023)

THEHERE
mABEEARRA
EEERA

Ms Serina Wong
Managing Partner
Dresden Green Consulting Limited

EHREE
EHEE
ITRMAEERREE

Hon Benson Luk Hon-man
Chief Strategy Officer,
Chairman’s Office

Lai Sun Group

BBt
LRI RIBEEBR AR
E- bl

Mr Leland Sun

Managing Director

Pan Asian Mortgage Company
Limited

(ke
BT
BRI 2RREBA

Ms Xu Qin
Managing Director and Partner
Boston Consulting Group

NERKE

COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP

ERIBIE A
REASRBRAERLDA
A B AFREE & 1T AR

Mr Frederick Ngan

Co-Founder & Co-CEO

Bowtie Life Insurance Company
Limited

FZELL
AXAZ B
PRI KRE - BE FOBRPIITERAEEL

Ms Sally Wan
Chief Executive Officer
AXA Greater China

B
L -ES
3

Ms Daisy Yeung
Chairperson
Emperor Capital Group
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fAIEELE B L& TEEL

Leonteq Securities (Hong Kong Limited) % 3% Bl BX 2 6 B 75 P ERGRZER(EB)BR QA
Managing Director, Head of Asia NS RRD (ERANFIREZM)  CEO

Mr Edward Ho Mr Victor Ho Dr Levin Wang

Managing Director, Head of Asia Registered Foreign Lawyer (California) CEO

Leonteq Securities (Hong Kong Limited) Allen & Overy Huatai Financial Holdings (Hong

Kong) Limited

EHAE £20235 1516 H Till 16 January 2023

MERBRE HBIEGEE
BEEIRTT BEER
WITESRITHAER HMITERA
Ms Diana Cesar Mr Conrad Yan

Executive Director and Chief Executive Managing Partner
Hang Seng Bank Limited Albamen Capital Partners
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BiF - ERETRBRENBER-—BTE Mg
MREECRRAERTMAERIREHE
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FHREA -

Z & A Convenor
MERE A &

1BAERTT
WITEERITHRER
(ILRIH20234F 1 8 17 A F25)

Ms Diana Cesar

Executive Director and Chief Executive

Hang Seng Bank Limited
(From 17 January 2023)

K & Members

PR R S A%

BRI KNETEER
FERemBHARNEMEAET

Prof Kalok Chan
Wei Lun Professor of Finance and

Chairman of Department of Finance

CUHK Business School

The Chinese University of Hong Kong

NERKE

Human Capital Committee

COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP

The Human Capital Committee examines the strategic
development of human capital in the financial services industry
with a holistic view. It aims to strengthen collaboration between
the demand and supply sides of the financial talent pool. It
supports capacity building for our home-grown professionals and
identifies issues which may hinder Hong Kong from attracting the

right talents, with due consideration to the fast-evolving nature of
financial services and the increasingly global and regional focus of

the industry.

'=ITE L
BEEEES

Al = AR Bl AR R A R BUR R b &

(HFHIE 22022 12528H)

Dr Stephen Wong Yuen-shan

Former Senior Vice President & Executive

Director of Public Policy Institute

Our Hong Kong Foundation
(Till 28 December 2022)

B = s
BRI R (B8 TR I
HRUPERR(FEESE

Mr Eric Hui Kam Kwai
Chief Executive Officer, Zurich
Insurance (Hong Kong) and

Chairman, Zurich General Insurance

Company (China)

RIS
R ERANERAR
EFmEn

Mr Armstrong Lee Hon-cheung
Managing Director

Worldwide Consulting Group
Co. Ltd.
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FFRERE
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e R E M
ERRKERABA

Ms Janet Li

Wealth Business Leader,
Asia & Partner

Mercer

R =g+
BEESEHE
KEZBERIES
BRBRHFLRESRE
5=

Dr Gordon Tsui Luen On
Permanent Honorary President and
Director

Hong Kong Securities Association
Director

Hong Kong Securities and
Investment Institute

BEELE

B ERTT
BFENTT
tEEEER
BRERNTHRE

Mr lvan Wong

Region Head North Asia and
Chief Executive Hong Kong
Union Bancaire Privée, UBP SA
Hong Kong Branch

BRI EE

Oasis Management Company Ltd.
ERER - BRARAER
BMEAREERE

Mr Phillip Meyer

General Counsel, Chief Compliance
Officer & Co-Chief Operating Officer
Oasis Management Company Ltd.

mRRSEE
FAERMKERAT
TR HEEL

Mr Albert Wong Hak-keung

Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong Science and Technology
Parks Corporation

BEEREZT
Global Sage
Executive Chairman

Ms Louisa Wong
Executive Chairman
Global Sage

PRRELRLE
TREEEEARAA
1T AR EL

Mr Franco Ngan
Chief Executive Officer
Zeal Asset Management Limited

ERBHE
BEAE
EERIHERSR S REHUSE

Prof Anna Wong Wai-kwan
Professor of Practice in Finance,
Faculty of Business and Economics
The University of Hong Kong

BRERSELE
FREAERAR
Bl ARERERER

Mr Thomas Wong
Founder and Chief Investment Officer
Optimas Capital Limited
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ERERE
BEEHAEERER AT
TTRAER

Mr Peter Yan King-shun

Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong Cyberport Management
Company Limited

EH#1H20235 1817 BB % From 17 January 2023

FBEAEL ARt

= RLERTT EREe (BR)ERAF

EEER TR B R 1T AR & (1K)
BEEREESERS
EENEESENES

Dr Jim Lai Ms Lian Shao dong

Chairman Acting CEO

Fusion Bank Limited Bosera Asset Management

(International) Co., Ltd
Chairman of Chinese Asset
Management Association of
Hong Kong

Chinese Asset Management
Association of Hong Kong

EHIE £20235 1516 H Till 16 January 2023
WML

AR BARLSBRIE M)
AR EEAT
AU

Mr James Tam Chor Kiu
Partner
Bain Capital Private Equity (Asia), LLC

NEARKE
COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP
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Corporate Governance Committee

WEERNEMEBERBOANER » K& The Corporate Governance Committee advises the Board on
THEENBERENREFAEESIRLE  the overall policies and procedures relating to human resources,
FHoMBEANMIEBSTSHRTEBAEBEA  financal and administrative matters of the FSDC. It reviews the

BETHM :  ERcBRNFETE

- JEE A organisation structure and level of staff remuneration; examines

B mEk  EESERMNBMBURRKRIEES  the annual plan, budget and financial statements of the FSDC;
B BRITZEBEINEME : WREBFE  oversees the financial position and investment of funds of the

RFRTTER = IRIE h e o

Z & AConvenor
BELESE
EEHSFMERA
EBEFAEA
EEFP BRI ER

Mr Andrew Walter Bougourd Ross Weir

Senior Partner, Hong Kong
Vice Chairman, KPMG China
KPMG

K & Members
PR 25 178 22 -
RBEEEHERAT
WITES

Ms Lena Chan
Managing Director
Wellfull Securities Company Limited

& SR B Ex-officio Member
fRAKE 4

EER NEER
BlmEREIEEB

(TR 2022F 104 13 H F48)

Ms Manda Chan Wing-man

Deputy Secretary for Financial Services

& the Treasury (Financial Services)1
Financial Services and the Treasury
Bureau

(From 13 October 2022)

FSDC; recommends the appointment of external auditors; and
considers any administrative matters as and when necessary.

RIS
Temple Chambers

BRI

Mr Laurence Li Lu-jen
Senior Counsel
Temple Chambers

PREEMLZ T

A EEERESD
EIMEREIHEEHN
(BB =202299H23H)

Ms May Chan Wing-shiu

Former Deputy Secretary for Financial
Services & the Treasury (Financial
Services)1

Financial Services and the Treasury
Bureau

(Till 23 September 2022)
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N

Asset and Wealth Management in Hong Kong
— Tax Recommendations towards Further
Development

E 25 May 2022

Hong Kong's asset and wealth management (“AWM") industry
has prospered over the past years thanks to the city’s unparalleled
advantages as an international financial centre, and the collective
efforts of the industry and the Government. However, Hong
Kong should not rest on its laurels. Improvements to the existing
tax laws and policies are needed for Hong Kong to maintain its
competitiveness and cement its position as a leading international
AWM hub.

This report sets out tax recommendations to retain and advance
Hong Kong's leading position as a premier global asset and
wealth management hub. These recommendations are designed
to help (i) promote asset classes that are currently underdeveloped
in Hong Kong by providing incentives, clarity and operational
efficiency; (i) attract institutional investors by providing a level
playing field in terms of tax to each type of asset owners; and (iii)
address other deficiencies in the unified profits tax exemption for
funds and the open-ended fund company regime.
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Observations on Market Liquidity Enhancement

E 29 August 2022

Secondary market liquidity is an important indicator showing a
market's level of development and sophistication. Trading liquidity
is not only important for secondary market investors but also
crucial to increasing a market’s appeal to potential issuers. With
heightened uncertainties revolving around the global financial
arena, as well as potential opportunities arising therein, Hong
Kong should strive to continuously enhance its trading mechanism
and market infrastructure to cater to the changing needs of
issuers and investors.

Recommendations set forth in this paper have a focus on
facilitating market makers and activities of exchange-traded
funds (“ETFs”) who can, therefore, better discharge their
market function as liquidity providers to create a virtuous circle
that can enhance market liquidity, and cement Hong Kong's
competitiveness as an international financial centre.
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Cementing Hong Kong’s Role as a Premier
Private Wealth Management Hub in Asia

E 7 September 2022

Practitioners within the private wealth management industry
continue to operate in a rapidly changing and challenging
environment. The trend of digital adoption has become
inevitable as the tech-savvy younger generation seek out a
more personalised experience in terms of strategic planning and
delivery of product offerings. From a global perspective, this
trend has shown stronger momentum in the Asia Pacific region,
driven by higher levels of public access to mobile technology and
higher saving rates in the region. While we laud the intent of
public sector stakeholders to strike a balance between investor
protection and principles-based regulation, there remains a need
to review certain key areas to enhance the city’s competitiveness.

This report proposes recommendations revolving around five
key areas, namely, know-your-customer (“KYC") practices,
professional investor (“PI”) regime, suitability framework, tax
treatments, and education and talent development.
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China Family Office Report
(2022)
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DRIVING THOUGHT LEADERSHIP

China Family Office Report 2022

E 29 September 2022

The report is prepared jointly with the Global Family Business
Research Center of the Tsinghua University PBC School of Finance
with an objective of capturing the latest family office landscape
and development in the Mainland.

As one of the regions with the most dynamic economic
development and technological innovation, Greater China
has seen a substantial increase in the number of family offices
and scale of assets under management in recent years. With
an intention to demystify the evolving family offices sector in
the Greater China, insights of 30 leading family offices in the
Mainland and Hong Kong were gathered through one-on-one
interviews. The report presented detailed findings on the practices
of family offices — from strategy to operating model, asset
allocation and life cycle of family wealth, etc, in Greater China.

FSDC INDUSTRY EXCHANGE SERIES Fﬁﬁ

China Family Office Report 2022
29 September 2022 | 10:00am - 11:00am | HKT

Moderator:
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Connecting Data: Establishing Hong Kong as a
Cross-Boundary Financial Data Hub

E 9 December 2022

The financial services industry has become increasingly digitalised,
with cross-border transactions continuing to grow significantly
and data connectivity being an imminent business need globally.
Hong Kong, possessing robust information and communications
technology infrastructure and innovation capabilities, has what it
takes to become the financial data hub of the Greater Bay Area
(“GBA") to facilitate a frictionless flow of data within the region.

This report sets out six main recommendations to help establish
Hong Kong as the financial data hub of the GBA. They are (i)
to provide clarity on regulations governing cross-boundary data
flow; (ii) to strengthen data governance and policy coordination
within the GBA,; (iii) to formulate standard contractual clauses
for cross-boundary data transfers within the GBA; (iv) to set up a
third-party certification agency to conduct impartial conformity
assessments on cross-boundary data transfers within the GBA; (v)
to explore the use of new technologies to enable cross-boundary
data transfers within the GBA; and (vi) to attract and cultivate
talent with technological and digital-related skillsets.




ANNUAL REPORT #%R 2022/23 43

EBNERR - HERER(ESGHEIR

E 2022512822 H

ESGREBRNBEFBHEBEN FHENEY
tREES - ERBERESBT L BEHEA
REERG ZITEXNSBE —HENEENA
FESRTL BAERAZERBERT RS
ESGHERAHIFE I - WA ADEREFIWE - #
BERE -

CERRBEL —EZENEMMUAEHRGAS
TERNEETERRBROAKSEERM
BREERTENHRE S - ERHTE =5
DA RHEHTRNESR - B8R ()FBNARE
BEREE  (DERNET  BE - AEE
i~ EmEXET ARHEEESGERNE S
REBTEREBINEEEERR - Kk

WRE AMECEB)NZHERBNAIFER
R B -

&
B

The State of
ESG in Hong Kong
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DRIVING THOUGHT LEADERSHIP

The State of Environmental, Social and
Governance (“ESG”) in Hong Kong

E 22 December 2022

The growing momentum of ESG globally has led to remarkable
progress in promoting Hong Kong's sustainable agenda. As an
international financial centre, Hong Kong is well supported with
robust infrastructure to become a premier green and sustainable
finance hub. There are plenty of ESG-related initiatives across the
public sector in Hong Kong and they go hand in hand with the
private sector efforts.

A comprehensive collateral is developed to accentuate key actors’
concerted efforts in developing a sustainable infrastructure
and investment ecosystem in Hong Kong. The three sections
of the collateral focused on different themes, namely (i) Hong
Kong's sustainability characteristics; (ii) collective efforts in taking
forward ESG development under the pillars of capacity building,
regulatory, incentives, product offerings; and (iii) sharing from
leading practitioners across various sectors (e.g. asset managers,
family offices, private corporations, etc.) on their sustainable
journey in Hong Kong.

Mr Gabriel Wilson-Otto

esting Strategy
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Road to Carbon Neutrality: Hong Kong’s
Role in Capturing the Rise of Carbon Market
Opportunities

E 2 February 2023

Seeing sustainability as the key to a better future, many countries
have embarked on their sustainability journey of achieving net-
zero carbon emissions. Voluntary carbon markets (“VCMs"),
among others, emerge as one of the key tools to mobilise finance
for the transition to a low-carbon economy. Hong Kong, being a
leading international financial centre and regional green finance
hub, should take on the mission of playing a pivotal role in the
regional and global carbon markets, thereby contributing to the
decarbonisation goals of Hong Kong, the country and beyond.

This paper sets out key considerations conducive to the
development of carbon trading and in particular, a VCM in Hong
Kong, including (i) accommodating carbon credits generated
from projects verified by international standards; (ii) adopting
technological solutions to boost the performance of the trading
mechanism and addressing key operational challenges; (iii)
facilitating standard setters and registries to operate in Hong Kong
to attract quality carbon projects and asset owners; (iv) calling
upon the wider financial services industry and the Government
to support the healthy development of VCM; and (v) cultivating a
holistic ecosystem conducive to the development of a VCM.
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Laws, Regulations and
Financial Services in Hong Kong
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Laws, Regulations and Financial Services in
Hong Kong

E 13 February 2023

Hong Kong's continued success as one of the world’s leading
financial centres, bridging Mainland and global markets, is built
on its strong fundamentals. Among which, the city’s robust legal
system, underpinned by the strong rule of law and long-standing
judicial independence, provides a solid foundation for an open,
efficient and secure business environment. Relatedly, Hong Kong
enjoys world-renowned reputation as one of the global legal and
dispute resolution service hubs. Endowed with these strengths,
international financial services firms choose Hong Kong as their
operational hub in Asia, with the confidence being supported
by the unparalleled access to world class professional legal and
financial services.

The publication materials were prepared from the perspective of
legal professionals and industry executives of different sectors,
gathering their views on four major topics: (i) deal making and
finance; (i) dispute resolution & court system; (iii) legal profession;
and (iv) regulators. In addition to the written publication, a video
series featuring the speakers is published on the FSDC website.

Barrlsters

Salicitars
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On market promotion, the FSDC conducted three overseas
trips between September and November 2022 to tell the good
stories of Hong Kong and reinforce the confidence of global
stakeholders in Hong Kong's financial services industry through
participating in 21 roundtables/conferences as well as more than
80 meetings in 10 global locations. Following the relaxation of
anti-epidemic measures, the FSDC also enhanced its marketing
and communications strategy with active participation in overseas
and local events.

As part of its holistic market promotion, the FSDC created
compelling content and leveraged social media platforms to
support all the events. Major initiatives such as the Hong Kong
Success Story Video Series and the FSDC Newsroom were
presented in engaging multimedia formats to highlight the
FSDC's key messages, which were delivered at the events and
amplified through digital and social media channels to effectively
communicate with the target audience.

In addition, the FSDC's market promotion strategy has achieved a
broader audience coverage and remarkable growth in social and
digital media reach during the year.

Global Partnership Events

Regarding event partnerships, the FSDC actively organised,
co-organised and participated in a total of 86 local events,
representing an increase of 23% when compared with 2021/22.
To strengthen the connection with financial services communities
worldwide, the FSDC established new overseas partnerships, by
leveraging its memberships with global organisations, such as the
World Alliance of International Financial Centers (“WAIFC") and
Global Impact Investing Network (“GIIN”) as well as roundtables,
conferences, delegation visits, thematic seminars, etc.
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City Week 2022 (London)

City Week 2022 was a premier forum of the international
financial services community organised in partnership with the
UK Government and leading City institutions. It brought together
industry leaders and policy makers from around the globe to
debate the future of global financial markets. The FSDC hosted
a panel on 27 April 2022 with Mr Christopher Hui, Secretary for
Financial Services and the Treasury, Mr Andy Chan of Qupital,
Mr Yifan He of Red Date Technology, and Mr Jack Zhang of
Airwallex, sharing their views on “Fintech Opportunities in Hong
Kong and Greater Bay Area” with the global audience.

The Crypto Leaders Symposium (London)

The Crypto Leaders Symposium gathered senior financiers from
both the traditional finance and crypto communities to discuss the
future of crypto finance, the growing intersection between, and
integration of, the two financial worlds. Dr King Au of the FSDC
moderated a panel on 17 November 2022 with Mr Tim Bailey
of Red Date Technology, Mr Richard Dhuny of GFT Financial,
and Mr Benjamin Quinlan of Quinlan & Associates, as panel
speakers to discuss “Trends and Opportunities of Virtual Assets
and Blockchain in Hong Kong”. The speakers had an engaging
discussion with the audience on global regulatory landscape,
innovation and applications of blockchain technology.
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The Association of Asian American Investment
Managers (“AAAIM"”) National Conference 2022 (New
York)

AAAIM National Conference, a major investment conference
in the US, has gathered leading institutional investors and
investment professionals. The FSDC and AAAIM jointly organised
a roundtable on 30 September 2022, with Mr Christopher Hui,
Secretary for Financial Services and the Treasury, sharing the
core competences of Hong Kong as an International Financial
Centre and the Government’s proactive policy initiatives with the
audience.
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The GIIN Impact Forum 2022 (The Hague)

The GIIN Impact Forum 2022 was the premier in-person global
gathering of global impact investors. Dr Rocky Tung of the FSDC
moderated a roundtable at the Forum on 12 October 2022 with
Mr David Chan of Boston Consulting Group, Mr Edward Lau of
New World Development, Ms Glenda So of Hong Kong Stock
Exchange, and Mr Conrad Yan of Albamen Capital Partners, as
panellists. The speakers shared their expert views on “China’s
Green Investing and Financing Opportunities with Hong

Kong as a Super-connector”.

e &
%/ ALBAMEN

Dur Miggion
Mobilize Capital to
Enable Positive Changes
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Local Partnership Events

The FSDC continued to participate actively in major local events,
such as the Asian Financial Forum and Hong Kong Fintech Week.

The Asian Financial Forum 2023

Ms Ding Chen of the FSDC moderated a panel session titled
“Data is the New Oil: An International Perspective” at the Asian
Financial Forum on 12 January 2023. Dr King Au of the FSDC, Mr
Miles Celic of TheCityUK and Mr Joseph Chan, Under Secretary
for Financial Services and the Treasury shared their comments
on global data landscape, key developments in data governance,
cross-border and cross-boundary data transfer mechanisms as well
as the roles Hong Kong could play in capturing the opportunities
that arise therein.
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Hong Kong FinTech Week 2022

The FSDC hosted a panel session titled “The Future Landscape
of Virtual Asset and Blockchain in Hong Kong” at the Hong
Kong FinTech Week on 31 October 2022. Dr King Au of the
FSDC moderated an expert panel comprising Mr Evan Auyang
of Animoca Brands, Mr David Chang of Mindworks, Mr Duncan
Wong of CryptoBLK and Mr Plato Yip of Treelion. The panel
provided insightful comments on how Hong Kong could take
advantages of the exciting opportunities of Web 3.0, non-fungible
token (“NFT”), and blockchain with a proactive regulatory
framework.

Scan to give us some
feedback, and follow us!

) The Future Landscape of
Virtual Asset and Blockchain in Hong Kong

2 EvanAupang  DuncaaWeng  DawidChang Plais K. T. ¥

BN AL ——
M. LIS
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SREEIHNES Events Hosted by FSDC

SEBRPTANBIERIRAY M EHET  The FSDC hosted six webinars under the “Industry Exchange
G UEEEMEREMBERE - AW Series” to promote its research papers and thought leadership,

3|%11,000 A2 ° which attracted more than 1,000 participants in total.
& B A & Calendar of Events
2022/23F EE MR L2 ENTHEEEEHE  Promotional event organised and participated by the FSDC in
¥ 2022/23 included:
#b 2R H w38 2022

3 22/412022 Earth Forum 2022
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Topic: The Global Rise of Carbon Trading & A Carbon Trading Exchange for Hong Kong
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Speakers:

Mr. David Chan, Boston Consulting Group (BCG)

Dr Duncan Wong, CryptoBLK

Dr Duan Maosheng, China Carbon Market Centre

Ms Glenda So, Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited
Dr Guo Pei Yuan, UNEP Fl in China

Mr Joseph Chan, Under Secretary for Financial Services and the Treasury
Mr Kevin Yang Wei, CECEP Environmental Consulting Group
Mr Laurence Li, FSDC

Dr Ma Jun, Hong Kong Green Finance

Ms Miranda Kwan, SGS Hong Kong

Mr Plato K. T. Yip, Friends of the Earth (HK)

Dr Yang Pingjian, Chinese Research Academy of Environmental Sciences (CRAES)




ANNUAL REPORT ##f 2022/23 55

€3 27/4/2022
FE:

Topic:

FHF
Moderator:

AE

Speakers:

miG R
MARKET PROMOTION

A City Week 2022
London City Week 2022
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Fintech Opportunities in Hong Kong and Greater Bay Area
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Dr King Au, FSDC
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Mr Christopher Hui, Secretary for Financial Services and the Treasury
Mr Andy Chan, Qupital

Mr Jack Zhang, Airwallex

Mr Yifan He, Red Date Technology
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Mr Charles d’Haussy, ConsenSys

Dr Duncan Wong, CryptoBLK

Mr Eddie FW Lau, ARTA TechFin

Mr Felix Yip, Goldman Sachs

Ms Gillian Howard, Digital Art Fair Asia

Ms Harriet Cao, Bianjie Al

Mr Jay Law, digiXnode Technology

Mr Jehan Chu, Kenetic

Mr Jie Leng, Thoughtworks

Mr Joseph Chan, Under Secretary for Financial Services and the Treasury
Mr Joe Chang, Prosperity7 Ventures

Mr Julian Gordon, Hyperledger Foundation
Dr King Au, FSDC

Ms Min Tan, BSN Development Association

Mr Neil Tan, Neptune Digital

Mr Robert Jenkin, CloudSigma

Mr Tim Bailey, Red Date Technology
Dr Xia Zhang, AWS

Mr Yifan He, Red Date Technology
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@ 25/5/2022 FSDC Industry Exchange Series Webinar
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Topic: Asset and Wealth Management in Hong Kong — Tax Recommendations towards Further
Development
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Moderator: Dr Rocky Tung, FSDC
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Speakers: Mr Darren Bowdern, FSDC

Mr Rex Ho, FSDC
Ms Florence Yip, FSDC
Dr King Au, FSDC
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Resilience and Vibrancy: Hong Kong, Malaysia and the ASEAN
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Emerging Stronger with Closer Collaboration and Partnership
Ravi Ranganathan Kittanet 4

Mr Ravi Ranganathan Kittane
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Mr Robert Leonardi, Generali Insurance

Mr Ben Ng, AIA Malaysia

Ms Jennifer Tan, Ant Group

Mr Thomas G. Tsao, Gobi Partners
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Impact Investing Forum Organised by Association of Family Office in Asia, FSDC
and GIIN
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Dr King Au, FSDC
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Speakers:

Ms Ada Lam, Earthcare Foundation

Mr Andrew Barlian, Earthcare Group

Mr Cliff Cheng, Association of Family Offices in Asia
Ms Edwina Ho, Cambridge Associates

Mr Eric Poon, Association of Family Offices in Asia
Dr Eva Law, Association of Family Offices in Asia

Mr Joseph Chan, Under Secretary for Financial Services and the Treasury
Ms Katy Yung, Sustainable Finance Initiative (SFi)
Ms Laura Bosch, Robeco

Ms Leonie Kelly, Ogier Global

Ms Maud Savary-Mornet, GIIN

Mr Walter Ge, Earthcare Group

Professor Winnie Peng, Tanoto Center for Asian Family Business and HKUST
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Press Conference — FSDC published Annual Report 2021/22
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FSDC Published Annual Report 2021/22
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Mr Laurence Li, FSDC

Ms Ding Chen, FSDC

Ms Winnie Wong, FSDC

Mr Stephen Wong, FSDC

Mr Andrew Weir, FSDC

Dr King Au, FSDC

Dr Rocky Tung, FSDC
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3 29/8/2022

FRE:
Topic:
T
Moderator:
A

Speakers:

€3 7/9/2022
FE:

Topic:

FHE
Moderator:

BE

Speakers:

ERBEARIRRIB LHAFE

FSDC Industry Exchange Series Webinar
ReEmSRBENBRRE

Observations on Market Liquidity Enhancement
SEBE—EEL

Dr Rocky Tung, FSDC

2EBTRX T

£ & FJonathan Finneyst 4
EEBERALLE

D EDEBEL

Ms Ding Chen, FSDC

Mr Jonathan Finney, FSDC

Mr Thomas Fang, FSDC

Dr King Au, FSDC

ERBEARIRRIB LHAFE

FSDC Industry Exchange Series Webinar
REBRERTEMESLAME BERIBAN ML
Cementing Hong Kong's Role as a Premier Private Wealth Management Hub in Asia
PHBE—EEL

Dr Rocky Tung, FSDC

2 EBIEHEE

DEBEFEENELE

EEBAFTIELE

EEEEREEL

Mr Jeremy Dinshaw Lam, FSDC

Mr Mark Shipman, FSDC

Mr Peter Stein, FSDC

Dr King Au, FSDC
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€3 29/9/2022
FE:

Topic:

FHE
Moderator:

AE:

Speakers:
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ERBEARIRRIB LHAFE
FSDC Industry Exchange Series Webinar
PRGN EHRE2022

China Family Office Report 2022
SEBE—EEL

Dr Rocky Tung, FSDC

S EEEEEL
EEEEREEL

2 EF BB E

Dr Hao Gao, FSDC

Dr King Au, FSDC

Mr Rex Ho, FSDC




64 ANNUAL REPORT #£#R 2022/23

h 5 R
MARKET PROMOTION

RSP /E2022
5 1/11/2022 Hong Kong Fintech Week 2022
ES I EERTEERBRIREITENRKES
Topic: The Future Landscape of Virtual Asset and Blockchain in Hong Kong
T 2HEEERBEL
Moderator: Dr King Au, FSDC
A B2 BN RIS LE

BRI L a] F WA IE L
Animoca BrandsE 12 % 5k 4
TreelionZ & )& 5E 4

Speakers Mr David Chang, Mindworks
Dr Duncan Wong, CryptoBLK
Mr Evan Auyang, Animoca Brands
Mr Plato Yip, Treelion

BB o LLBSISEIHESH RS

@ 30/11/2022 Hong Kong-Israel Collaboration Workshop Series

Bl A an BREZRRAALE - VAR ERE B BT RBERR

Topic: Life Sciences and Healthcare — From “start-up nation” to “digital health” nation
FiF Alvarium, Peter Golovskyst £

Moderator: Mr Peter Golovsky, Alvarium

AEE EBEEX IR E S RIEIEFL £

KBS EEREPTEEFEAMIr Latist £

Sanara Capital & Sanara Ventures, Assaf Barneast &

CVAId Medical, Danny Farint 4

MedAware, Gidi Steint 4

B EH RIER BRI B RIF L&

BRI R TR BRIBREEFNK T

et BRI T BB 2+

KA A K EDjerassi F AT A FE AT FIA €851 Rare Genomics Institute, Noam Shomron #{#%
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Speakers: Mr Alan Chen, Fosun Capital Flagship Fund
Mr Amir Lati, Consul General of Israel, Hong Kong and Macau
Mr Assaf Barnea, Sanara Capital & Sanara Ventures
Mr Danny Farin, CVAid Medlcal
Mr Gidi Stein, MedAware
Mr Joseph Chan, Under Secretary for Financial Services and the Treasury
Mis Lillian Cheong, Under Secretary for Innovation, Technology, and Industry

Ms Qianli Fang, Sisram Medical

Prof Noam Shomron, Tel Aviv University, Djerassi Institute of Technology
and the Rare Genomics Institute — Israel
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3 9/12/2022
FE:

Topic:

F
Moderator:

AE:

Speakers:

3 12/1/2023
FE:

Topic:

FHE
Moderator:

BE

Speakers:

ERBEARIRRIB LHAFE

FSDC Industry Exchange Series Webinar
HEREE  SEEBTERBESREIEER
Connecting Data: Establishing Hong Kong as a Cross-Boundary Financial Data Hub
SEBE—EEL

Dr Rocky Tung, FSDC

SEBEHAKL

2 EBRE AL

EEEEREEL

B EFRELLE

Ms Lareina Wang, FSDC

Mr Leiming Chen, FSDC

Dr King Au, FSDC

Mr William Gee, FSDC

SNSRI 2023

Asian Financial Forum 2023
BEENAMm - BRI A

Data is the New Oil: An International Perspective
2EBTRX T

Ms Ding Chen, FSDC

BEN P EEGFHE LT

IS EB KRB B R o RIEEFEE
EEEERBEL

TheCityUK, Miles Celic 5t 4

Ms Jennifer Tan, Ant Group

Mr Joseph Chan, Under Secretary for Financial Services and the Treasury
Dr King Au, FSDC

Mr Miles Celic, TheCityUK
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3 2/2/2023
FRE:

Topic:

FE
Moderator:

BE

Speakers:

53 23/2/2023
FiE
Topic:
BE

Speakers:
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SRBEARRRIFLHAFTSE

FSDC Industry Exchange Series Webinar

WA - BAERERTSRETNAER

Road to Carbon Neutrality: Hong Kong's Role in Capturing the Rise of Carbon
Market Opportunities

CHBE—EEL

Dr Rocky Tung, FSDC

o B 177 BN 2 B AR B R 2 AJ R A 1B

SGS BB B AR E R A FIFEL L

Z 5 g B R IAF L

BB EXFR AR T EREEEL

Dr Ivan Li, China Galaxy International Financial Holdings Limited
Ms Miranda Kwan, SGS Hong Kong Limited

Mr Pat—nie Woo, KPMG China

Dr Terence Chan, Bay Area Capital Partners Limited

B tHeEa BN S Wl RED

Celebrating Swiss Business Excellence in Hong Kong
ImTAERT40EFER T - BEEEAE

40th Anniversary of Swiss Chamber of Commerce & Swiss — Hong Kong Business Awards
BB REEEREBEIGREEEEL

Hi -G EE A (@ Jirg BurriE &£

i 1 Bt & B HE R F FE AR E FERoIf Freist 4

Swiss Serial Explorer, Psychiatrist, and Environmentalist, Bertrand Piccard& -

Dr Bernard Chan Pak-Li, Under Secretary for Commerce and Economic Development
Mr Jirg Burri, Ambassador of Switzerland to China

Mr Rolf Frei, Consul General, Consulate General of Switzerland in Hong Kong

Dr Bertrand Piccard, Swiss Serial Explorer, Psychiatrist, and Environmentalist
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ERRE Speaking Opportunities
BT EIEEI 2P F AMERIE  In addition to organizing activities, the FSDC's spokespersons
B705 AN KGN RIME RPN ITEE  were invited to speak and share insights at more than 70 industry
R EREBEBNDZEME - events organised by different local and overseas organisations.
BE ESRBEEETECEE Speaker: Mr Laurence Li, Chairman, FSDC
HEH EEBERE
E Date Event Name
13/7/2022 REZENTE
Family Impact Symposium
12/8/2022 EERTSROMAMMEE0BFHRE
CFA Society Hong Kong 30th Anniversary Gala Dinner
24/8/2022 R Pacific Pension Institute Bt &F
Speaking Opportunity in Pacific Pension Institute
21/9/2022 BREREQREEM - ERHIF2022 - WD AIHFEN
The HKloD Silver Jubilee Celebration — Directors’ Conference 2022: From Resilience
to Sustainability
23/9/2022 BEERFREAS - FIB3EEFELEEIRGH2022
The Hong Kong Chartered Governance Institute — 13th Biennial Corporate
Governance Conference (CGC) 2022
21/10/2022 MAMEEEREFEYMEERES
PWMA Annual Wealth Management Summit
29/10/2022 B BN & BR30 A W18
China International Finance 30 Forum
8/12/2022 (BARVDKES S mIB2022M 5 &
HKO1 Economic Summit Forum 2022
10/12/2022 Qo22BF g% : BERMMBZIMTMEEERZ L)

Annual Conference 2022: A New Era in Governance: Carbon Neutrality and Board Diversity



ANNUAL REPORT #3%Rk 2022/23 69

mSEHE
MARKET PROMOTION

BE SRRTHRAEESEE T Speaker: Dr King Au, Executive Director, FSDC
H# SEEARRE
5 Date Event Name
30/4/2022 FEAENB LM 238 EM B AR
Hong Kong Federation of Business Students — The 38th Inauguration Ceremony
4/5/2022 FERBEPLMANE - BE LTS ORER
BritCham Webinar: Recent Developments in Hong Kong Listed Markets
31/5/2022 MR B T MIREE R R AE2022 - BB
Metro Finance GBA Insurance Awards 2022 - HK Region
8/6/2022 FEEMBASREEEHA - TRMRER
HKUST Fireside Chat on Fintech Development
10/6/2022 XEEREREGTLEEMER
Field Trip for the AIS High Schoolers
30/6/2022 FERFEROMEEE30BFREH &5
CFAHK 30th Anniversary Video Clip Series
3/8/2022 FEESFMNERSR LTS
HKSI Institute Webinar
9/9/2022 EMeREEMBesRFED
Interview for IFTA 5th Anniversary
15/9/2022 EEBMNEBHENERE LHNE
EuroCham GBA Webinar
19/9/2022 EREBMNEBHERFESR TFAREEE : Hong Kong's Got ESG Talent
SFWG Launch Event: Hong Kong's Got ESG Talent
20/9/2022 BEREBUFATEEHE2022F R LREES
The Hong Kong Independent Non-Executive Director Association National Day Online
Activity 2022
23/9/2022 BERRXABAPELEAFEERIEB(GCBS)EH
CUHK — Greater China Business Sustainability Index (GCBSI) Conference
12/10/2022 EXESGTFEE2022
Principal ESG Luncheon 2022
13/10/2022 TR EE T REBIRIE A 222022 | AR HE
Hong Kong Commercial Daily 2022 Professional Financial Institution Services Awards
Presentation Ceremony
17/10/2022 (BE&Channel) £ —H[EEFIFEED

Hong Kong Professionals and Senior Executives Association “HKPASEA Channel” Second
Series of “Telescope” Interview
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=1
@ Date

20/10/2022

25/10/2022

1/11/2022

7/11/2022
25/11/2022
25/11/2022

28/11/2022

1/12/2022
12/12/2022

10/1/2023

14/1/2023
9/2/2023
17/2/2023

23/2/2023

EEEE

Event Name

BISESGHE A%

Hong Kong ESG Reporting Awards
(BRBERLG2SBFIBOTEFEEEFHBTECRMBSKE)ETES

Seminar on Celebrating the 25th Anniversary of Hong Kong’s Return to China “The

Opportunities of President Xi Jinping’s Important Speech for Hong Kong's Financial
Market”

EETRBEE2022 - RE - G REBR/RNE R RS BKE

The Hong Kong FinTech Week 2022 — The Opportunities and Challenges ESG Brings to
GBA

2022 MBI EIEBIR BN RIS

Asian Quantitative & Indexed Investment Insights Forum 2022

2022 ACCAEBB RN ERCFOES

ACCA Greater Bay Area CFO Summit 2022

BEERIRBEFEELE

Guest Lecture at PolyU

EERBHE IR EXEBEIAZAHELERAIEDRD 0202283
[ERESGRAIFETRENEREAT ES]

PASS X PolyU CESEF Center 2022 Conference “PolyU ESG and Sustainable

Finance Capability Building and Talent Summit”

TADS Awards 202278 2 £818

“TADS Awards 2022" Awards Presentation Ceremony

BEBITRITHM EEMRIE2022

SCB HK Treasury Leadership Forum 2022

HER 20 - REReEP OBBARKECE NS /®mIE2023 - & - EEERERSE
1l

International Engagement — WAIFC Delegation @AFF 2023 — Topic: Hong Kong as an IFC
2023FBRHEH B TEERE

2023 HBSAHK Signature Conference

2023 EBFEREE

2023 Chinese New Year Gathering and Spring Dinner

BSNB &=

BSN Partner Conference

ERBRNGAEHEEE - NER - BERKALTHENM

HKRSA event — The Greater Bay Area — A Destination for Hong Kong Retirees
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HBE SRRBEMRAERTEE—EEL Speaker: Dr Rocky Tung, Director and Head of Policy

H &
@ Date

26/4/2022
28/4/2022
4/5/2022

17/5/2022
19/5/2022

1/6/2022

14/6/2022
22/6/2022
15/7/2022
27/7/2022
30/8/2022
17/9/2022
20/9/2022
27/10/2022
7/11/2022
8/11/2022

15/11/2022

Research, FSDC

SEEB B

Event Name

ESGEL K& [& UR L - RIRFEAIHE

The Rise of ESG and GBA: Opportunities for the Insurance Industry
DMEERIEE R REBRAMCRZERTFE

Press Conference Asian Corporate Coalition for Climate Change Resilience (A4CR)
Bloomberg Quantamental Exchange: Join the launch#¥ _E#f 50 &
Bloomberg Quantamental Exchange: Join the launch
FREBRAMARTRNERETFERIMET

Youth Dream Seminar Series = GBA Young Professionals Exchange Series
ERPXARBEE -BERECRIREENER

Lecture for CUHK — Hong Kong'’s Financial Services Industry Development
EREMRASERBLE G531 ERE#82022/2023

The 31st Inauguration Ceremony of Management Students’ Association,
HKUSTSU, Session 2022/2023

EREENEHERERRME LHTE

Climate Risk Webinar by RegTech Association of Hong Kong
EEPNAREBERGEe R/ AR

Panel Discussion About Green Finance, CUHK Business School
MBAZ R MIEE - E—Fi8 L

MBA Financial Policy Townhall with Rocky Tung

79 %= F #RChina Conference: Hong Kong 2022

China Conference: Hong Kong 2022

EERBEEG ATERETE2022

ASHK Al Conference 2022

B A R 45 4B B /R BLESG L #2022

Joint School Sustainability and ESG Competition 2022

BE PRI FERRAE2022

GBA Corporate Sustainability Awards 2022

EREEREY - ATBEKBERTBRIAA

KPMG Event — Setting Up in HK for Chinese Managers
AR K EMaster Class

CUHK Master Class
BEBLEMENIAIBFEHRE[ BB ERMIRITIEHXE
43rd Anniversary of Hong Kong Securities Association and Fintech Forum
BNesti rge8EY

CPA Australia’s Member Event
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B EEBERE
@ Date Event Name
16/11/2022 K BEE S &2022
EY Alternative Fund Symposium 2022
29/11/2022 Next Generation#% &% 8)
Next Generation Dinner Event
1/12/2022 BBEEIES2023
Hong Kong Economic Summit 2023
2/12/2022 BEERXRBEEHEE
Guest Lecture in CUHK
3/12/2022 B £ B B (FF) 2022F &
International Finance Forum (IFF) 2022 Annual Meeting
6/12/2022 FinanceAsiar B9 [E] i Y #5 18 & 2022
FinanceAsia’s China Fixed Income Summit 2022
8/12/2022 Bk R R 18
Carbon Neutrality Forum
12/12/2022 ESGREL I A 882022
ESG Leading Enterprise Awards 2022
12/12/2022 Animoca Brands & & f5 R A
Animoca Brands’'s Hackathon
13/12/2022 BRI ARG EEEERBACEYT EEER RIS
PolyU FinTech Digital Assets Think Tank Inauguration cum Digital Assets Industry Forum
15/12/2022 BEBMA GBS S
Hong Kong Business Accountants Association Seminar
14/3/2023 Bloomberg Carbon Network : BB 5)E E)
Bloomberg Carbon Network: HK Carbon Trading Event
17/3/2023 BNEAMAEERED
CPA Australia’s Member Event
21/3/2023 BEXRRARESGEESENH(HEEAR)
Interview with Towngas ESG Broadcast Programme on CRHK
30/3/2023 BRRAE : RITEBEERESHE

ICAC: Professional Anti-corruption Training in Banking Management
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RB1TEH

ENBTHFE SERERSKRE 8
CREX - HANETHRT - LKERRSY
RMBHE RTINS YR - FFEEHE
SHAREEERNREENZ] (28
BREENAA EB LA &% B HE] -

ERRUBMEERRT
EERDBERFERBEETEREEAE
BHEERR ZKNBEMBRIEN—RINER
ME o BENBREEESBEERES BT OME
EBRANTR - ERUREMRA T - BE
WEITANEERE REEBERIIEH
RBELERRTHAERHES -
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Content Marketing

In respect of content marketing, the FSDC made good use of
multimedia including infographics, videos and e-newsletters to
enhance the publicity impact on global audience through the
story-telling approach. Major projects for the year included the
Hong Kong Success Story Video Series, Financial Times Digital
Content Partnership and the FSDC Newsroom.

Hong Kong Success Story Video Series

Hong Kong Success Story Video Series are promotional videos
produced based on the success stories of entrepreneurs who have
a significant presence in Hong Kong with a view to reinforcing
the city’s image as an international finance centre and business
hub. The videos used a storytelling approach with personal touch
to showcase Hong Kong's uniqueness in attracting entrepreneurs
in the financial services industry, with the living proof of values
and attributes obtained from the characters.
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BBEMAHNER :

Published videos:

WEEXA EREE

Main Characters Video Titles
DLP Piper& B A EEEAE FERRHZ T

A~ BIREMESPIMEXE
Susheela RiversZZ +

Ms Susheela Rivers, Managing
Partner Hong Kong Office,
Co-Chair Global Real Estate
Sector, DLP Piper

The Lady in Green

BRI IF TR A

Video with filming finished and editing in progress:
AT ERAGITHRAE BitAaRIKe
NESBIKIBERSFRE

Mr Peter Stein, CEO and Managing A Kaleidoscope of
Director, Private Wealth Management opportunities
Association

EEEREGRNETRE  BITRTE X244F
EREEARSELE

The Aesthetic
Masterpiece

Mr Peter Burnett, Immediate Past
Chairman, British Chamber of
Commerce; Senior Managing Director,
Standard Chartered Bank

Every single time

FERFR
Key Messages

EERERTMOBEBRZEZRBZH - —HHE
XFFAMHEBESGHETEEL BRI E /2 IAE
i

Hong Kong is widely regarded as the international
legal service capital of Asia, and it has been making
continuous contributions and implementing various
initiatives to support and promote ESG practices.

EBEEBEBRESRP L BINEATRETZE
EERERFEREREXARORE -

As an international financial centre, Hong Kong
offers numerous opportunities for expats to build
their careers and pursue their professional goals.

EENEREBEARNEBRARITER - 23
BRRITHBAIOZREEERA D EE - BB
9XBEERITHEEERE R -

Hong Kong's financial stability is underpinned by its
robust banking system, with over 70 of the largest
100 banks in the world having a presence and
more than 29 multinational banks having regional
headquarters here.
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TRRRBBARSERH
CERETHMEHRAIF  BBEYHATHER
HELRH  WEBEHBREEBNBIEF
AEERBUHATRAAZERZNESE - %R
EENASRERNEREENR  £ED
5 E T B S (E 16 F RUE -

HREENTERGERER FESH
BIARK] - BEZSRENRB(L - BLOER
ESG: UREXEBRHRERE @ BENDE
BACKBEROHOATREN - EEFEE—
FNBREEMEEE - BB - ESGA R
B2 1 ANt SR EL A 3 R OB B O 1 RO R AN
B SREERRTEREREERSRP O
AR - ERHEBN\UTEEMBERANE
BRI RE  YHA LA EREE
BHEE -

BRTESREREL ETIEXESN - BER
ANMAELHERLEHBREERES L5
BIE KMHE  BIERANEBE7008 -

= a FINANCIAL TIMES
PARTHER CONTENT

How Hong Kong aims to
build on its leadership
position as Asia's asset and
wealth management hub

miG R
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Financial Times Digital Content Partnership

The FSDC partnered with the Financial Times to promote its
thought leadership through sponsored content, reaching a wider
audience worldwide via the global media’s digital platform.
By leveraging the Financial Times’ readership of sophisticated
audiences, the FSDC aimed to create promotional synergies
among its marketing efforts.

The key theme of this partnership was “Agility & Connectivity:
Hong Kong's Financial Future”. With the digitalization of the
financial industry, the pivot to ESG, and greater integration with
the Greater Bay Area, new possibilities have been unleashed for
Hong Kong's financial system. This partnership explored what lies
ahead for Hong Kong as an international financial center, as the
city has further strengthened its expertise in wealth management,
fintech, ESG, and Connectivity with the Mainland and the rest of
the world. Eight industry leaders were invited to contribute their
insights to the articles, providing valuable perspectives on these
four key topics.

In addition to featuring the articles on the Financial Times
website, the content has also been amplified on the FSDC and
Financial Times social media platforms, resulting in a total digital
impression of more than 7 million.

FINANCIAL TIMES -.\:}
PARTHER CONTENT

Why Hong Kong is still th)
gateway to China

= a FINANCIAL TIMES
PARTHER CONTENT

Hong Kong's commitment
to E, S and G: the three
letters that spell cut a more
equitable tomarrow

FINANCIAL TIMES mFT
PARTHER CONTENT

Hong Keng's fintech
expertise will reshape global
commerce
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ERMHXE :

Published articles:

BRE #HERER

ESG
3] FEFE
Title Key Messages

FRHEE S  GZHEMAR - BAXKE EEBERREMNERE —EMESGRERA - THOMBERE

MRAFEEH=ERFE ERRITELREBMRBEE - BANBRBEARL a8 E

Hong Kong’'s commitment to E, S and SF oo

G: the three letters that spell out a more e Hong Kong is poised to be Asia’s premier ESG investment hub,

equitable tomorrow leveraging its stable banking and financial services sectors,
strong international connections, and adherence to the rule of
law.

e EHAEEEMBHESGHNACTSRMERIWBFA —BN T E » KL
BREES NMAERKERBRZENLGE

° Hong Kong’s regulators have adopted a coordinated approach
to ESG and green finance, with a cross-agency steering group
established to ensure the best international standards and
governance.

e ESGREEAETMER Hat RRLFHLERABIER -

o ESG investing is gaining ground in Asia, with expected sharp
growth in the coming years.

o FBERBMIRERITENUINNESG BRETE 2ERM
B WIEFEMRHEERRME - EEEATISHERESG T E
BHE R IR ERRETE -

° Hong Kong is committed to ESG beyond the energy sector,
including heavy industry, construction, and real estate, and
is enhancing its infrastructure, promoting ESG in its capital
markets, and helping to shape global standards and best
practices.

s FBERBRTAEKMPAEM  BIGIEMERGZERES UAX
FESGREWATS LG EESFERREEREE -

o Hong Kong has created online portals, grant schemes, and
sovereign green bonds to support ESG investment and set
benchmarks for green bond products in the market.
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i)
R

Title

EENTRMRERBELERIREE
Hong Kong's fintech expertise will reshape
global commerce
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FERR
Key Messages

ERERTAMRERREAT —ERWENNTE  BERE
WERMATF#EE  BZHREEERUARBFEDEIR XA
BV HF -

Hong Kong provides a dynamic platform for fintech
development, with a deep pool of financial talent, broad
base of investors, and the Government's support for start-up
innovation.
ERAENERZENMNERERABEBXNREERER
RERA R RESE -

Hong Kong's reliable infrastructure and early adoption of
digital payments have been key to its success as a fintech hub.
EEBNBEHERMRERNEERE - HHERTR
ENETEERES -

The Hong Kong Government actively supports fintech
development and regulatory technology, recognising it as a
key growth driver for the financial sector.
TRMEHEEECRBANTERTERRGEMEE -
REFAARRITHBEIOZREEER B HE - HHEE
GDPEEMERIMN Dz — @ IRHEBIE258E @ TIFrRMAL - (B
Z2022F 10 AR ER)

Fintech’s impact on Hong Kong'’s financial system is forecast
to be even more significant in the future, given the city’s
position as home to 70 of the world’s top 100 banks and its
contribution of nearly a quarter of Hong Kong’s total GDP and
accounting for more than a quarter-million jobs. (Data as of
October 2022)
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EERMEER
Asset and Wealth Management

i)
R

Title

ERMAZEEEERTMNEERTEER
Re At ) BE 7

How Hong Kong aims to build on its
leadership position as Asia’s asset and
wealth management hub

FERR
Key Messages

EERDIMEARNEEMMEEEERD  BEREERNHK
BHEAT  BREBHRLART

Hong Kong is Asia’s top asset and wealth management hub,
boasting a high concentration of investment professionals,
advisory businesses, and private banks.
FERNAN BN EBENEZRZEE  RENEERRMNE
PR A o

Hong Kong's success is due to its solid legal network, robust
regulatory environment, and international talent base.
EETRAAMRERENPIS  EREEBREREER
B BRENESREFEILAREERER -

Hong Kong is a gateway to investment opportunities in the
Mainland and has introduced schemes like GBA Wealth
Management Connect, Stock Connect, and Bond Connect to
meet cross-boundary demand.

EREERRIMNESERE  HWEFNMER - A RS
NAE] BERERAE -

Hong Kong is exploring new fund structures, tax concessions,
and subsidies to support service companies, including family
offices.

TRERMEBRE(C - ATHBEARTFEREERERT
RIS E -

The sector faces challenges such as geopolitical tensions,
talent sourcing, and balancing investor protection with market
innovation.

TEZEHEBENL - ESG HIKEMBEEUREURESR
PRI -

The industry needs to embrace digitalisation, ESG, the
new economy, and disruptive technologies to meet clients’
demands.
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R NERAE M ENBEE
Connectivity with the Mainland
and the rest of the world

=&

Title

REEEBDADEZEBRTENAE
Why Hong Kong is still the gateway to
China

miG R
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FERER
Key Messages

EREEAMNEERS I REZEARNE  RETHEEE
R B EREBENMHEESE -

Convergence of regulation between Hong Kong and the
Mainland involves input from multiple stakeholders and covers
financial regulatory framework, settlement, risk management,
and sales distribution.

EE ORPIMAHB BT MEEH#E 2 BN EFE ISR
T EREE -

Collaboration between the Governments and regulators in
Hong Kong, Macau, and the Mainland has yielded technology-
related developments.

BEARERNER EEERBENMNERMFOHAERK
BRREA  EARFAZERCRBRBELAF(BEASI %N TR
B AR A EERINZE - (BE20229F9 A 08
Hong Kong's role as the world’s gateway to the Mainland will
enjoy a boost with the development of the Greater Bay Area,
as many Hong Kong financial services companies, including
51% of its fintech firms, are looking to expand into the area.
(Data as of September 2022)
BEEEAMTISNEEMBECENASREEMPREPEER
BEMM - BEl THRLEREAEEENEEPEREN
A BERRATEENNR/REHREETREL  £FENE
BRI B -

Hong Kong's close ties with the Mainland market make it a
place of value discovery for investors and Chinese companies,
attracting those who understand and believe in the China
story from a long-term perspective. The proximity also gives
confidence to global investors, leading to an even more robust
financial system in Hong Kong.
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The rise of catastrophe bonds in Hong Kong

FSDC Newsroom

The FSDC Newsroom aims to share positive news about Hong
Kong with global audience through a solid digital strategy. This
is achieved through social listening, market analysis, content
sourcing and creation, and publishing output on the FSDC
platforms such as the official website, LinkedIn, Twitter, WeChat,
etc. The goal is to engage and motivate key target audience
worldwide to connect with Hong Kong, communicating and
reinforcing Hong Kong's position as an international financial
center.

As of 31 March 2023, we have developed 112 pieces of short
Newsroom content based on good stories in Hong Kong, market
news, and updates on industry policy. Of these, 24 pieces focused
on ESG, 26 on Fintech, 12 on asset and wealth management, 29
on connectivity with the Mainland and the rest of the world, and
21 on Hong Kong as an international center and other topics.
They have been promoted not only through the FSDC's social
media channels but also through the professional networks of
Board and Committee members, gaining traction from the target
audience with their reactions to our posts.

Furthermore, we have developed 25 pieces of long-form content
to promote the FSDC's thought leadership, in the form of in-
depth articles and interview videos, incorporating insights shared
by Board and Committee members and other industry leaders.
The key messages of each piece are stated below.

FSDC INSIGHTS

3
% ALBAMEN

heis ursbermrittom ks, Measares inilde:

China e Sep 2071 Trphooas 330 miton
Fask e Jen 2022 Trphonas 3150 miton.
rnc Dee 2022
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EREXBEFMHN T —F1T8 o FBEFZRKDEBTRBEEZS - —Iﬁ%mﬁiﬂﬂ 2 R
The next step for Hong Kong's catastrophe EXES  HHFSBREXNAEBERBEERPL

bond market o Hong Kong's development into an international risk

management center has been boosted by the successful
completion of its third issuance of insurance-linked securities
("ILS") — a catastrophe bond that provides earthquake
reinsurance.

s HRRHE002FEKE—F
FEITM = snmkE - B
HBEKD -

o The transaction took place in the final quarter of 2022, despite
being a challenging period for ILS issuance, and was a success
with the strong demand from international investors.

o FAEEXEFMISHERFEANERH it E 4 R
fE - EemREEARRRERMIZREHS @MAEE S

&= o
=

e
£ 2K
=)

EIT - BE IR PERIRE AR
EEE’\\\IE/’%&,%T%E’JEHEQH X5

o The development of Hong Kong's catastrophe bond (“CAT
bond”) market could lead to synergies with other parts of
the Greater Bay Area, creating more opportunities within the
financial services industry, as well as in risk management and
return enhancement.

rise of catastrophe bonds in Hong Kong

FINANCIAL
Hong Kong's supportive regulatory t for i -linked DAVEIBIMENT
securities is already helping i and rei looking to di if ﬂff‘u.
their underwritten risks. Measures include:
B Streamlined authorisation -
and regulations for Special ..
Purpose Insurers 2
" . O
B A pilot ILS grant that provides EN =
up to HKD12 million towards —
the cost of issuance IJ“; =
nmn n Ll
The deals so far:
I55UER SPONSOR DATE COVERS SIZE (UsSD}
Greater Bay Re China Re Sep 2021 Typhoons $30 million
Black Kite Re Peak Re Jun 2022 Typhoons 4150 million
Great Wall Re PICC PEC Dec 2022 Earthquakes $32.5 million

sz Artemnis
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EENMR G5 - BHERFZEMN s AABRFABAHELOREHEEREFMSE TS BEIK
Carbon markets in Hong Kong — working Mm% ([Core Climatel) - REBEABEWMIHTEMES -
towards net zero o Hong Kong's potential in carbon trading is highlighted by the

recent launch of Core Climate by Hong Kong Exchanges and
Clearing (“HKEX"), a new marketplace for climate-related
products.

2EEZBMETHREO RN ERMMISA K REE/E
KRERFZEMIEL BN ERERAES -

Voluntary carbon markets, where participants trade carbon
credits voluntarily, could be a key area of development for
Hong Kong in contributing to the global journey to net zero.
R - BRBRATERKAS FHRERUAR RS
SR FAEEHE -

However, challenges such as high upfront registration costs, a
long approval process for credits, and a lack of transparency
on standards in the secondary markets must be addressed.
EEMAMA - BEFREEBREEEAREERTISLR
LENEYE - AHRERESBOTIS o

Hong Kong's strengths in proximity to the Mainland, strong
connections with international investors, and deep experience
in capital markets can be used to create effective carbon
markets.

voluntary carbon
markets will play an

important rale in the
fight against climate
change.

Hong Kong is well-placed to play a
leading role in voluntary carbon
market development. Due to its:

Preximity te Mainland China

Source: FSOC

groping Hong Kong's carbon markets

The pment of Annual voluntary carbon
cradits Issuances

010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

carben credit standards
Strong connections with Ensure an abundant supply of
international nvestors ‘high-quality carbon credits
@ Deep experience in capital markets @ cu;aheamr@udw_eoo:y:lem ghiiy

FINANCIAL
SERVICES
DEVELOPMENT
COUNCIL

AR EREAR

280

To capitalise on the huge carbon
market opportunities, Hong Kong
can do the following:

\ﬂ* Adhere to widely recognised

SR
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FSDC Newsroom Video Interview:
Mr Clarence Wong, Chief Economist, Peak
Reinsurance

ARk - RXHRMRE
Reinsurance — protecting against
catastrophe
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s HRRBRITEFEAR2022FEAEX(BIERR - BREKILM
58 RUE Fe) ¥EAK A 2538 h0eY BB 118 SRR AR R o

o The reinsurance industry is insuring against the increasing
risks and losses caused by natural catastrophes in 2022, which
include heatwaves, severe floods, and major storms.

s REBRREFLEMEEBELECEEISERIRNAR
P mBRBRITEERELBEEIBMmARTE T EMNE
B BBEEANACTEEAERRMNRERNBREER
HIHBAL ©

o Mr Clarence Wong, Chief Economist at Peak Reinsurance,
discusses the role of the reinsurance industry in protecting
economies from extreme weather in the video interview with
the FSDC. Hong Kong’s role in the industry is also highlighted
as a hub for insurance and reinsurance in Asia.

o REBEBIEZMRHEARRTREBHEEMNORIREER
% MEBRBRAREEEASHTISFIMENER -

o The insurance industry is increasingly providing solutions to
help protect against climate-related risks in Asia, and reinsurers
are accessing financial markets for additional capital.

o EXBEFRRBBEESN—TE JAREZERHSERR
Rl s AR EK S - BEMEERMNNBBEERE -

o CAT bonds are one of the ILS that offer investors opportunities
to diversify into insurance risks, with low levels of correlation
to other asset classes.

o AMEXKEFMSHNERGMAETSERTMEALERER
PORMA - REEBEREREE  ETEBNMRESE
HBES] °

o The development of a local CAT bond market will strengthen
Hong Kong's status as Asia’s leading risk management hub,
highlighting the city’s capabilities in pricing, transferring, and
financing risk.
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EEH A FEARR s MEZKECESFTHSNTHERNEMNNEETRE  BELE
Hong Kong's sustainable future RAFEREERNKALR
o Hong Kong is at the forefront of sustainable investing with
a growing green bond market and a supportive regulatory
environment.
0 ERERERENEYM R EMENBEA - AR FERR
M2EERHEEHSE  ARBEANABERRIERMS -
o Hong Kong's strength as a connector between the Mainland
and the rest of the world provides significant opportunities for
sustainability practitioners, with a huge market for renewable
projects.
s FBAEBEBNBENXFRGECEFNERERE  FEXA
AFEERMSM LR
o With supportive government policies and active promotion
of green bonds, Hong Kong is set to be a pioneer in an
increasingly sustainable world.
LERFHEESHAR s FNHREREEMBAEIEARAEEERSERIHANA
R EREFEMBAERIERSLE BRA el amax A AIHESGIEZR ¥ ie - BiE[FtEKE &3
FSDC Newsroom Video Interview: R irAE] -
Mr Edward Lau, Chief Financial Officer, . In a video interview with FSDC Newsroom, Mr Edward Lau,
New World Development Chief Financial Officer of New World Development, discusses

the company’s ESG framework and initiatives, including the
NewGen First Home Programme and Build for Good.

o MAMIZARBITUERABNLSEERRECESEE
% B NREURBBHESGERE o oM - BIETREER
FlIRBFE RERAENEENER -

o He also talks about the company’s issuance of a USD-
denominated social and green dual tranche bond, impact
investing, and the development of ESG in Hong Kong.
Additionally, Mr Edward Lau highlights New World
Development'’s development in the Greater Bay Area.
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FSDC Newsroom Video Interview: Albamen
Capital
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s BEEANBEHAEERSEHAEEEZSERIHANA
BRPNHBEENERHEABCUARBTEENERNAS °

o In a video interview with FSDC Newsroom, Mr Conrad Yan and
Mr Ray Fung from Albamen Capital discuss Hong Kong's role
as a super-connector and its integration with the Greater Bay
Area.

o MR RIRIBEEREBR IENAIBARREERSN
BlF - AIBARRREAENRECREAEBERR - ARAK
HE) R BEIR TS ©

o They highlight the example of Albamen Capital’s renewables
sale transaction with Sembcorp Industries, the investment
return of renewables portfolio and inflation, and the alternative
energy market in the Mainland.

e MATKIBRNREENREKS  UREBEZERIRE
R EREY -

o They also talk about the country’s power consumption and
investment opportunities, as well as the progressive green
energy development in Hong Kong.

~

- BEHEX
77 ALBAMEN

/
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HFE - EAREBFTHRSER o REREEFEZEGBN—HmE FELERTEER/T

Hong Kong — making progress in
sustainable debt

FETRP O - HEEBESFMSRETE2021FERE
190f8%7T ' B E—Fm6.5ME -

Hong Kong is improving its position as a centre for sustainable
finance, with its green-labelled debt market growing to
US$19 billion in 2021, a 6.5-fold increase on the previous year,
according to a report by the Climate Bonds Initiative.
EERANEEBRNEXFEEBBISEETT - EEITH
EEFIEBREERERNI2ZREITAR  BIXEREKXR
BT -

The Hong Kong government and corporations raised more
than US$9.5 billion through six deals and 12 issuers issued
green debt or borrowed via green loans, nine of them were
new to the market.

A BRIERE LB REREEALHHERR - Hdg
MNOERRBBRE - REERERFEERTRLE -
However, the supply of ESG professionals is currently limited,
with the shortfall most acute in Asia, making it challenging for
managers to engage in sustainability.

b T T T
A Y

RMB 5 billion
Shenzhen Municipality

First Chinese offshore green
bond by a municipality

(U

And over the last twelve months we have seen the following notable deals:

I'JN.\N(ZIAI\
ERY

DEVELOPMENT
COUNCIH

In 2021, Hong Kong's naENaRE
green debt market

grew 6.5 times to

USD19 Billion

the largest since 2016,
when the data began.

Source: Climate Bonds Initiative

HKD 20 billion usD 750 million
Hong Kong SAR Govt Seaspan Corp

Largest retail green Blue transition bond

bond globally to protect the oceans
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Working in Fintech — a career path with a
real impact
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o THRBMETRNEGURE  BEREESBREITE - BE
20232 - BEHEBBOZHE MM AR - KELHESE
TRMETEAEREES  AXTEREHNERES NS
MEEF REEBH -

o The fintech revolution is transforming the financial services
industry, and Hong Kong is home to more than 800 fintechs,
as of February 2023. There is significant interest among
university students to consider a career in the fintech sector,
with respondents citing better opportunities and salary
expectations as key motivations.

s FAHENZRMRERALRZZRMMABKEERNER
T SHEREZE H/DRVEICETFEINERS %
1o

o Aspiring fintech professionals should consider what type
of company they would like to work for, with a range that
stretches from small startups to traditional financial institutions.

s SRMEFERZNEMRE MERREMREKEZ - T
TRl ATE — A ABVBR EER R HINER - RARHBRERKR
T8 WRHETFREREL -

o Fintech requires a wide range of soft skills, with EQ just as
important as 1Q. It also offers the potential to make a big
impact early in one’s career and make a positive change to
society.
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BERIWeb 3.0 - {24 e  Web 3.0REMENHENR  BATNEEE  FRELK
Web 3.0 in Hong Kong — how to get BERTFE RUYUSREHRBATENEEALT  BHBERXR
involved REEH AR o

o Web 3.0, a new iteration of the internet incorporating
cryptocurrencies, NFTs, and the metaverse, presents
opportunities for professionals to develop solutions that will
define the digital world of the future.

e  HEEMWeb 3.0¥EY  BEEAGREASEANANK
- R —EBRRESRT L  BEEENAMBEEMR
AREEBERIREENEEER -

J Hong Kong is well-positioned to play a leading role in the
global development of Web 3.0, with its international financial
center, wealth of local expertise, and regulatory framework
amenable to international investors.

° Web3.0RFEZEREALRHT —RINFHORERS - EH
TRMRBHENNAEETE DB ESS RSB TT
& AR ETSERE -

o Web 3.0 presents a range of new career opportunities for
young professionals, from working at start-ups in the fintech
sector to assisting traditional financial institutions in keeping
up with the market’s technological demands.
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Web 3.0 in Hong Kong — from crypto to
blockchain
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EENEERREENNEBREELEANEEEITE -
Hong Kong has a regulatory environment that is conducive to
institutional investors getting involved in the cryptocurrency
industry.

EAEERBOCHBRT  IREEBEREEBELERE
X% pREZEGER - WRIUEE OREREERRERS
REE -

Hong Kong regulators have made it clear that if institutional
investors want to operate in this space, they need a license,
with appropriate safeguards in place to protect retail investors.
B RIMITMEMP T HERETHS - FHEEHEFER
PR EARBEREERH R -

The Government has provided an opportunity for banks and
other intermediaries to work with licensed exchanges to offer
virtual asset dealing services.

RELBEEEREBEEER  BESF BREEZFHES
BREETAFHEBH N -

Tokenisation will play an important role in bringing traditional
assets like bonds, equities, and real estate into the new digital
paradigm.

Having the right regulatory environment in Hong Kong will...

ﬁﬁ?e

e ——— e ey
—
... encourage the participation of
institutional investors...

These rules will promote opportunities in:

O Cryptocurrencies Tokenisation

e

... while ensuring protections for
retail investors.

Blockchain
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e EBEENRR s ZFERILEKECEUNARBEREEKBHRE M (I0E LR
Capturing the future of virtual assets KWeb 3.0) By R EREEE o

° Hong Kong is positioning itself to be a world leader in the
development of virtual assets and complementary technologies
such as blockchain and Web 3.0.

o FERBNSAEMBREA AABERNEREDINEST
EHLRAGNEREETSE BT HEYS -

o A recent policy statement from the Hong Kong Government
outlines its stance towards developing a vibrant sector and
ecosystem for virtual assets in the city.

e BNEHEAMESRMEERBEIE  REEEREETER
BNEBREENERE  TERNNERE  BARRBEEREERZ
VBRI EEN - ORE BRAEERR o

o The Government is working with local financial regulators to
create a facilitating environment that facilitates the sustainable
and responsible development of the virtual asset sector, while
putting in place the necessary guardrails to mitigate actual and
potential risks, in line with international standards.
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Hong Kong’'s capital market — from
homecoming IPOs to capturing future tech
opportunities

MESRMBRHBERS

Capturing career opportunities in FinTech
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o FENEBEATBEXBNREXRARER(IPOL) BE S S HIE
mne BRBZHNEER FTHFREAREEBETE R L
T o

o Hong Kong's capital market is benefitting from an increasing
number of homecoming initial public offering (“IPOs”), with
more US-listed Chinese firms undertaking a second listing in
the territory.

o BE202248F BERASKOEBERTEEIZ LT M
20215 3% 2020F AR A - R — AT BHERE A K
BEFRIREERE - LR ERAHESMRZIBAEER
AIREHNRMREE -

o As of August 2022, five companies have completed dual-
primary listings in Hong Kong, compared to three in 2021 and
none in 2020. One of the main benefits is exposure to a new
investor base, namely Asian investors, who are able to buy and
sell the company’s stock during local trading day.

o HitEm FTOREYP - RIBRARGERS - DREMEERE
MEIRE  EMERERNFAEEY - TETWE &R
7 o

o Technology companies are at the forefront of this new wave of
listings, as they require heavy investment in R&D and have long
development cycles that delay revenue and profits.

e FEEAZEMRPLNMAL ARFENFERATRHETR
ME#E  MAREFNBRRESRMNANE  XNE2RE
LERIRMRE o

o Hong Kong's status as a fintech hub offers a range of career
opportunities for young professionals who can combine
knowledge of cutting-edge IT with a solid understanding of
finance.

o  DTRBEBMUMNBEAEESINLAFEER ML - WK
EEEBABEERAA -

o The ideal fintech candidate would possess cross-disciplinary
skills acquired through lifetime learning.
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EEEEER e HAETERFBLMESRMELRRFNEZMEMIS - £2021

Breaking into asset management

FEEEEBESSEEETUSBEETINEE °

Asset management is a significant part of the local financial
ecosystem in Hong Kong, managing assets worth HK$35.5
trillion (US$4.5 trillion) at the end of 2021.
ERENEEEESREZERD  BEBER—EFFERE
R - BEZHEORE - tfITEZERTFRTIED
NEEXEERUZTELEE  ENRHNTES - RIFOVBES
BIAREGRE)RKEEN ©

Aspiring asset managers should be aware of the industry’s
broad range of roles and diverse skill requirements. They
should also be prepared to demonstrate both professional
qualifications and intangible qualities, such as common sense,
strong work ethic, and good decision-making skills.
BEEEEEAZTEMNTEENTR  REEXRALTEEN
—LFAER  ENTHERRELT(MBAD REFERANT
B([CFADNER - BARZAEZRIEEERSHELTKRS -
i BN 2 22 1) 22 4RI A] AR AR BR 55 A PTARBO AL -
Continuous learning is necessary for assess management, with
many professionals obtaining formal qualifications such as
Master of Business Administration (“MBAs”) and Chartered
Financial Analyst (“CFA") certifications. Candidates should look
for internships during summer holidays and apply for entry-
level positions in their final year of study.

Hong Kong's asset management
industry in 2021:

Employed 54,000 people.

Asset management jobs can
be found in:

Asset management
companies

Banks

Insurance
companies

Managed USD4.5 trillion inassets.

F[NANCL:\L\
SERVICES

The sector’s diverse demands for skills
make it an attractive area for young
professionals to develop a financial
services career.

Job functions of asset and wealth
management business staff in Hong Kong

Supporting units —\ Sales and marketing

Asset management —, i  gup
Fund administration
6%

Risk management/
legal and compliance — 5%

Y

Research/analysis

Dealing and trading 3%

Corporate planning and
business management 3%
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s  REBMAZTEXSAMEBEFEAL(TUHNWI) R E B
MMEEETA SN —BREET =02 -_HNXFHK
TR AN EAE20135F 218K M90%FE20105F Z 18K -

o Family offices are an increasingly popular way for China’s
ultra-high-net-worth-individuals (“UHNWIs"”) to manage their
wealth, with two-thirds of the family offices interviewed in a
recent research established after 2013, and 90% after 2010.

s BRMAREBESFEALEDTRERAEEANMAUELE : &
BITENEEREMBREER - KGERLAERTERHEKRE
BiR ERADHREMEFERGZAEE  WRESKEEE
E - ETEELERE LAGE EEZHBEE-

o There are two broad categories of UHNWIs driving the rise of
family offices in China: entrepreneurs in traditional industries
and technology entrepreneurs. To meet their investment goals,
family offices are relying less on equities and fixed income and
looking more at alternatives such as private equity, private
credit, and digital assets.

e FBERAMBRIFEALRIRGHAEZHNBE AR -

o Hong Kong is the natural choice for UHNWIs in the Mainland
to establish a family office.

”,

800 billionaires

600

400

200

2016 17
Source: Forbes China

Hong Kong is “
well placed to
serve family . Ll -.
offices due to its:
Talent pool Liveability Regulatory environment

arving Family Offices
Decades of economic growth in China has led to B

extraordinary wealth creation, making the country
home to more billionaires than anywhere else.

.
[

n_NﬂNcm\

DEVELOPMENT
COUNCIL
L L]

40

Family offices
arean
increasingly

m popular
::::';':hf“ Average family
Tl office AUM
individuals to RMB 30 billion
protect and —————
grow their Up 200% compared
wealth. with 2018

2021

0
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Private wealth management — regulatory
review for continued success
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o FTEALAIEMEHRERONELS  RSEETERM
REREE 2HREFE - EMERFEEREMBELAN
= ERRA LA o

o Hong Kong's position as a leading private wealth management
("PWM") hub in Asia can be sustained by capturing emerging
opportunities brought by growing wealth, and by balancing
compliance with regulations and protecting investors.

o AAWMBLHALAMEEENBBEENREHIRT  KNERE
HeER  ARNEEREDIAELAMEEEIENES
R - RESENAE - NREESHRMERER

o Demographics support the shift towards digital PWM, with
emerging opportunities in the Greater Bay Area and technology
enabling wealth managers to improve customer service, reduce
operating costs and enhance regulatory compliance and risk
management.

s REAHEEHBRUEIEZEBTAESIXFTREME
(TFAQD Xt - LAFESI B E P HIRIZHF B A —RAFHT -

o Local regulators are recommended to provide more best
practice guidance or produce frequently asked questions
("FAQs") documents to create greater consistency and clarity
in the onboarding process.

”,

Hong Kong is a world-leading
private wealth management
hub attracting

- USD87.1 :
‘Billion

in net fund inflows in 2021 and
It Is set to overtake Switzerland

sosting Hong Kong's private
wealth potential

FINANCIAL
SERVICES
DEVELOPMENT
COUNCIL
BETHRNE

A regulatory review would
help improve the
onboarding process
(KYC/AML) and suitability
regime, while maintaining
high standards of
investor protection

OF
B

\:.‘

= as the world's
largest cross- To stay competitive, Hong Kong
border wealth will need to meet the demands of
g t ger, digitally savvy HNWIs
centre while realising the opportunities

of the Great Bay Area, which is
home to 276 billionaires

w4
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202F -~ EEMERNER —F s FEEAMNBEBE EHER/KBERSRTONHBEZEE

2022 - an important year for China L=

connectivity o Hong Kong's unique connectivity with the Mainland is one of
the standout features of its status as an international financial
centre.

o R2022%F  ERHEANMEHTISNBHEURBER - 2K
ETEZR AN 2 BIFR 735 89 4L M8 8 & A A #h F [ 4% & & 7Y Al 2
PEHEES -

o In 2022, Hong Kong's financial links with the Mainland have
improved, with the addition of ETFs to the list of tradable
securities for both international northbound investors and
southbound investors from the Mainland.

o BEISEXFRERMIRE LR ERNEMAE2022F98 &
fio - MEESTIHINESET 2N - FREE2023F K
MELZBERBEEMEIELEERR -

o Private markets also received renewed support in September
2022, following the release of 18 measures to support the
joint development of Shenzhen and Hong Kong venture capital
investments. Further cross-border links and asset classes are
expected to be added in 2023.

——

FSDC INSIGHTS

S FINANCIAL
SERVICES
DEVELOPMENT
COUNCIL.

b SiRERDRA

B - = :
‘Hong Kong-acts as a channel
into the world’s secohd
largest économy, praviding
international investors \;Nith =
access to a wide range of

investmeént opportunities. 7
4 . 2 “Executive Dirgctor, F—S’J C
#

e ] = -
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BEAGTEEXNERIBEESRBHRAL s FEANKEREBMBBRATEISERBRBERMHEME
Hong Kong’s plan to nurture FinTech talent A R E A R S R AR E & B AR TS H R AR R &Y
across the Greater Bay Area = -

o Hong Kong's Greater Bay Fintech Talent Initiative aims to close
the gap between the demand and supply of tech-related jobs
in the financial services industry by providing technical training,
networking opportunities and customised mentorship to
students.

o ZitEHMBETRERERAE  EET20EXTREE &
HARBE  ATERMEBBEONMEEHOATZE -

o The initiative, convened by the Hong Kong Monetary
Authority, brings together over 20 financial institutions to
address the issue of a talent gap in areas such as big data,
artificial intelligence and data analytics.

o ZAtEITMBEFMABRINNKMES - ARKERS,670
BAONATEIR °

o The programme will also leverage the technological know-how
in Shenzhen, as well as a talent pool of 86.7 million people.

FINANCIAL
SERVICES

ol DEVELOPMENT
COUNCIL
LT L

ow Hong Kong
is nurturing FinTech
talent across the -
Greater Bay Area Services De rent Council

r, Financial
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Connectivity with the Mainland

and the rest of the world

=&

Title

AR  BREAEPBERME ™IS
BT R E

Deepening connections: Hong Kong's
new links with Mainland China’s financial
markets

SERFEESBRR  FHKRPEREK
EWMEEHREZEESE

FSDC Newsroom Video Interview:
Mr Antonio Wu, Head of Capital Markets,
Greater China, Knight Frank

miG R
MARKET PROMOTION

FERER
Key Messages

BRI EMR RGN HMIERERE  RFNEERNFRBT
FEIRAEARE -

Hong Kong's market infrastructure has introduced two new
initiatives which provide cross-border access to new asset
classes.

FRERIETFERLRIATERREERAEE A
BRI ETRSIEETFETR S - BMAREERE - &
EZHREEETBNAMEIER -

The first initiative, ETF Connect, allows international investors
to trade 83 ETFs listed in Shanghai and Shenzhen via Hong
Kong, thus increasing the investor base and supporting
the growth of this asset class in both Hong Kong and the
Mainland.

FHEERIERBIR—EARNEEERE - FERATIRN
KREZBRBBEBNAM TSN ERRE - KT EIEANRIT
FErITEm  BEEFBERERERP LM -

The second initiative, Swap Connect, is a new mutual access
channel that will allow overseas investors to trade Chinese
onshore interbank financial derivatives via Hong Kong and the
Mainland’s market infrastructure, strengthening Hong Kong's
status as a risk management centre.

HOARPERKRENFERAZE L wm IR R E RS
EEBTHEATE -

Mr Antonio Wu, Head of Capital Markets, Greater China,
Knight Frank, discusses the positive impacts of relaxing anti-
epidemic measures on Hong Kong's property market.
WIRET RAEAREEEMEBERTBEVRIER/IRE -
MEMBIFTEZER R (BREETL)  URBFERXERH
o3k T ) 2K T35 2 R YRR R o

He also explains why sophisticated investors prefer to buy Hong
Kong properties as an investment, the emerging innovative
building usage, including data centers, and the relationship
between property markets in Hong Kong and other cities in
the Greater Bay Area.
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BE FEER

Title Key Messages

BAENEY - REBNEERTR s HMRESUGIHIBBITENEERS  BEMUGHIHF
Hong Kong and Israel — a bright future for WZBHHEERZBRBRBE - LEd|BHIE1,750K
collaboration NAREHEREE  BERE  £VRERMEYLRE  BE

RRBITREREIABRRESEIR

o Hong Kong and Israel can benefit from synergies by
collaborating in the field of digital healthcare, which is a
significant part of Israel’s tech industry. With over 1,750
companies operating in digital health, medical devices,
biotechnology, and pharmaceutical therapeutics, the Israeli
healthcare sector has attracted significant venture capital
investments.

o FBERUNUARUEINEBBRRECERHTE  BRHEE
BARRATIHHEE -

o Hong Kong can provide a platform for Israeli digital healthcare
companies to grow their business and explore opportunities in
new markets.

o FBHEERERESRPOMBEYMERARMS M RELRE
BYa  ARAFLNBEREARRHREKRES -

o As an international financial centre and world-leading venue
for biotechnology companies to raise capital, Hong Kong has
significant potential to offer innovative healthcare companies.

> e = a pioneer in digital healthcare

As Israel’s digital healthcare companies ...Hong Kong can help
raise record levels of funding... these innovative

businesses realise
Digital health funding in Israel their ambitions by
UsD2 billion providing:

it A world-leading capital

raising venue
12

08 Alaunchpadintothe
Greater Bay Area

04 l I
0 . . Strong talent in

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 biotechnology

{mm;»m-
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Title

USG5 % 57 3R
The welcome return of foreign visitors

SERVICES
DEVELOPMENT
COUNCIL
BRERDRR
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FERER
Key Messages

RIB2022F RN QM - EEBREENARIRKETBREEIE
[EfREE - BEREBEBCDINEER B -

Hong Kong is welcoming back foreign visitors as vaccinated
inbound travelers are no longer required to complete hotel
quarantine, according to the announcement made in late
2022.

ERSENEDE  ARERKNEZNRSES  BARKRE
BREE—E  LTRTENKS °

The return of in-person meetings will likely lead to a flurry
of dealmaking activity, as people sit down together to close
transactions.

BBEENAR L - BEREFAMAINEEMR - BEFE -
EPMEMEBATEFEUME - BEBE —BREMEZE
BEE BEZLENERTSELASEAHEEREE
RER  BREEEER  RAREEAREANMOBE -
Easier travel into Hong Kong also means that people can
re-connect with colleagues, clients, and other business
contacts. Hong Kong’s diversified financial markets continued
to make significant progress in several important areas despite
the pandemic, including asset management, risk management,
and connectivity to the Mainland.

FSDC INSIGHTS

. 1 IPeople will betableto Eome to~

- =-Honhg'Kong and’see with their
g0/ €YeS that it hasretainedthe

iqueimix of dyni

ism afd =

rofessionalism thatmakes it one
/" of the world's greatest .
nternational financial centres. King Au

Executive Director, FSDC
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ZE
Title
B - DNAIBERETFA L .

Hong Kong — Asia’s international ETF hub

FERER
Key Messages

BHBK B AHERETFFR L -
TERA T RME -

Hong Kong has become a hub for ETFs in the Asia Pacific, with
assets under management by ETFs in the region having surged
six-fold over the past decade.

EAZEMN(BARRIN BEMEAETFME - REEEREE(—R
BN BEENETFETANEEREABRAZR B L LEL -
BERETFISNREZ RERBEZHIREEER - EiAH
RHETENRMMERTIS NG -

Hong Kong is the fourth largest ETF market in Asia ex-Japan
and its broad investor base distinguishes it from markets in the
Mainland and South Korea, which are dominated by domestic
traders, according to Ms Rebecca Chua, managing partner at
Hong Kong-based ETF issuer, Premia Partners.
EEBETFMSXBENHEMERN - KOETFEMALKER
HHENTRANESRD -

Hong Kong’s ETF market has benefited from its two-way
connectivity, and the recent addition of ETFs to Stock Connect
has facilitated intra-regional flows.

EANETFEEMNEEERE

At a glance

Fourth largest
market in Asia
ex-Japan

AUM across
162 ETFs

@ USD56.8 billion

A truly
international
investor base

SERVICES
DEVELOFMENT
COUNCIL

Enhanced connectivity GaRuaRs

In July, ETFs were added to
Stock Connect with southbound

in August already at USD1.04 billion,
four times the level in the previous month

Northbound Hong Kong.

Southbound

T

>
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RABETISRE I
Enhancing Hong Kong’s market liquidity
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s RERE-—MARBETEZEAEIZIMMBETFRF)E
B NEMRXHGINBFEED - U REB(CERRME - MR
FHRENME

o The FSDC has urged the city’s exchange to enhance ETF trading
activities, improve general trading and clearing activities, and
upgrade infrastructure to increase liquidity, according to a
research report.

s ZEREZAXMIIA—EFNEEZR B ETRED
REEREHHERE ) - UBREMTEAREERETER
B BB ©

o The FSDC recommends the HKEX to introduce a new spread
table with smaller minimum prices movements for Hong Kong-
listed stocks, which could reduce trading costs for market
makers when they offer pricing for investors.

o EBRAIMAISIARZERABRKBRERIADHE] - AT AR
RHEBEERZXSTS EHNHSE -

o Trading system upgrades and a self-matching prevention
mechanism could also be introduced to keep the exchange
competitive compared with other major global exchanges.

P

other major markets...

market capitalisation, 2021

109% 36005

Enhancing
\ ETF trading

ancing Liquidity

Hong Kong's liquidity lags

Value of equity share trading/

76%
I 7%

us Japan HKEX Singapore

To increase the number of active traders, the FSDC recommends:

FI_NAXC_EM\

HVICES
DEVELOPMENT

...in part due to fewer i
DA ERERE

high-volume traders.

US market turnover :"‘d""”""

by investor types, 2020 L
High-volume traders {including market 6.3% —}’
makers, HFTs, quant funds, and hedge funds) Long-only 5.8%

fund Banks
HKEX cash market turnover by investor types, 2020

High-volume traders Institutional Individual
(market particpants) investors imvestors

Upgrading
market

Infraslructuy

Improving general
trading and clearing
activities
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CERPENRERBEIANG T ERNE
B STRKEERENREEMER - FiM
BARKAEEEXFTEBAMERRESS U
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MEENEERREIEEEEENEX
X pREEEREEBFAEESRTLNA
B UREHEBRERAE  MERBMEK
CRBREAS ETENER -

S R R

sk ORISR <SR IR BETTHISE
F%DWKZ%IF%}I% NZ Tl EBATRSI
B - BIESG - EEERE - ERNMNE A
R A -

S f s

AR TEEIFTARRAENERERE  ©%B
ERXFSHEE  mEENSBEEEER
EHRABEENEEEBEE2022/23FE S
A 14,500 AF14,600 ABEF+ 229,800 A M0
8,000 A ° &% BYouTubelBiB ERE N EIE
2022/234FE {241,000 A )X ELFZE 827,900 A
W B T SOBRFTE A o

B REE - STERNEFMEHEEKRNEKXR
TSEHRERNMMENEBET - 52022F
ARTER  SERMMERBELTIZE22EX
Z 0 5| HRiE6,000% ) HE ©

Media Relations

The FSDC made significant strides in enhancing our media
relations efforts, which resulted in more positive news coverage
across a range of media channels. We implemented a more
proactive approach to media outreach by dispatching press
releases and key messages to the media on a timely basis, as well
as actively following up with journalists for any related inquiries
and potential interview opportunities. It increased exposure of the
FSDC as a brand and its key messages on promoting Hong Kong's
role as an international financial centre, as well as its opinions
on the subject matters such as family office, market liquidity,
financial data hub, etc.

Digital and Social Media

With the usage of digital and social media channels for market
promotion and follower acquisition, the FSDC has engaged
audience with content on diverse topics, ranging from ESG, asset
management, connectivity to the Mainland and FinTech areas.

As a result of ongoing innovation of content development and
promotion channels, the FSDC continued to achieve remarkable
growth in social and digital media: The followers on LinkedIn
and Twitter surged from 14,500 and 4,600 to 29,800 and 8,000
respectively during 2022/23. View counts of the FSDC YouTube
channel soared from 241,000 to 827,900 during 2022/23 with
publication of 50 new videos.

Meanwhile, the official FSDC WeChat channel has expanded our
digital footprint to the Mainland markets. A total of 22 articles
have been published on the FSDC WeChat channel which has
acquired more than 6,000 users since 1 April 2022.
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INDUSTRY OUTREACH

EBE—FR ©EREWTEHBEEINE  During the year, the FSDC organised 6 face-to-face outreach

G BPFEIEEEELHITEN - &£  meetings. They were also held to exchange information,

BANER  BREREBCRWIE - MBHEF A experience and opinions, and explore cooperation opportunities

FTERATENEE#E - LARHEEHEFEESE  in policy research, market promotion and talent development,

ARG A TGN B R © and promote the development of Hong Kong's financial services
industry locally and overseas.

EMERIINEGEB/HE - Organisations/Associations participated in the industry outreach
meetings:
16/5/2022 EEREESENS 16/5/2022 Chinese Asset Management Association of

Hong Kong (“HKCAMA")

14/6/2022 BERBLFEDE 14/6/2022 Hong Kong Securities Association (“HKSA")
26/10/2022 SEMBEHFEHESRETISHE 26/10/2022  Asia Securities Industry & Financial Markets

Association (“ASIFMA")

14/12/2022 BESEEEHE 14/12/2022  FinTech Association of Hong Kong (“FTAHK")
17/1/2023 HEMSAE 17/1/2023 Treasury Markets Association (“TMA")
24/2/2023 EEBAERKEED 24/2/2023 Hong Kong Securities and Investment Institute

("HKSI")

ece ¢

ese ¢
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SEBE2022/23FFEM T K145 AT H
RetEES) - BIEIERALTERERN I
g [ERATEERSH] SERMEELANA
AR TEBEIE -

AN SERHEIEEEE | 2He 852
BEAEBLENFEYXEAKSTHERIR
EHE  THemRENRTBE  BERE
BRI TRARLHESERSETHASTHE
HE o HZ22023F 38 EABIBS0088 4
MESREZE AL INAZKE -

The FSDC organised 14 activities under the Talent Amplifier
Programme (“TAP") in 2022-23, including seminars under the
Practitioner Speakers Series, the Fireside Chat Series, FSDC Career
Day as well as Job Shadowing and Internship programmes.

Also, the FSDC launched a new membership programme called
“My Career Miles” to provide tertiary students and young
practitioners the opportunities to meet industry professionals,
understand the latest trends in financial services, learn job hunting
skills and fast track their careers through participating in various
FSDC activities. As of March 2023, more than 500 students and
young professional joined the programme.

My
Career
Miles

Talent plays a pivotal role in maintaining the status of Hong Kong as an international financial
centre. With this in mind, the FSDC has been placing a strong emphasis on developing talent. We
are pleased to launch a new membership programme "My Career Miles" to provide tertiary
students and young practitioners the opportunities to meet industry professionals, understand
the latest trends on financial services, learn job hunting skills and fast track their career through

participating various FSDC activities.

« Easily setup and quic
« Earn rewardr
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ERALTBEBERT Practitioner Speakers Series

SEBNBE—FHERBR TSR ALE FSDC hosted four Practitioner Speakers Series Webinar to give
BRI E e EBESAT THSLER  young talent idea about the prospect of working in financial
BEITENMENS - EEMFNSHEREIE  industry in the previous year. The topics include “FinTech: A
[RRI  EmZ T bEE ] - [ABEE  Career Full of Diversity”, “The Roadmap to Become an Asset
BEBAMNKEE] - [ARTEMNER ML Management Elite”, “Get Ready for the Transformation in the
il IR REReBREENSEEMAMKE  Banking Sector!” and “Explore the High-value Component of the

o] Financial Services Industry”.

£ 31/5/2022

8

Topic:

SRBH - ZEMHBE e SRBRELRETAFOSHBRBANILER - B Rk
FinTech: A Career Full of Diversity B o PN SRR REEBERLIER  BEEREAS

TR IR BRI IE 55 & R Gini R ER 5L & D M MIE @ RAHR R
FRZEMN - UmzNAREE S EERBFRBOBE
HE o

FinTech had enabled innovative financial services and growth
though also challenges. The webinar moderated by Ms Wivinia
Luk along with Mr Fred Ngan of Bowtie Life Insurance and
Mr Victor Lang of Gini shared FinTech diversity in their fields
and equipped students and professionals to develop digital
economy careers.

WEBINAR

FinTech: A Career Full of Diversity
31 May 2022 | 4:00pm - 5:00pm HKT

Al university students end young professionals are weiceme to e
Mr. Wivinia Luk
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€9 8/2/2023
TR
Topic:

RAREEBEBRNERENR
The Roadmap to Become
an Asset Management Elite

WM EHESBRRESBELL IR  BELRERBEES
IEMarko Tutavacst 4 2 28 M hN 2 B B2 Vivien KhooZZ =+ 59 = X
REFEEEEMIER BEEHENRESFEETEMT
EERIZLNE  ERUNBERSTERIDURERERE - 7
B BRFARMTEEMEML - 55 TR BB
BERMAE SRS  REHS  BAKGEEDGRE
e e RS ENFEAGERABFEEEIR
B AR R & o

Ms Wivinia Luk moderated the webinar with the speakers,
including Mr Marko Tutavac, VMS Asset Management and
Ms Vivien Khoo, Asia Crypto Alliance, who shared insights on
becoming an outstanding asset manager. Aspiring develops
expertise, strong quantitative and analytical skills, and soft skills
to become outstanding asset managers in this competitive
industry.

FSDC PRACTITIONER SPEAKERS SERIES
The Roadmap to become
an Asset Management Elite

8 Feb 2023 | 11:00am - 12:00nn HKT | Webinar

Al niversity stusdents omd yeung professionals are weicame £ fail
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£33 28/2/2023
TR
Topic:

RERIT R AT (A |
Get Ready for the
Transformation in the
Banking Sector!
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SERESEBELLER  BIIRTEBERZ L L - UKE
VIRTEMEBERESEE D ZMANBERRE - URRTH
A E S AR &R M TS RAOESGAEMETES -
FAEANMFREZEATFTIFEEES  LREEBEDNE
REVHE B o

This insightful webinar moderated by Ms Wivinia Luk, FSDC
with distinguished speakers including Ms Tracy Wong Harris of
Standard Chartered Bank and Mr Kenny Cheng of Welab Bank
share their career journeys, how their banks had transformed
in response to fintech disruption and increasing ESG
commitment, as well as how university students and young
professionals should better equip themselves to embrace the
opportunities brought by such transformation.
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£33 29/3/2023
TR
Topic:

T RRSENEERBK .
Explore the High-value

Component of the Financial

Services Industry

ZHERH EReERRERBME TR  KESHEBENAETAIE
FAENRR T ER AR AR B ESFHEEPERER - THEIMF
EEERBITEPWOEERRLE  THEERARZBEEZITE
TEVREAIR - BEZMERD TRMNFEIREAEZRT BN EERS
REAB AT

The webinar moderated by Dr King Au of FSDC provided valuable lessons
from distinguished speakers Mr Arthur Shek, McKinsey & Company and
Mr David Chan, Boston Consulting Group, on how they progressed their
careers in the professional services sector, job requirements, and career
prospects within various job functions in this sector. Attendees gleaned
insights on how to shine through in competitive professional services

careers.

FSDC Practitioner Speakers Series

Explore the high-value component of
the financial services industry
29 Mar 2023 | 3:00pm - 4:00pm HKT | Webinar

All tertiary students and young professionals are welcome!
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Fireside Chat Series

Fireside Chat offers discussion opportunities in the form of
small groups to get to know our young industry practitioners.
In a casual atmosphere, participants can have more high-touch
interaction with our speakers who share their personal experience
in the financial services industry, as well as their job-seeking
tips such as refining resumes and preparing for job interviews.
There are four sections scheduled in the previous year: Asset
Management, FinTech, Venture Capital and Family Office.

ES FE—f-BEER

Topic: Session 1 — Asset Management

EE MBI EE T Jingyi DingZ +
MBI & EE EFEMartin Haist £

Speakers: Ms Jingyi Ding, VMS Group

Mr Martin Hai, VMS Group
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€3 23/2/2023
=l FEHRE=E - BB MRREE
Topic: Session 2 & 3 — FinTech and Venture Capital
EE Brinc, Belinda Pham %+

IR AR 2 7] B 5 L SR A

Brincl# i3 #5 20 1+

G B IRTF I
Speakers: Ms Belinda Pham, Brinc

Mr Calvin Cheng, Wizpresso
Ms Joyce Chan, Brinc
Mr Victor Yim, Cyberport

€3 25/3/2023

i SEE  KEMAE

Topic: Session 4: Family Office

HEE EIR A 48 4 B Harrison Hsust £
JEE R IR 2N ZF Harry Huang st 4

Speakers: Mr Harrison Hsu, JPMorgan

Mr Harry Huang, Wisdom Family Office
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FSDC Career Day

As part of the TAP, FSDC Career Day is a flagship event to support
the financial services industry of Hong Kong in developing the
core competence and knowledge of its practitioners. It offers
an opportunity for tertiary students and young graduates to
understand career prospects in the industry through the insightful
sharing of seasoned practitioners. In the previous year with the
theme of “Digital Economy & The Frontier: Constructing Your
Future Ready, Set, Action” this year. The event covered the key
industry trends related to the new digital economy, Web 3.0, and
the metaverse.

FSDC CAREER DAY 2022

DIGITAL ECONOMY & THE NEXT FRONTIER:
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£ B RBE KR
CEBBERMREEASERMRA R
B LESFEEEMNS BT PSR
EKY o REFBENESE - BEKER
BA=FMSE  REHN - TEERME
¥ReETE ELERECSERREEA
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HRIE FREIN - B EIETTEEM  OneDegree
AEBEE  BEHIBEETS{E5E - Visa,
Maaike SteinebachZ % + MaiCapital &= Jk#i %t
A~ BN IRTTE K E o E MStashAway, Vivien
KhooZ =+ - MM EXMBESEFTRAAT
PRIFEEMITHESS o

Career Clinic

To allow students to better understand the human capital
needs of the industry, a Virtual Career Clinic was held following
the Career Day panel in the afternoon. HR professionals from
various sectors and industry associations offered one-on-one
advisory services to students on career development including
career pathways, CV writing, presentation and interview skills.
Participated Companies including Amundi Hong Kong, Asia
Insurance, Avo Insurance, AXA, Brinc, Euroclear Bank, Family
Office Association Hong Kong, Hang Seng Bank, Mercer,
StashAway Hong Kong, Social Ventures Hong Kong, Visa, VMS
Asset Management, Welab Bank, Zurich etc.

FSDC Master Class

The Career Masterclasses are designed to provide students with
insights and skills to succeed professionally in the digital economy
and FinTech industry. The series consists of six videos, each
three to four minutes long, covering topics such as technology,
industry development, and career opportunities. The classes
are available on the Career Day virtual platform and the FSDC
Career Day 2022 conference onsite, as well as on the organiser’s
YouTube channel. The speakers include industry leaders: Mr Alvin
Kwock from OneDegree, Mr Peter Yan from Cyberport Hong
Kong, Ms Maaike Steinebach from Visa, Mr Michael Wong from
MaiCapital Limited, Mr Tat Lee from Welab Bank, and Ms Vivien
Khoo from StashAway. Their expertise offers students a deeper
understanding of the transformation taking place in the industry.

i it ok

FSDC Career Day 2022 - MasterClass
Video (Mr Tat Lee)

FSDC Career Day 2022 - MasterClass
Video (Ms Maaike Steinebach)

FSDC Career Day 2022 - MasterClass
Video (Mr Alvin Kwock)

FSDC Career Day 2022 - MasterClass
Video (Ms Vivien Khoo)

FSDC Career Day 2022 - MasterClass
Video (Mr Michael Wong)

FSDC Career Day 2022 - MasterClass
Video (Mr Peter Yan)
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Job Shadowing and internship Programme

In the FSDC Job Shadowing Programme, students obtained
learning opportunities through shadowing Dr King Au, FSDC
Executive Director, in a tailor-made programme which included
business meetings, project management and presentation,
and the day-to-day operations experience of the FSDC. FSDC
collaborates with industry associations such as Family Office
Association Hong Kong (“FOAHK") to support the Summer
Internship programme. Through this 8-week programme, the
interns obtained knowledge and exposure from front-to-back
family office operations.

‘.«
£ '”i“! ’ ¢

\
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Pitch Competition

To encourage the young people of Hong Kong to develop
innovative ideas, the FSDC first launched “Pitch Perfect”, a video
competition where contestants submit pitches that promote Hong
Kong as an international financial centre and develop the city into
an international innovation and technology hub-the awards has
presented on FSDC Career Day 2022.
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During 2022/23, new developments on the
recommendations made in FSDC's research reports include:

(1) Strengthening Hong Kong as a Leading

Global International Financial Centre

E November 2013

To further enhance the competitiveness of the open-ended
fund company (“OFC") regime, subsidy is provided for OFCs
set up in or re-domiciled to Hong Kong for three years since
May 2021. The subsidy covers 70 per cent of the expenses
charged by local professional service providers. The
maximum subsidy amount for each OFC is HK$1 million. As
at March 2023, over 130 OFCs have been set up.

The Government issued Hong Kong dollar bonds of as long
as 20 years in tenor, retail green bonds and tokenised green
bonds for the first time in 2022/23.

The Steering Committee on Bond Market Development
in Hong Kong chaired by the Financial Secretary, having
analysed holistically the development of the bond market
in Hong Kong, released its report in August 2022, which
put forward three strategic directions and a host of detailed
recommendations to further promote the bond market
development in Hong Kong. The Government will take
forward the recommendations progressively.

The Government issued in December 2022 a development
roadmap for the insurance sector in Hong Kong, outlining
visions and missions riding on the “Dual Circulation”
strategy and integrating into the national development
arena. The roadmap also highlights targeted policy
measures to consolidate Hong Kong's status as a global risk
management centre and sophisticated insurance hub, while
bridging protection gaps and promoting financial inclusion
in our society.
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Since its launch in 2016, the Pilot Programme to Enhance
Talent Training for the Insurance Sector and the Asset and
Wealth Management Sector has been well received. The
Government will extend the programme for three years
to 2025/26 to nurture more talents for the industry and
enhance the professional competency of practitioners.

To support capacity building for the industry, the
Government launched in December 2022 the three-year
Pilot Green and Sustainable Finance Capacity Building
Support Scheme, for application by market practitioners and
related professionals as well as students and graduates of
relevant disciplines. After completing eligible programmes
or accomplishing relevant qualifications, applicants can
apply for a subsidy of up to HK$10,000.

Proposals to Advance the Development
of Hong Kong as an Offshore Renminbi
Centre

E November 2013

Inclusion of ETF under Stock Connect officially commenced
in July 2022. It further deepens the interaction and
integration of the two capital markets, offers more diverse
asset allocation choices to Mainland and overseas investors,
and promotes liquidity as well as sustainable development
of ETF markets in the two places.

In July 2022, the People’s Bank of China (“PBoC"), the
Securities and Futures Commission (“SFC") and the
Hong Kong Monetary Authority (“HKMA") issued a joint
announcement on their approval for the specified Mainland
and Hong Kong financial institutions to collaborate in
establishing mutual access arrangements between the
interest rate swap markets of the two places (“Swap
Connect”). It will, for the first time, introduce mutual access
in the realm of financial derivatives products, enhancing the
comprehensiveness of the product suit trading under the
mutual market access schemes. The Northbound trading of
Swap Connect was launched on 15 May 2023.
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To enhance mutual access between the Mainland and
Hong Kong stock markets, the China Securities Regulatory
Commission (“CSRC"”) and the SFC have approved, in
principle, adjustments to the trading calendar for Stock
Connect in August 2022. Under the enhanced arrangement,
the Shanghai Stock Exchange (“SSE”), Shenzhen Stock
Exchange (“SZSE") and Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (“SEHK") will concurrently allow Stock Connect
trading on all the days which are trading days in both
markets but on which Stock Connect trading is now closed
because clearing services are unavailable. The enhancement
took effect from 24 April 2023.

In September 2022, the CSRC announced that it will take
forward three initiatives that carry significant meaning to
Hong Kong's financial markets. First, to expand the scope
of eligible securities under Stock Connect by including
securities of overseas enterprises that are primary listed in
Hong Kong and more companies listed on the Shanghai and
Shenzhen stock exchanges. Second, to study the proposal
of setting up Renminbi (“RMB") securities trading counter
under Southbound Trading of Stock Connect. And third, to
support the issuance of Mainland government bond futures
in Hong Kong. The exchanges in Shanghai, Shenzhen and
Hong Kong implemented the expansion of scope of eligible
stocks under Stock Connect on 13 March 2023, including
the addition of eligible stocks of foreign companies under
Southbound trading.
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(6)

Synopsis Paper Proposing Tax Exemptions
and Anti-avoidance Measures on Private
Equity Funds in the 2013/14 Budget

E November 2013

(8)

As announced in the 2023/24 Budget, the Government will
review the existing tax concession measures applicable to
funds and carried interest.

Pilot Scheme for Training Courses

E April 2014

(9

Since its launch in 2016, the Pilot Programme to Enhance
Talent Training for the Insurance Sector and the Asset and
Wealth Management Sector has been well received. The
Government will extend the programme for three years
to 2025/26 to nurture more talents for the industry and
enhance the professional competency of practitioners.

Positioning Hong Kong as an International
IPO Centre of Choice

E June 2014

In March 2023, the SFC launched a market consultation
on the subsidiary legislation for implementing the
Uncertificated Securities Market regime. The consultation
will close on 30 June 2023.

After consulting the market, the HKEX introduced the listing
regime for specialist technology companies in March 2023.
The regime has expanded the listing channel for issuers,
facilitating specialist technology enterprises that have yet
to meet the existing profit or revenue requirements of
the Main Board to list and raise funds. The regime covers
five key technology industries including next-generation
information technology, advanced hardware and software,
advance materials, new energy and environmental
protection, and new food and agriculture technologies.
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(13) Developing Hong Kong’s Human Capital in

Financial Services

E January 2015

Since its launch in 2016, the Pilot Programme to Enhance
Talent Training for the Insurance Sector and the Asset and
Wealth Management Sector has been well received. The
Government will extend the programme for three years
to 2025/26 to nurture more talents for the industry and
enhance the professional competency of practitioners.

To support capacity building for the industry, the
Government launched in December 2022 the three-year
Pilot Green and Sustainable Finance Capacity Building
Support Scheme, for application by market practitioners and
related professionals as well as students and graduates of
relevant disciplines. After completing eligible programmes
or accomplishing relevant qualifications, applicants can
apply for a subsidy of up to HK$10,000.

(14)Chinese Enterprises “Going Global”:

Opportunities and Hong Kong’s Policy
Responses

E April 2015

The Government will continue to expand Hong Kong'’s
Comprehensive Avoidance of Double Taxation Agreement
(“CDTA") network as a business facilitation initiative. Hong
Kong has so far signed 46 CDTAs. Negotiations with more
than ten jurisdictions are underway.
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(16) Strengthening Hong Kong as a Capital

Formation Centre for Exchange Traded
Funds

E October 2015

Inclusion of ETFs under Stock Connect officially commenced
in July 2022. It further deepens the interaction and
integration of the two capital markets, offers more diverse
asset allocation choices to Mainland and overseas investors,
and promotes liquidity as well as sustainable development
of ETF markets in the two places.

To facilitate more ETF investments by Mandatory Provident
Fund (“MPF"”) constituent funds, the Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Authority (“MPFA") revised its guidelines on
index-tracking collective investment schemes in December
2022 to allow applications in respect of feeder ETFs under
a master-feeder structure that are domiciled in Hong Kong
and meeting relevant approval criteria.

(17) A Paper on Limited Partnership for Private

Equity Funds

E December 2015

To make Hong Kong a more attractive fund domiciliation
location, the Government introduced a limited partnership
regime for funds (such as private equity and venture capital
funds) in August 2020. As at March 2023, over 610 limited
partnership funds have been registered.
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(19) Strengthening Hong Kong as a Retail Fund

Distribution Centre

E December 2015

As announced in the 2023/24 Budget, regulators will on a
risk-based principle and subject to appropriate protection
for investors, streamline the suitability assessment and
disclosure process for sophisticated or ultra-high net worth
individual clients.

Inclusion of ETFs under Stock Connect officially commenced
in July 2022. It further deepens the interaction and
integration of the two capital markets, offers more diverse
asset allocation choices to Mainland and overseas investors,
and promotes liquidity as well as sustainable development
of ETF markets in the two places.

(20) Hong Kong’s Position Limits Regime for

Exchange-traded Derivatives — the Need
for Revision

E February 2016

The Government consulted the Legislative Council (“LegCo”)
Panel on Financial Affairs in December 2022 about the
proposed enhancements to the position limit regime for the
derivatives markets, with a view to tabling the proposed
rule amendments before LegCo for negative vetting in the
first half of 2023.
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(22) Recommendations for Capitalising on

the Unique Advantages of Hong Kong in
the Process of Renminbi Capital Account
Convertibility

E April 2016

On facilitating the issuance of offshore RMB bonds,
the Government issued RMB green bonds under the
Government Green Bond Programme again in January
2023, totalling RMB10 billion and covering a 2-year
tranche for the first time. The issuance continued to set an
important benchmark for potential issuers.

The Shenzhen Municipal People’s Government issued
offshore RMB municipal government bonds (including
green and blue bonds) in Hong Kong in 2021 and 2022
respectively; the People’s Government of Hainan Province
also issued its first offshore RMB bonds (including blue and
sustainability bonds) in Hong Kong in 2022. These Mainland
local government offshore RMB bond issuances helped
enrich our spectrum of RMB financial products. In respect
of the interest paid or profit received arising from the debt
instruments issued in Hong Kong by Mainland local people’s
governments at any level, the Government will exempt the
payment of profits tax.
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(23) Hong Kong as a Regional Green Finance

Hub

E May 2016

The Government continued to achieve breakthroughs in the
issuances under the Government Green Bond Programme.
In May 2022, the Government issued HK$20 billion of retail
green bonds, which was the world’s largest retail green
bond issuance. In January 2023, the Government issued
about US$5.75 billion worth of green bonds, comprising
eight tranches across three currencies. It was the largest ESG
bond issuance in Asia. In February 2023, the Government
issued the first government tokenised green bond in the
world.

The Green and Sustainable Finance Cross-Agency Steering
Group (”Steering Group”) formed by relevant Government
bureaux and financial regulators launched the Centre for
Green and Sustainable Finance (“GSF Centre”) in July
2021 to help the financial industry manage the risks and
capture the opportunities presented by climate change. The
GSF Centre is a cross-sector platform which coordinates
the efforts of financial regulators, Government agencies,
industry stakeholders and academia in capacity building
and policy development. It will also serve as a repository for
resources, data and analytics which support the transition to
a more sustainable development pathway. In the first half of
2022, the GSF Centre launched three repositories on data
source, training information and internship opportunities to
facilitate easy access to useful data and learning resources.

To support talent development, the Steering Group
launched the Sustainable Finance Internship Initiative in
October 2022 to create more sustainable finance internship
opportunities in Hong Kong for students. As part of the
Initiative, the Steering Group conducted five training
sessions for students on topics of regulatory policy, market
development and green start-up during January and
February 2023.
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To support capacity building for the industry, the
Government launched in December 2022 the three-year
Pilot Green and Sustainable Finance Capacity Building
Support Scheme, for application by market practitioners and
related professionals as well as students and graduates of
relevant disciplines. After completing eligible programmes
or accomplishing relevant qualifications, applicants can
apply for a subsidy of up to HK$10,000.

To enhance climate data availability and sustainability
reporting in Hong Kong, the Steering Group announced
collaboration with CDP, an international non-profit
organisation that runs the global environmental disclosure
system for companies, in December 2022. Climate and
Environmental Risk Questionnaire for non-listed companies/
small and medium-sized enterprises (“SMEs”) was released
as part of the collaboration.

HKEX launched a new international carbon marketplace
Core Climate in October 2022, which is currently the only
carbon marketplace that offers HKD and RMB settlement
for the trading of international voluntary carbon credits.

The Government has added “financial professionals in
ESG” to the Talent List since 2021 to provide immigration
facilitation to incoming ESG talents submitting applications
under the Quality Migrant Admission Scheme. Since
December 2022, under the General Employment Policy
and the Admission Scheme for Mainland Talents and
Professionals, employers who seek to fill vacancies falling
under the Industry Segments and Occupations on the Talent
List (including financial professionals in ESG) are eligible
for the exemption from the market availability test, i.e. not
required to prove their difficulties in local recruitment in
making applications for talent admission directly.



128 ANNUAL REPORT £3#R 2022/23

CTRAEBNHER

NEW DEVELOPMENTS ON FSDC'S RECOMMENDATIONS

BERIT=HIRE : EBLH
ENBERBBHEBKRES

E 20164127

- AECLEEERZNRSET - EER
—BHENBERAREBEMEER
= BB R2023F 1 BESAD - #
RHERELN  BTEEEZESRS
Fﬁl,\?ﬁﬁzHE’JEﬂ ER - A BRFTANG

B EEEREFTISERES -

- REBREEER(REREHELMFKRE
REtEral Bl —&m—BERERRE
#F & J([BRIEF) B MK - EERICE
‘}%Ef*’%*ﬁﬁJE%TT’EEHFﬁ%ﬁqﬂ
DAL UYKREZERBORERE -
EZEFL\%’H%RH E’]EE/\(WJZZD;TT—

—BIHBARKERRBROAME
%)Eﬁiﬂ%&ﬁi RMSINERRRE
BRHEBERLER  KABISKES
B 455 K L B IE%M%E ° tRE B IR #
HERTEERNRKRERRENRTM
TEHEHBER  BFMMS2HE-

(25) The 13th Five-Year Plan: Opportunities

for the Hong Kong Financial Industry and
Policy Recommendations

E December 2016

To enhance the trading mechanism of dual-counter stocks
to address the price discrepancy between HKD and RMB
counters of the same stock, the Government amended the
law in January 2023 to exempt the stamp duty payable for
transactions relating to dual-counter stock made by market
makers, to support the upcoming launch of dual-counter
market maker (“"DCMM") regime by HKEX.

The Insurance Authority (“IA”) has launched a Specialty
Risks Consortium, complementing the Belt and Road
Insurance Exchange Facilitation (“BRIEF”) platform, so as
to support Hong Kong's role as a risk management centre
under the Belt and Road Initiative and help divert more
business flow into Hong Kong. The Consortium pools
together specialty risk owners (e.g. Mainland enterprises
with specialty insurance needs for relevant projects) with
risk management services providers who have the technical
expertise and overseas network to provide corresponding
risk management solutions. The IA continues to reach out
to banks and industry associations that have significant
exposure in specialty risks to invite their participation.
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(26) A Paper on Tax Issues Affecting Hong
Kong to Become a Preferred Location
for Regional and International Financial
Institutions to Originate and Trade
International Financial Products

E December 2016

- The Government will continue to expand Hong Kong’s
CDTA network as a business facilitation initiative. Hong
Kong has so far signed 46 CDTAs. Negotiations with more
than ten jurisdictions are underway.

(27) Turning Crisis into Opportunities:
Hong Kong as an Insurance Hub with
Development Focuses on Reinsurance,
Marine and Captive

E March 2017

The Government issued in December 2022 a development
roadmap for the insurance sector in Hong Kong, outlining
visions and missions riding on the “Dual Circulation”
strategy and integrating into the national development
arena. The roadmap also highlights targeted policy
measures to consolidate Hong Kong's status as a global risk
management centre and sophisticated insurance hub, while
bridging protection gaps and promoting financial inclusion
in our society.
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The Insurance (Amendment) Bill 2023 was introduced
into LegCo in April 2023 for the implementation of a
Risk-based Capital regime for the Hong Kong insurance
industry. The new regime, which will replace the existing
rule-based capital adequacy regime, will render the capital
requirements imposed on insurance companies more
sensitive to their asset and liability matching, risk profile and
mix of products, thereby further strengthening the financial
soundness of the Hong Kong insurance industry.

The Government has implemented the Pilot Programme to
Enhance Talent Training for the Insurance Sector and the
Asset and Wealth Management Sector since August 2016,
and announced in the 2023/24 Budget that the Programme
will be further extended for three years to nurture more
talents for the industry and enhance the professional
competency of practitioners.

(28) Optimising Hong Kong'’s Listed Structured

Products Market

E April 2017

The first batch of A-share structured products, the MSCI
China A50 Connect Index Derivatives Warrants, were listed
in August 2022, providing a new risk management tool for
Mainland investments and further enhancing Hong Kong's
role as an offshore A-share risk management centre.
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(29) The Future of FinTech in Hong Kong

E May 2017

The Government, through liaison with the industry and
cooperation with the financial regulators, monitors the
need of the Fintech sector and room for development in
order to formulate corresponding support measures. The
Government strives to promote the development of Fintech
in Hong Kong through enhancing financial infrastructure,
building a more active Fintech ecosystem, nurturing talents,
as well as strengthening connection and collaboration
with the Mainland and overseas markets. The latest
developments are as follows —

Enhancing financial infrastructure

(i)  Since the launch of the Faster Payment System (“FPS™)
in 2018, the usage of FPS has expanded from person-
to-person transactions to merchant payments and top-
up transactions, and add-on services for Web-to-app
and App-to-app payments were successively launched
which have facilitated development of electronic
payments. The FPS has also expanded to payments
for various Government bills and services. Currently,
over 80% of Government departments provide FPS
service as a payment option, and more public services
will accept FPS payment in the next two years. The
HKMA is also working with the Bank of Thailand to
explore the use of Hong Kong's FPS and Thailand’s
PromptPay by visitors from the two places for local
payment, providing them with another safe, fast and
effective payment option. The HKMA will continue to
work closely with the industry and other stakeholders
to further explore new use cases of FPS and enhance
its functionality to facilitate adoption by users.

(i) The HKMA announced in September 2022 the policy
document on e-HKD, suggesting that it will study
the technology and legal foundations as well as use
cases for e-HKD, for preparation for the possible
implementation of e-HKD in future.
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(iii)

(iv)

Since the launch of Commercial Data Interchange
("CDI") in October 2022, the service has attracted
the participation of 23 banks with material business
in SMEs and 10 data providers. The HKMA has been
actively exploring new use cases to boost the adoption
of the CDI. For example, the CDI will be linked to the
Consented Data Exchange Gateway developed by
the Government. This will facilitate introduction of
more government data sources into the CDI, thereby
allowing financial institutions access to more useful
data.

The IA is developing an Open Application
Programming Interface (“API") framework for the
insurance market, so as to create collaborative
opportunities for market players, foster a vibrant
Insurtech ecosystem in Hong Kong, and strengthen
collaboration between insurance companies, third-
party service providers and regulators. The IA is also
in collaboration with the Hong Kong Science and
Technology Parks Corporation to establish an Open
API data platform for the insurance industry;

Building the Fintech ecosystem and nurturing
talents

(v)

(vi)

The Government launched two rounds of Fintech
Proof-of-Concept Subsidy Scheme in 2021 and 2022
to encourage traditional financial institutions to
partner with fintech companies to explore innovative
financial services products. 93 and 56 projects were
approved in the two rounds respectively.

The 2023/24 Budget proposes to introduce a Fintech
internship scheme for post-secondary students which
aims at facilitating students studying in Fintech related
subjects to acquire practical work experience in
Fintech enterprises in Hong Kong and the GBA, thus
equipping them early with knowledge in pursuing a
career in Fintech. The internship scheme will provide
more than 150 internships in Hong Kong and the
GBA.
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(vii)

(viii)

The Government is actively developing professional
qualifications recognised under the Qualifications
Framework for Fintech practitioners. The first batch
of Fintech professional qualifications for the banking
sector was rolled out in September 2022. Financial
practitioners who have successfully attained the
relevant qualifications could obtain reimbursement of
the tuition fees. At the same time, the Government
is exploring to develop Fintech professional
qualifications for the securities and insurance sectors.
The relevant consultancy study commenced in the
first quarter of 2023, and is expected to be completed
by end of the year. Based on the consultancy study
results, the Government will develop the applicable
Fintech Qualifications Framework for the securities
and insurance practitioners.

The Government launched two rounds of Financial
Practitioners Fintech Training Programme in 2020 and
2022 to enhance financial practitioners’ knowledge
of the practical application of Fintech. The two-round
programme attracted participation of some 7,200
practitioners.

Strengthening cooperation with the Mainland
and overseas

(ix)

Hong Kong has established a one-stop platform with
the Mainland for financial institutions and technology
companies to conduct pilot trials of cross-boundary
Fintech initiatives, speeding up the launch of products
and reducing development costs. The initiatives
concerned include cross-boundary account enquiry
service, cross-boundary remittance automatic add
value application, cross-boundary remote account
opening services and services related to Cross-
boundary Wealth Management Connect.
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(i)

On e-CNY, the HKMA and the Digital Currency
Institute of the PBoC have commenced the second
phase of technical pilot testing in Hong Kong on the
use of e-CNY in cross-boundary payments, involving
the participation of more banks of Hong Kong in the
testing and using the FPS to top up e-CNY wallets.
The use of e-CNY will offer an additional safe,
convenient and innovative means of cross-boundary
retail payments to residents in Hong Kong and the
Mainland. It will enhance the efficiency and user
experience of cross-boundary payments, and help
promote the interconnection between the two places.

The HKMA, together with three central banks, namely
the Digital Currency Institute of the PBoC, the Bank
of Thailand, and the Central Bank of the United
Arab Emirates, as well as the Bank for International
Settlements Innovation Hub Hong Kong Centre are
conducting a project named mBridge, researching
on the application of wholesale Central Bank Digital
Currency. The project went beyond experimentation
and entered the pilot phase in the third quarter
of 2022, with 20 banks in the four jurisdictions
participating. The HKMA will continue to examine
with the rest of the project team on providing an
option for the central banks to use Central Bank
Digital Currency ("CBDC") to improve the pace of
cross-border payment.
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(30)0Hong Kong - Building Trust Using

Distributed Ledger Technology

E May 2017

The second phase of the Proof-of-Concept on the
connection between the blockchain-based eTradeConnect
and the Trade Finance Platform of the PBoC has been
completed, covering the use cases of exports from Hong
Kong and imports into the Mainland. Hong Kong and the
Mainland will continue enhancing cooperation, with a view
to providing importers and exporters of both places with
more convenient trade finance services.

In February 2023, the Government issued the world’s first
tokenised government green bond. The use of distributed
ledger technology was successfully applied to the primary
issuance and settlement processes, and will be tested
out in secondary trading, asset servicing and redemption
during the one-year bond tenor. The pilot issuance has
demonstrated the compatibility of Hong Kong's legal and
regulatory environment with tokenised bonds.
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(31) Recommendations for Developing Hong

Kong as an Aircraft Leasing and Financing
Hub

E July 2017

The aircraft leasing preferential tax regime introduced by
the Government in July 2017 has been well-received by the
global aircraft leasing and financing industry. A number
of major industry players from the Mainland and overseas
have set up their subsidiaries/operating arm in Hong Kong
including three of the top ten aircraft leasing companies
in the world. According to industry feedback, aircraft
leasing deals of around 95 aircraft and parts have been
made on the Hong Kong platform so far, involving lessors/
lessees around the world (including the Mainland, Chile,
Cambodia, Indonesia, Japan, South Korea, Malaysia, Qatar
and Vietnam). To develop Hong Kong into the preferred
location for aircraft leasing in the region, it was announced
in the 2022 Policy Address and the 2023/24 Budget that the
Government will enhance the aircraft leasing preferential
tax regime, with a view to attracting more aircraft leasing
activities to Hong Kong from around the world. A bill will
be introduced into LegCo in the fourth quarter of 2023.

The Government will continue to expand Hong Kong'’s
CDTA network as a business facilitation initiative. Hong
Kong has so far signed 46 CDTAs. Negotiations with more
than ten jurisdictions are underway.
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(34) Maritime Leasing Paper

E May 2018

The Inland Revenue (Amendment) (Ship Leasing Tax
Concessions) Ordinance 2020 was enacted in June 2020
to provide tax exemption and generally half profits tax rate
for qualifying ship leasing and ship leasing management
activities respectively, with retrospective effect from 1 April
2020.

The Inland Revenue (Amendment) (Tax Concessions for
Certain Shipping-related Activities) Ordinance 2022 (the
Ordinance) was enacted in July 2022 to provide half-
rate profits tax concessions (i.e. at a tax rate of 8.25%) to
qualifying shipping commercial principals (i.e. ship agents,
ship managers and ship brokers), with effect from 1 April
2022.

The Government will continue to expand Hong Kong’s
CDTA network as a business facilitation initiative. Hong
Kong has so far signed 46 CDTAs. Negotiations with more
than ten jurisdictions are underway.
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(36) Environmental, Social and Governance

(ESG) Strategy for Hong Kong

E November 2018

In the past year, the MPFA continued to actively participate
in the Steering Group, co-chaired by the HKMA and the
SFC, to examine policy and regulatory issues in green and
sustainable finance.

MPF trustees have reviewed and assessed whether their
existing investment and risk management framework
and arrangements are in adherence to the “Principles for
Adopting Sustainable Investing in the Investment and Risk
Management Processes of MPF Funds” and drawn up an
action plan to fill any gaps identified from the assessment.
MPF trustees are required to start making the relevant
disclosure for their MPF schemes with financial year end
date falling on or after 30 November 2022 and submit their
first annual governance report to the MPFA from the second
quarter of 2023 onwards.

On product development, as of 31 March 2023, the
MPFA approved 29 ESG-themed index tracking collective
investment schemes for MPF constituent funds to invest in.

On 3 August 2022, the MPFA issued a circular on “Initiative
to Enhance Transparency of Governance Reporting of
MPF Schemes” to provide guidance to trustees on making
available an annual governance report to MPF scheme
members including disclosure of sustainable investing
strategy and implementation progress.
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In October 2022, the Steering Group launched “The
Sustainable Finance Internship Initiative” (“the Initiative”)
which aims to create more internship opportunities in Hong
Kong for students as part of a collaborative effort to build
capability for the industry and promote sustainable finance.
The MPFA supported the Initiative by offering students
opportunities to gain hands-on experience at the MPFA and
promoting the Initiative to MPF trustees by inviting them to
provide internship opportunities.

The Financial Secretary announced in the 2023/24 Budget
that the Government plans to earmark a certain proportion
of the future issuances of Government institutional green
bonds and infrastructure bonds for priority investment
by MPF funds. The HKMA and the MPFA are making
preparation for the implementation of the relevant initiative.

Following the publication of the updated Common Ground
Taxonomy (“CGT") report by the International Platform
on Sustainable Finance in June 2022, the Steering Group
formed by relevant Government bureaux and financial
regulators will, with the aim of aligning with the CGT,
explore developing a green classification framework
for adoption in the local market which facilitates easy
navigation among the CGT, the Mainland’s and the
European Union’s taxonomies.

The Steering Group is promoting disclosures aligned
with the recommendations of the Task Force on Climate-
related Financial Disclosures across relevant sectors no later
than 2025 and the suitable adoption of the sustainability
disclosure standards to be developed by the International
Financial Reporting Standards Foundation. The SEHK
published a consultation paper in April 2023 seeking
market feedback on proposals to enhance climate-related
disclosures under the ESG framework, which propose to
mandate all issuers to make climate-related disclosures
in their ESG reports, and introduce new climate-related
disclosures aligned with the International Sustainability
Standards Board Standard.
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(37) Enhancing Hong Kong’s Role as a Leading

Life Insurance Centre

E December 2018

Together with the IA, the Government continues to work
with relevant Mainland authorities to strive for the early
establishment of after-sales service centres by the Hong
Kong insurance industry in places such as Nansha and
Qianhai, so that support including enquiries, claims and
policy renewal can be provided to GBA residents who are
holders of insurance policies issued in Hong Kong.

The Insurance (Amendment) Bill 2023 was introduced
into LegCo in April 2023 for the implementation of a
Risk-based Capital regime for the Hong Kong insurance
industry. The new regime, which will replace the existing
rule-based capital adequacy regime, will render the capital
requirements imposed on insurance companies more
sensitive to their asset and liability matching, risk profile and
mix of products, thereby further strengthening the financial
soundness of the Hong Kong insurance industry.

To speed up adoption of Insurtech and prevent the risk of
infection amidst the COVID-19 outbreak, the IA has rolled
out facilitative measures so that all life insurance products
could be sold via virtual onboarding (“VO") sandbox. As
of 31 March 2023, 22 VO sandbox applications from 16
insurers were approved and 5 of which have been officially
launched to the market after completion of the trial period.

The Government will continue to expand Hong Kong’s
CDTA network as a business facilitation initiative. Hong
Kong has so far signed 46 CDTAs. Negotiations with more
than ten jurisdictions are underway.
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(38) Mandatory Provident Fund System — The
Way Forward

E February 2019

eMPF Platform Project
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The Government, the MPFA and its wholly owned
eMPF Platform Company Limited have been pressing
ahead with the development of the eMPF Platform,
with a view to achieving full implementation of the
eMPF Platform by 2025.

To tap views on the front end portal design of the
eMPF Platform and garner public support for the
Project, MPFA organised a large scale Stakeholders
Consultation Exercise (“SCE") spanning across eight
months with the support of the Company starting
from December 2021. The SCE has been concluded
with over 100 consultation sessions conducted,
reaching out to over 3,000 participants. Around 1,500
comments and suggestions on user experience/user
interface and general issues of the eMPF Platform
have been received during the SCE. These comments
and suggestions will be suitably incorporated in the
final design of the eMPF Platform.

Updating the MPF Schemes Ordinance

The Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes (General)
(Amendment) Regulation 2022 was approved by
LegCo in June 2022 to facilitate investment of
MPF constituent funds in debt securities issued or
unconditionally guaranteed by the Central People’s
Government, the PBoC and the three policy banks in
the Mainland, namely Agricultural Development Bank
of China, China Development Bank and The Export
Import Bank of China. This legislative amendment
provides MPF scheme members with more diversified
options of investment by enabling them to leverage
the enormous opportunities brought about by the
development of the Mainland bond market.
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Increasing the level of MPF contributions

MPFA has completed the statutory review on the
minimum and maximum levels of relevant income
for the four-year cycle of 2018 to 2022. The relevant
findings and recommendations have been submitted
to the Government for consideration.

The introduction of tax-deductible voluntary
contributions (“TVC") from the 2019/20 year of
assessment has seen MPF scheme members making
contributions of over HK$7.6 billion under the
arrangement from April 2019 to January 2023, adding
further to their retirement reserves. As at 31 January
2023, there were around 65,000 TVC accounts.

The Financial Secretary announced in the 2023/24
Budget that the Government plans to increase the tax
deduction for employers’ voluntary MPF contributions
for their employees aged 65 or above from the
current level of 100% to 200%, thereby encouraging
more employees to consider staying in the labour
force after reaching 65 and increasing their retirement
savings. The MPFA will render full support to the
Government in formulating the legislative proposals
and implementation details of the proposed tax
incentive.
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(41)Insuring Hong Kong’s Future — Tax

Recommendations to Enhance and Grow
Hong Kong'’s Insurance Industry

E March 2020

To encourage members of the public to save early for their
retirement, the Government has offered tax concessions
since the year of assessment 2019/20 allowing taxpayers
to enjoy tax deductions under salaries tax and personal
assessment for their premiums paid to qualifying deferred
annuity policies and contributions made to MPF tax-
deductible voluntary contribution accounts, subject to
a maximum tax deductible limit of HK$60,000 each
assessment year per taxpayer. As at February 2023, over
240,000 qualifying deferred annuity policies were sold,
which generated around HK$17.3 billion of total annualised
premiums. At the same time, the number of accounts
with MPF tax-deductible voluntary contributions increased
to 66,000, involving contributions amounted to around
HK$7.9 billion.
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(42)Enhancing Hong Kong’s Status as

Offshore RMB Business Hub through the
Development of the RMB Asset Market

E May 2020

The Government issued RMB green bonds under the
Government Green Bond Programme again in January
2023, totalling RMB10 billion and covering a 2-year
tranche for the first time. The issuance continued to set an
important benchmark for potential issuers.

The Shenzhen Municipal People’s Government issued
offshore RMB municipal government bonds (including
green and blue bonds) in Hong Kong in 2021 and 2022
respectively; the People’s Government of Hainan Province
also issued its first offshore RMB bonds (including blue and
sustainability bonds) in Hong Kong in 2022. These Mainland
local government offshore RMB bond issuances helped
enrich our spectrum of RMB financial products. In respect
of the interest paid or profit received arising from the debt
instruments issued in Hong Kong by Mainland local people’s
governments at any level, the Government will exempt the
payment of profits tax.

The Central Government supports Mainland insurers to issue
catastrophe bonds in Hong Kong. A bespoke regulatory
regime and Pilot Grant Scheme were launched in 2021,
facilitating thus far the issuance of four ILSs in Hong Kong
with total issuance size amounting to over US$560 million,
securing protection against losses inflicted by typhoons and
earthquakes.

To further promote the issuance and trading of RMB-
denominated securities, the Government has amended the
law in January 2023 to exempt the stamp duty payable for
market makers, to support the upcoming launch of DCMM
regime by HKEX in first half of 2023.
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Separately, the CSRC announced in September 2022 to
study setting up a RMB securities trading counter under
Southbound Trading of Stock Connect. The Government
and financial regulators are collaborating closely with
the Mainland with a view to implementing the initiative
promptly.

(43) Hong Kong’s Unique Role in Enhancing

Financial Connectivity in the Greater Bay
Area

E June 2020

Together with the IA, the Government continue to work
with relevant Mainland authorities to strive for the early
establishment of after-sales service centres by the Hong
Kong insurance industry in places such as Nansha and
Qianhai, so that support including enquiries, claims and
policy renewal can be provided to GBA residents who are
holders of insurance policies issued in Hong Kong. The
Government is also ready for implementation of the cross-
boundary motor insurance “unilateral recognition” policy
in line with the Quota-free Scheme for Hong Kong Private
Cars Travelling to Guangdong via the Hong Kong-Zhuhai-
Macao Bridge.

Since March 2019, the PBoC has approved a pilot scheme
for opening Mainland personal bank accounts in the GBA
by attestation in Hong Kong, so that Hong Kong residents
can open Mainland personal bank accounts in Hong Kong
without having to travel to the Mainland in person. As
the pilot scheme has been operating smoothly and well
received by Hong Kong residents, the Mainland regulatory
authorities expanded the scope of pilot banks in Hong Kong
in 2022 to better cater for the diverse service needs of
Hong Kong residents. Considering that account-opening by
attestation has to be implemented on a pilot basis and in an
incremental manner, the HKMA and the Mainland financial
regulatory authorities will monitor the implementation
of the pilot scheme closely and expand the scope of pilot
banks as and when appropriate, so as to facilitate the use
of Mainland banking services by Hong Kong residents.
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(44) Hong Kong — Developing into the Global

ESG Investment Hub of Asia

E July 2020

The Steering Group formed by relevant Government
bureaux and financial regulators launched the GSF Centre
in July 2021 to help the financial industry manage the risks
and capture the opportunities presented by climate change.
The GSF Centre is a cross-sector platform which coordinates
the efforts of financial regulators, Government agencies,
industry stakeholders and academia in capacity building
and policy development. It will also serve as a repository for
resources, data and analytics which support the transition to
a more sustainable development pathway. In the first half of
2022, the GSF Centre launched three repositories on data
source, training information and internship opportunities to
facilitate easy access to useful data and learning resources.

In June 2022, the Centre launched the Green and
Sustainable Finance (“GSF”) Data Source Repository which
contains various Government data sources relevant to the
assessment of physical risks in Hong Kong, in order to
support the financial sector in locating data sources for
climate risk management and other GSF-related analysis
and research.

To support talent development, the Steering Group
launched the Sustainable Finance Internship Initiative in
October 2022 to create more sustainable finance internship
opportunities in Hong Kong for students. As part of the
Initiative, the Steering Group conducted five training
sessions for students on topics of regulatory policy, market
development and green start-up during January and
February 2023.



ANNUAL REPORT #3%Rk 2022/23 147

TRRAEBNHER

NEW DEVELOPMENTS ON FSDC'S RECOMMENDATIONS

BERERALEI - BUTKR2022412
B#ELABH3FN[SEMA#HES S
B E) U EBREBIEXAL
MEEREENNEERBEEFRS -
HRBEAETKAEEREZINIRMEERE
% - o] EH4E5&%10,000/8 TLHYEB) o

BE/NAN20225F12 B A ECDPES
BRAHERRBESEENEE I
BAHH T —HErYIE LM AR/ ND
E¥MRBEMRBRKRMES - COPREE
PHRARREEENERZRROBERIEL
FAAL; -

BAFE2021 FREESGHEBEI & E 7
T AT EE - BIES AT AEH
2 TR R IMBESGA TR A S
BF - B2022%F 128 # » B[ — R
BEIFIEARNATEIT B
AR BB B A B L = R B [ A A 7B 5
RINMITEMB XA (B2IEIESGHHE
EsEr ) AERETISEENS
BEZEYRREMEAFEAAMIBER
o

B/ NSRRI TTE R 2025F sk 2
A% BR S 1 AE B B 755 4 B8 T 1B/ MR AR
RELERE  WEERARFIHER
RENBEESEAHENEZIREE - F
EBMARXZAR R ARIE2023F4 A 7
BRI BEREMERITALER
ESGHRETRHERIZMBEE « URHE
EREEBRAHERRENEESRE
RN RIERBEEREE K -

To support capacity building for the industry, the
Government launched in December 2022 the three-year
Pilot Green and Sustainable Finance Capacity Building
Support Scheme, for application by market practitioners and
related professionals as well as students and graduates of
relevant disciplines. After completing eligible programmes
or accomplishing relevant qualifications, applicants can
apply for a subsidy of up to HK$10,000.

To enhance climate data availability and sustainability
reporting in Hong Kong, the Steering Group announced
collaboration with CDP, an international non-profit
organisation that runs the global environmental disclosure
system for companies, in December 2022. Climate and
Environmental Risk Questionnaire for non-listed companies/
SMEs was released as part of the collaboration.

The Government has added “financial professionals in
ESG” to the Talent List since 2021 to provide immigration
facilitation to incoming ESG talents submitting applications
under the Quality Migrant Admission Scheme. Since
December 2022, under the General Employment Policy
and the Admission Scheme for Mainland Talents and
Professionals, employers who seek to fill vacancies falling
under the Industry Segments and Occupations on the Talent
List (including financial professionals in ESG) are eligible
for the exemption from the market availability test, i.e. not
required to prove their difficulties in local recruitment in
making applications for talent admission directly.

The Steering Group is promoting disclosures aligned
with the recommendations of the Task Force on Climate-
related Financial Disclosures across relevant sectors no
later than 2025 and the suitable adoption of the global
baseline standards being developed by the International
Sustainability Standards Board. The SEHK published a
consultation paper in April 2023 seeking market feedback
on proposals to enhance climate-related disclosures under
the ESG framework, which propose to mandate all issuers
to make climate-related disclosures in their ESG reports, and
introduce new climate-related disclosures aligned with the
International Sustainability Standards Board Standard.
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(45) Family Wisdom: A Family Office Hub in

Hong Kong

E July 2020

The Government introduced legislative amendments into
LegCo in December 2022 to provide profits tax exemption
for qualifying transactions of family-owned investment
holding vehicles managed by single family offices in Hong
Kong. The tax concession arrangements will be applicable
to any years of assessment on or after 1 April 2022.

The Government will fund the setup of a new Hong Kong
Academy for Wealth Legacy, with a view to continuously
nurturing and enlarging the talent pool serving and
managing wealth in Hong Kong. The Academy will be
housed under the FSDC, and be supported by partnerships
with the industry, professional service providers, universities
and dedicated FamilyOfficeHK team under InvestHK.

(47) One Step Forward: Expanding Access to

the A-Share Market

E September 2020

The first batch of A-share structured products, the MSCI
China A50 Connect Index Derivatives Warrants, were listed
in August 2022, providing a new risk management tool for
Mainland investments and further enhancing Hong Kong’s
role as an offshore A-share risk management centre.
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(49) Cybersecurity Strategy for Hong Kong’s

Financial Services Industry

E June 2021

To harmonise regulations across the financial
sector

The HKMA maintains regular dialogues with other financial
regulators on matters related to cybersecurity supervision. It
shares intelligence about the latest cyber threat landscape
with them from time to time. The HKMA is supportive
of establishing a more structured platform among the
regulators to facilitate coordination of cybersecurity
supervision and would be pleased to participate in the
platform if one is established.

To ensure the industry is prepared for
cybersecurity risks at the operational level
through industry-wide stress test and data
recovery enhancement

The HKMA is supportive of cross-sector cyber stress testing
activities. Under the HKMA's Cybersecurity Fortification
Initiative (“CFI”) 2.0, banks with medium and high cyber
inherent risk level are required to undergo an intelligence-
led cyber attack simulation testing (“iCAST"), with a
view to evaluating their capability to respond to cyber
attacks. In addition, banks participate in industry-led cyber
threat simulation exercises such as the Whole Industry
Simulation Exercise (“WISE") organised by the Hong Kong
Financial Services Business Continuity Management Forum
("HKFSBCM"). The HKMA will continue to play an active
role in facilitating the organisation of these sector-wide
stress testing activities.
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The HKMA considers Secure Tertiary Data Backup (“STDB")
an effective measure to enhance cyber resilience and data
security of Als in Hong Kong. In view of the growing risk
of destructive cyber-attacks, the HKMA has tasked the
Hong Kong Association of Banks (“HKAB") to develop
an STDB Guideline, drawing reference to similar industry-
led initiatives in other financial centres. The HKMA
subsequently requested all Als to critically assess the need
for implementing an STDB, taking into account the HKAB's
STDB Guideline. Following the HKMA's guidance, most
banks with significant operations in Hong Kong have
decided to set up an STDB.

(50) Careers of Tomorrow: Financial Talents in

the Digital, Sustainable Economy of Hong
Kong

E August 2021

To support talent development, the Green and Sustainable
Finance Cross-Agency Steering Group launched the
Sustainable Finance Internship Initiative in October 2022
to create more sustainable finance internship opportunities
in Hong Kong for students. As part of the Initiative, the
Steering Group conducted five training sessions for students
on topics of regulatory policy, market development and
green start-up during January and February 2023.

To support capacity building for the industry, the
Government launched in December 2022 the three-year
Pilot Green and Sustainable Finance Capacity Building
Support Scheme, for application by market practitioners and
related professionals as well as students and graduates of
relevant disciplines. After completing eligible programmes
or accomplishing relevant qualifications, applicants can
apply for a subsidy of up to HK$10,000.



ANNUAL REPORT #£#Rk 2022/23 151

TRRAEBNHER

NEW DEVELOPMENTS ON FSDC'S RECOMMENDATIONS

BT E2021 FREESGHEREE & EH 7 |
FIZEIASBE - BIESFS AL AER
2 TR N BB INBESG AT IR AR
B - B2022F128# @ £ — MRt
BRI AN ATFEIT  BE
AR E R B A =R [ A B
FRINBITEMEEEH (BIEIESGIHA
e ET ) ERETIGHEERN
NE#RYARENEAZEAAMMBER
B o

BNEHEZESEESRBEATH
EE 0 BIESEE R 2020820228
Win[ it E 8 emBHEEIIEE
UERSIESMBIREREREE - o -
QOB/UFEFHEER)EZHHELIE
FEERBIRETE]  BERBE
EemBHIABR B HBE T UEAS
FAEENERBHOCERESEZTIE
K REREMMR S SBHRITE
RO

BT+ ERRSIEINEAENEE
R AT REER - H2018F RN E
MIAABEIRERESRBMERES -
BREEBXRRGEEHE - BERIAT
BEITERASRMEETNBENERE
SRR - NEERTTREASNER

T,
™ 2=

The Government has added “financial professionals in
ESG” to the Talent List since 2021 to provide immigration
facilitation to incoming ESG talents submitting applications
under the Quality Migrant Admission Scheme. Since
December 2022, under the General Employment Policy
and the Admission Scheme for Mainland Talents and
Professionals, employers who seek to fill vacancies falling
under the Industry Segments and Occupations on the Talent
List (including financial professionals in ESG) are eligible
for the exemption from the market availability test, i.e. not
required to prove their difficulties in local recruitment in
making applications for talent admission directly.

The Government has introduced a number of initiatives to
nurture Fintech talents, including two rounds of Financial
Practitioners Fintech Training Programme launched in
2020 and 2022, as well as the development of the Fintech
Qualification Framework. In addition, the 2023/24 Budget
proposes to introduce a Fintech internship scheme for post-
secondary students which aims at facilitating students
studying in Fintech related subjects to acquire practical
work experience in Fintech enterprises in Hong Kong and
the GBA, thus equipping them early with knowledge in
pursuing a career in Fintech.

The Government also attaches great importance to
attracting overseas and Mainland Fintech talents to Hong
Kong. The first Talent List announced in 2018 already
covered Fintech professionals. The Government will
maintain close liaison with the industry to ensure that the
job descriptions and qualification requirements of Fintech
professionals in the Talent List are up-to-date so as to meet
the latest development needs of the industry.
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(52) Hong Kong as an International Financial

Centre — Enhancement of Hong Kong’s IPO
offerings

E March 2022

After consulting the market, HKEX introduced the listing
regime for specialist technology companies in March 2023.
The regime has expanded the listing channel for issuers,
facilitating specialist technology enterprises that have yet
to meet the existing profit or revenue requirements of
the Main Board to list and raise funds. The regime covers
five key technology industries including next-generation
information technology, advanced hardware and software,
advance materials, new energy and environmental
protection, and new food and agriculture technologies.

As mentioned in the 2023/24 Budget, HKEX will put forward
specific reform recommendations on Growth Enterprise
Market (“GEM™) within 2023 after carefully considering the
views of various market players on the financing needs of
SMEs and start-ups, and consult stakeholders.

(53) Asset and Wealth Management in Hong

Kong — Tax Recommendations towards
Further Development

E May 2022

The Government introduced legislative amendments into
LegCo in December 2022 to provide profits tax exemption
for qualifying transactions of family-owned investment
holding vehicles managed by single family offices in Hong
Kong. The tax concession arrangements will be applicable
to any years of assessment on or after 1 April 2022.

As announced in the 2023/24 Budget, the Government will
review the existing tax concession measures applicable to
funds and carried interest.
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(54)Observations on Market Liquidity

Enhancement

E August 2022

To enhance the trading mechanism of dual-counter stocks
to address the price discrepancy between HKD and RMB
counters of the same stock, the Government amended the
law in January 2023 to exempt the stamp duty payable for
transactions relating to dual-counter stock made by market
makers, to support the upcoming launch of DCMM regime
by HKEX.

As mentioned in the 2023/24 Budget, HKEX will study
a series of proposals on the optimisation of the trading
mechanism, which include exploring arrangements for
maintaining operation of the market under inclement
weathers and reviewing the Self-Trade Prevention function
as well as the relevant restrictions, so as to facilitate
transactions of investors and dovetail with the market trend.

(55) Cementing Hong Kong’s Role as a Premier

Private Wealth Management Hub in Asia

E September 2022

As announced in the 2023/24 Budget, the Government will
work with regulators to refine the regulatory measures and
tax arrangements for the asset and wealth management
sector. On wealth management, regulators will on a risk-
based principle and subject to appropriate protection
for investors, streamline the suitability assessment and
disclosure process for sophisticated or ultra-high net worth
individual clients.

The HKMA adopts a balanced regulatory approach and
provides banks with principle-based guidance from time
to time to assist them in effective application of risk-based
approach for anti-money laundering and counter-financing
of terrorism (“AML/CFT") efforts. Recently, the HKMA has
circulated a set of “Do’s and Don’ts” and good industry
practices for private banking in March 2023.
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(56) Connecting Data: Establishing Hong Kong

as a Cross-Boundary Financial Data Hub

E December 2022

The HKMA is having discussion with relevant Mainland
authorities on promoting data flow between Hong
Kong and the Mainland, in particular within the GBA in
compliance with the relevant laws and regulations. One of
the working focus is cross-boundary credit referencing.

(57) Road to Carbon Neutrality: Hong Kong'’s

Role in Capturing the Rise of Carbon
Market Opportunities

E February 2023

HKEX launched a new international carbon marketplace
Core Climate in October 2022, which is currently the only
carbon marketplace that offers HKD and RMB settlement
for the trading of international voluntary carbon credits.
Currently, carbon credits on Core Climate are verified
against international standards.

The Government and HKEX will continue to work with
stakeholders to explore climate-related opportunities and
support the development of the carbon ecosystem, including
expanding Hong Kong's products and services suite and
enhancing the trading mechanism and infrastructure as well
as exploring standards development, with a view to building
Hong Kong into a leading carbon trading hub.
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The directors present their annual report and the audited financial
statements for the year ended 31 March 2023.

Principal Activities

The FSDC is a company incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong
and has its registered office and principal place of business at Unit
502, 5/F, Nexxus Building, No. 41 Connaught Road Central, Hong
Kong. The principal activities of the FSDC are:

1. advising the Government on strategies and measures to
expand the scope of the financial markets of Hong Kong
and enhance the competitiveness of Hong Kong as an
international financial centre;

2. supporting the financial services industry of Hong Kong
in developing the core competence and knowledge of its
practitioners; and

3. promoting the financial services industry of Hong Kong
and Hong Kong as an international financial centre in the
Mainland and overseas.

Mission
The FSDC is established in 2013 and incorporated in 2018 as a
high-level and cross-sectoral advisory body to engage the industry

and formulate proposals to promote the further development of
Hong Kong's financial services industry.
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Our Business

During 2022/23, the FSDC continued to conduct research work
revolving around the four main themes identified since 2020,
namely green and sustainable finance/ESG, FinTech, asset and
wealth management, and connectivity with the Mainland and the
rest of the world. A total of eight policy papers and publications
covering different areas of financial services were published in
2022/23, which include —

(a)

a report focusing on tax recommendations to advance
Hong Kong's leading position as a global premier asset and
wealth management hub;

a report proposing potential mechanism enhancements to
boost market liquidity in Hong Kong;

a report with recommendations on enhancing Hong Kong’s
competitiveness in the private wealth management industry;

a report on the latest family office landscape and
development in the Mainland;

a report with recommendations on strengthening
data connectivity within the region and deepening the
integration of the Greater Bay Area;

a report setting out key considerations conducive to the
development of a voluntary carbon market in Hong Kong;

a publication with a complementary video series featuring
key actors’ concerted efforts in developing a robust
sustainable infrastructure and investment ecosystem in
Hong Kong; and

a set of publication materials which explored key attributes
of Hong Kong’s legal system that foster the development
and enhancement of the financial services industry.



158 ANNUAL REPORT £3#R 2022/23

EEEREE
DIRECTORS’ REPORT

BB MERNIBERH R BN 2022/23FF
BRITEIRES HYUBETERMES
EnEENMEFRAMeRE—PERERE
WRIE BHMREBRMITEER @ BRI R
MAHARABTELBRISENMHRE o
CERBPEBEARTRAZENELFERE
FUATEER(BREBESS  BRAER
s UREMERBMARMENE) R
BT MEMBREZOEEZRE

EMSBEERE - £8BER202299AF11 A
FER DRI RFEBRE - BREERIKI0
B2 2B T 21 5B R e/ AN EE K80%
Hed MEZRr2XEHEHEESRRKG
EMfEL BEMREHRNE  £ERHMNA
MIHHREREMEE  THERSEFINRAR
HEES - Bl FRIE—

o  SEBEBBERBY - BN HEESCIEA
HEH) 0 Eh2021/22F 8 AN23% ° AN
Sh B BN RS S mh RS B R K3
2 BT A EE RER S O
BRGINNEKREHER  BRERE
#oAMEgE REBGENEERE

ERTHEOBINER IR

o SEBRNTABIERIRRYIB/L
Mg UIEEZ BRI REMEE
B4 3% 1,000 A2 : AR

s HEARTHIH 2REREMZEHEE-
BIRERER  FRMEFHT - K
ERETANBE EHIRNEBFR
R-TEHRBBEIFERIBEER
23] [ MBREBAR A ERHIA
(R RFHE]  2EBRNEERKHA
MBERAEZREHE - A XM KE
BEERSRELER -

The FSDC, with its in-house Policy Research Team, has further
strengthened its research capacity in 2022/23 through industry
outreach engagements, sector and issue-specific focus groups and
closed-door discussion sessions, with the aims of gauging industry
views and developing strategic directions to improve the market
efficiency of Hong Kong’s financial services industry. Industry
feedbacks and practical recommendations on various issues
were conveyed to the Government and relevant stakeholders
for consideration through various channels, including liaison
meetings, policy research reports as well as other documents for
internal and public consumption.

On market promotion, the FSDC conducted three overseas
trips between September and November 2022 to tell the good
stories of Hong Kong and reinforce the confidence of global
stakeholders in Hong Kong's financial services industry through
participating in 21 roundtables/conferences as well as more than
80 meetings in 10 global locations. Following the relaxation of
anti-epidemic measures, the FSDC also enhanced its marketing
and communications strategy with active participation in overseas
and local events. For example —

o the FSDC actively organised, co-organised or participated
in a total of 86 local events, representing an increase of
23% when compared with 2021/22. To strengthen the
connection with financial services communities worldwide,
the FSDC established new overseas partnerships, by
leveraging its memberships with the World Alliance
of International Financial Centers and GIN as well as
roundtables, conferences, delegation visits, thematic
seminars, etc.;

o the FSDC hosted six webinars under the “Industry Exchange
Series” to promote its research papers and thought
leadership, which attracted more than 1,000 participants;
and

o in respect of content marketing, the FSDC made good
use of multimedia including infographics, videos and
e-newsletters to enhance the publicity impact on global
audience through the story-telling approach. Major projects
included the Hong Kong Success Story Video Series,
Financial Times Digital Content Partnership and the FSDC
Newsroom. The FSDC's promotional strategy has achieved
a broader audience reach and remarkable growth in social
and digital media reach.
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On human capital development, the FSDC initiated a study to
examine local tertiary students’ readiness to serve in the financial
services industry, which followed the previous study on the
talent landscape for ESG and FinTech specialties published in
2021. In addition, the FSDC organised 14 activities under the
TAP, including seminars under the Practitioner Speakers Series,
the Fireside Chat Series, the FSDC Career Day as well as the
Job Shadowing and Internship Programmes. The FSDC also
launched a new membership programme called “My Career
Miles” to provide tertiary students and young practitioners with
the opportunities to meet industry professionals, understand the
latest trends in financial services industry, learn the job hunting
skills and pursue their careers through participating in various
FSDC activities. As of end-March 2023, more than 500 students
and young professionals participated in the programme.

Key relationship with Stakeholders

Being a Government subvented organisation, the FSDC follows
and observes all regulations and requirements specified by the
Government, including but not limited to matters regarding the
FSDC's application of fund.

As a cross-sectoral advisory body, the FSDC is tasked to engage
the financial services industry in formulating proposals to promote
the further development of the financial services industry of Hong
Kong and to map out the strategic direction for the development.
As part of the policy research work, the FSDC works with
regulatory and trade bodies, as well as industry and professional
associations, to identify new opportunities for and any constraints
on the sustainable growth and diversity of the financial services
industry. It also maintains ongoing dialogue with relevant bodies
in the Mainland and overseas to support the financial services
industry of Hong Kong in accessing new markets and growth
areas.

Having developed its own in-house Policy Research Team post
incorporation, the FSDC has strengthened its research capacity
through organising sector- and issue-specific focus groups and
closed-door discussion sessions, consisting of both physical
and virtual meetings, to develop strategic directions and gauge
market views at a greater depth. Industry feedbacks and practical
recommendations on various issues have been conveyed to the
Government and relevant stakeholders through various channels,
including liaison meetings, policy research reports, as well as
other publications.
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Principal Risks and Uncertainties

The FSDC relies on the Government to fund its operations, any
changes to the Government policy on its subvention to the FSDC
may have vital effect on the future development of it.

Themes and messages that the FSDC disseminates and target
audiences that we approach are subject to the local and
international social-economic conditions. Turbulence in the macro
environment can impact FSDC's promotional efforts.

Future Development

The FSDC will continue to strengthen its policy researches,
further its partnership and collaborations with reputable
research and professional institutions globally and enhance
stakeholder engagements with a view to enhancing Hong Kong's
competitiveness in different areas.

The FSDC's research in 2023/24 will focus on three broad
themes that encompass all sectors of the financial services
industry, namely green and sustainable finance/ESG, FinTech, and
connectivity with the Mainland and the rest of the world. Topics
to be explored under these themes will include capital formation,
renminbi internationalisation, how Hong Kong can strengthen its
support for the development of the Mainland’s financial market
from different perspectives, the potential adoption of blockchain
technology and eKYC in the financial sector, the philanthropy
landscape, the city’s competitiveness as the strategic location
of regional headquarters for financial institutions, and talent
readiness. The FSDC's policy recommendations will focus on
regulatory affairs, product and mechanism development, talent
supply, tax and incentives arrangement, with a view to building
a holistic ecosystem conducive to the development of Hong
Kong's financial market. The FSDC will continue with the ongoing
exchanges with industry practitioners and organisations in Hong
Kong, the Mainland and overseas through engagement meetings,
roundtables and thematic forums.
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The FSDC aims to promote Hong Kong as an international
financial centre globally by leveraging its extensive professional
network and unique position as a cross-sectoral advisory body for
the financial services industry. To tell the world the good stories of
Hong Kong, the FSDC and InvestHK will work in close partnership
to demonstrate the city’s status as a world-leading family office
hub, and present Hong Kong'’s prospects and opportunities as a
super-connector for the Mainland and the rest of the world. The
FSDC's initiatives planned for 2023/24 include -
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shaping the perception of Hong Kong as an international
financial centre with a 360-degree integrated marketing
and communications programme providing an inside-out
perspective. The FSDC will invite key industry stakeholders
to jointly participate in various marketing roadshows and
activities, and continue to expand its global partnership
network with a geographical focus on the Mainland, the
Association of Southeast Asian Nations and the Middle East.
In addition to signing a memorandum of understanding
with Luxembourg for Finance for collaboration and
knowledge-sharing opportunities, the FSDC will actively
look for suitable strategic partners in the target regions;

expanding the global target audience database for
continuous engagement and lead generation by enhancing
website design and broadening digital media exposure on
the Mainland;

bringing Hong Kong’s success stories outside of the
city, featuring a broad cross-sector of financial services
companies and executives to showcase Hong Kong as an
international financial centre;

broadening the family office network through thought
leadership engagements such as the Hong Kong-Israel and
Hong Kong-Switzerland collaboration partnerships and
workshops. Targeting family offices from Hong Kong, the
Mainland and overseas markets, the FSDC will continue
to work closely with Invest Hong Kong and its dedicated
FamilyOfficeHK team to organise and promote events
targeting family offices and asset owners with a view to
demonstrating Hong Kong's competitiveness as a family
office hub; and
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o besides popular themes like biotech and fintech, the FSDC
will pay more attention to other topics such as impact
investing and philanthropy in due course.

The Board of Directors

The directors during the financial year and up to the date of this
report were:

Mr Li Lu Jen Laurence

Ms Ding Chen

Mr Fung Daniel Richard (Appointed with effect from 17 January 2023)
Mr Weir Andrew Walter Bougourd Ross

Mr Hui Ching Yu

Mr Chan Ho Lim Joseph (Alternate Director to Mr Hui Ching Yu)

Dr Au King Lun

Ms Cesar Diana Ferreira

Ms Chan Lena

Mr Fan Hung Ling

Mr Fok Glenn

Dr Hu Zhanghong

Dr Lai Chi Ming Jimmy

Mr Lam Jeremy Dinshaw

Mr Li Man Bun Brian David

Dr Lin Yong

Ms Lo Choi Wan Amy

Dr Cheng Chi Kong (Appointed with effect from 17 January 2023)

Mr Green Damien Allen (Appointed with effect from 17 January 2023)

Dr Wong Yuen Shan (Resigned with effect from 28 December 2022)
Mr Kanak Donald Perry (Retired with effect from 17 January 2023)

Ms Wong Chi Shun (Retired with effect from 17 January 2023)
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Directors’ Interests in Transaction,
Arrangements or Contracts

No contract of significance to which the FSDC was a party, and
in which a director of the FSDC had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any
time during the year.

Indemnity of Directors

A permitted indemnity provision (as defined in section 469 of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance) for the benefit of the directors
of the FSDC is currently in force and was in force this year.

Auditor

A resolution for the re-appointment of BDO Limited as auditor of
the FSDC will be proposed to Members of the FSDC.

On behalf of the Board
Li Lu Jen Laurence
Chairman

30 June 2023
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TO THE MEMBERS OF FINANCIAL SERVICES DEVELOPMENT
COUNCIL

(Incorporated in Hong Kong as a company limited by guarantee)

OPINION

We have audited the financial statements of the Financial Services
Development Council (“FSDC") set out on pages 169 to 204,
which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 March
2023, and the statement of comprehensive income, statement
of changes in funds and statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair
view of the financial position of the FSDC as at 31 March 2023,
and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA") and have been properly prepared in
compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in
the “Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements” section of our report. We are independent of the
FSDC in accordance with the HKICPA's “Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants” (“the Code”), and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

OTHER INFORMATION IN THE ANNUAL REPORT

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the FSDC's
annual report, but does not include the financial statements and
our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the
other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.
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OTHER INFORMATION IN THE ANNUAL REPORT
(Continued)

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on
the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

DIRECTORS" RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with the
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the HKICPA
and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal
control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible
for assessing the FSDC's ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors
either intend to liquidate the FSDC or to cease operations, or have
no realistic alternative but to do so.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT
OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. This report is made
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 405 of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose.
We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any
other person for the contents of this report.
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AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT
OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

o identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

o obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to
the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the FSDC’s
internal control.

o evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.
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AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT
OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

o conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the FSDC's ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the FSDC to cease to continue as a
going concern.

. evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

BDO Limited
Certified Public Accountants

Yu Tsui Fong
Practising Certificate Number P05440

Hong Kong, 30 June 2023

B B EEN R E R R RA L BRAERTE - —BUAR SR AN B2 -

If there is any inconsistency between the English and Chinese versions of this auditor’s report, the English version shall prevail.
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

HZE2023F3A31HILFE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

2023 2022
BsE i ded B
Notes HK$ HK$
N Revenue
EgER=¥:0kn Government subventions 7 36,053,063 31,813,900
BT - Government grants for Financial
TRARTE XA Industry Recruitment Scheme for
BAIET &l Tomorrow (“FIRST") 8 2,244,305 2,872,002
HRITHEWA Bank interest income 27,209 332
JFE S E Net exchange gain 112 =
38,324,689 34,686,234
Do Less:
HEEHR Operating expenses
BEAR Staff costs 9 17,847,129 17,250,814
% BRED BN & Auditor’s remuneration 160,000 154,000
e Depreciation
-HEERE — Owned assets 12 1,263,966 1,223,480
-EREEE — Right-of-use assets 13 3,744,507 3,853,970
B IT expenses 532,047 451,035
ERENEXER Legal and professional fees 410,913 574,237
s HE Market promotion 7,267,649 6,667,030
ANERERE Human capital initiatives 459,800 477,080
BUR M3 Policy research 2,144,119 1,731,605
BE TSz i Premises expenses 778,155 744,510
REEE A Recruitment expenses 60,540 64,401
SRURFEEAIBAIFTE]  Other operating and administrative
Hih & ERITHRER expenses for FIRST 8 1,504,386 1,987,148
HEmEEER Other operating expenses 604,774 413,529
36,777,985 35,592,839
B 75 R AR Finance costs
HEBEFNE Interest on lease liabilities 17 439,774 652,635
ARt (EFR) Surplus/(deficit) before income
tax 1,106,930 (1,559,240)
FEH(XH),ER Income tax (expenses)/credit 11 (66,468) 60,926
rEERE(FBRR Surplus/(deficit) and total
2EWE(ZH)EE comprehensive income/
(expense) for the year 1,040,462 (1,498,314)
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

R2023F3H31H
AS AT 31 MARCH 2023

2023 2022
B 5 it B
Notes HKS$ HK$
ERBEE Non-current assets
RE - HENERE Furniture, fixtures and equipment 12 2,672,384 3,241,248
FREEE Right-of-use assets 13 6,240,847 9,985,354
8,913,231 13,226,602
REBEE Current assets
%e - ENFUEREM  Deposits, prepayments and other
FEWR receivables 14 1,789,923 2,356,436
AU [ i I8 Tax recoverable = 71,112
RITHENR Bank balances 10,300,187 14,515,489
12,090,110 16,943,037
wWEE Total assets 21,003,341 30,169,639
REBAE Current liabilities
BREFEE, Government subventions/grants
Fagulen received in advance 15 3,961,284 9,266,219
BEAREDE Capital subventions 16 1,080,433 1,080,433
o th JE A FRAIETHE Other payables and accruals 992,914 861,948
HERE Lease liabilities 17 4,224,436 4,018,826
FEfHLIR Tax payable 66,468 =
10,325,535 15,227,426
FREBEE Net current assets 1,764,575 1,715,611
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MBRAER - &
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - Continued

R2023F3H31H
AS AT 31 MARCH 2023

2023 2022
B 5 et oS
Notes HK$ HK$
EREBERE Non-current liabilities
BEAREE Capital subventions 16 603,411 1,683,844
HEBE Lease liabilities 17 2,749,143 6,973,579
3,352,554 8,657,423
wmeE Total liabilities 13,678,089 23,884,849
BEE Net assets 7,325,252 6,284,790
Ex Funds
HHEES Reserve fund 19 7,325,252 6,284,790

HNE169HEE204E WM BMKREN2023F6 A30R B HRES S AWRETIE - YA TIRRESE !
The financial statements on pages 169 to 204 were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors of
the FSDC on 30 June 2023 and are signed on its behalf by:

Z={21= Li Lu Jen Laurence Weir Andrew Walter Bougourd Ross
& F Director E % Director
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUNDS

HZE2023F3A31HILFE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

Reserve fund

REES
HK$
R
R2021F4 184 Balance at 1 April 2021 7,783,104
AEEEBEREEEIEERE Deficit and total comprehensive expense for the year (1,498,314)
7202293318 K 202254 8184 % Balance at 31 March 2022 and 1 April 2022 6,284,790
NEEBHREEWNEBE Surplus and total comprehensive income for the year 1,040,462

M2023F3 31846 Balance at 31 March 2023

7,325,252
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

B ZE2023F3A31B L FE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023
2023 2022
P& it ks
Notes HK$ HK$
KE5
Represented
RETECRERE Cash flows from operating
activities
B &ss, (E8) Surplus/(Deficit) before income tax 1,106,930 (1,559,240)
R Adjustments for:
RE - HEBENRERE Depreciation on furniture, fixtures
e and equipment 1,263,966 1,223,480
FREESENE Depreciation on right-of-use assets 3,744,507 3,853,970
A B UA Interest income (27,209) (332)
HEBRENFEAX Interest expenses on lease liabilities 439,774 652,635
BEREHEMA Capital subvention income (1,080,433) (1,080,434)
EEESRBAZ Operating surplus before working
KERER capital changes 5,447,535 3,090,079
e FANFIEREM  Decreasef/(increase) in deposits,
U TR 2w (38 hn) prepayments and other receivables 566,513 (312,567)
BT EBIE, #B)  (Decrease)/Increase in government
®2Z (R, /18 subventions/grants received in
advance (5,304,935) 2,954,532
HAbEM AR ZE I Increase in other payables and
accruals 130,966 142,765
KEFREBENREE Cash generated from operations 840,079 5,874,809
SIRE S (B#)Friss Income tax refunded/(paid) 71,112 (1,286,092)
REEHFAB2IREFHE  Net cash generated from
operating activities 911,191 4,588,717
REEZBZRERE Cash flows from investing
activities
BEXRA - #£ENERMHE  Purchase of furniture, fixtures and
equipment (695,102) (104,571)
SALEAIES Interest received 27,209 332
RETEFTAZALFEE Netcash used in investing
activities (667,893) (104,239)
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BeRExR - &
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS ~ Continued

HZE2023F3A31HILFE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

2023 2022
P& i decd ks
Notes HK$ HK$
KEY
Represented

RMETECRERE Cash flows from financing

activities
EEHEABENALED Repayment of principal portion of

lease liabilities 17 (4,018,826) (3,885,229)
EEHESENF S  Repayment of interest portion of

lease liabilities 17 (439,774) (652,635)
RESEBFTAZIREFEEE Net cash used in financing

activities (4,458,600) (4,537,864)
RERBESLEEY RS Netdecrease in cash and cash

equivalents (4,215,302) (53,386)
FHAZRERBELEEY Cash and cash equivalents at the

beginning of the year 14,515,489 14,568,875
FRZRERESZEEY Cash and cash equivalents at the

end of the year

RERITHEH representing bank balances 10,300,187 14,515,489
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2023%3A31H
31 MARCH 2023

1. —RER 1.
LEPENEBEMALNERERA
Al 2EBEMBEERIRNESTHE
FAISRRE NESES0E -

TERNIBRBR
1. MEAKNESRTISMINREEIE

AEBS R L E S8 HE A
i - FBTIR R

2. XHEBLRRBERAKEASR
BV S AN ¢ DA R

3. GERBAEIMEETEERRSE
MEBERBERERYLNES -

2. REEE 2.
(a) &FEEH

AR BHRECDRIBEF BN HRESE
Al R B 78 (R RG] 89 5 7E AR

% o

(b) FTEEE
AREA TS IR TYIRIR R S PR AR B A
% o]

() WERZIEH
AHBHRERIAEE RS - BEEE
EEERNINEER - WEER
ELEREBMREIRBERENE
m o

GENERAL INFORMATION

The FSDC is a company incorporated in Hong Kong and
limited by guarantee. The address of its registered office
is Unit 502, 5/F, Nexxus Building, No. 41 Connaught Road
Central, Hong Kong.

The principal activities of the FSDC are:

advising the Government on strategies and measures
to expand the scope of the financial markets of Hong
Kong and enhance the competitiveness of Hong Kong
as an international financial centre;

supporting the financial services industry of Hong
Kong in developing the core competence and
knowledge of its practitioners; and

promoting the financial services industry of Hong
Kong and Hong Kong as an international financial
centre in the Mainland and overseas.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

(a)

(b)

(c)

Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) and the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

Basis of measurement
The financial statements have been prepared under
the historical cost basis.

Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars (“HK$"), the functional currency of the FSDC.
Functional currency is the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the FSDC operates.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — Continued

2023%3A31H
31 MARCH 2023

3. HEMBERBMBHREER

(a) BRMHT KIETEBBER
L - A2022F4818 4%

BAWB RS LR EIRAER]
Yo ER 2 1Et

BEGTHEF165NERT
Y - BERRE - BEREFZ
Fri#s R

BB TEIREYER2018F £2020
FFEEWSE

BB BEREERE 15 - BB
BHMEERENE - BB
FEAFE 1655 REE 251 ER
FA1FEaTEET

BR G ERFEITHRAIER]
BRIEEH — BITEHMZHKA

Ry BaHaT e RT BB MR
SEARHEGEBD P BRRESE
EREATE -

ADOPTION OF HKFRSs

(@) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs — effective

1 April 2022

Amendments to HKFRS 3
Reference to the Conceptual Framework

Amendments to HKAS 16
Property, Plant and Equipment — Proceeds before
Intended Use

Annual improvements to HKFRSs 2018-2020

Amendments to HKFRS 1, HKFRS 9, HKFRS16, and
HKAS 41

Amendments to HKAS 37
Onerous Contracts — Cost of Fulfilling a Contract

The adoption of the above new/revised HKFRSs did
not have any significant impact to the FSDC’s financial
statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — Continued
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2023F3H31H
31 MARCH 2023

3. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued)

(b) New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued
but are not yet effective
The following new or revised HKFRSs, potentially
relevant to the FSDC'’s financial statements, have been
issued, but are not yet effective and have not been
early adopted by the FSDC.

HKFRS 17 insurance Contracts and the related
Amendments’

Amendments to HKFRS 16
Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback?

Amendments to HKAS 1

Classification of Liabilities as Current or Noncurrent
and related amendments to Hong Kong
Interpretation 5 and Non-current Liabilities with
Covenants’

Amendments to HKAS 1 and HKFRS Practice
Statement 2
Disclosure of Accounting Policies’

Amendments to HKAS 8
Definition of Accounting Estimates’

Amendments to HKAS 12
Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising
from a Single Transaction'

7 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2023.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2024.

The FSDC considered that the above standards are
not expected to have a material impact on the FSDC's
accounting policies and financial statements in the
current or future reporting periods.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — Continued

2023%3H31H
31 MARCH 2023

4,
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4,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(@) Furniture, fixtures and equipment

Furniture, fixtures and equipment are stated at cost
less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses. The cost of an asset includes its
purchase price and any direct costs of acquisition.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow
to the FSDC and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part
is derecognised. All other repairs and maintenance
expenses are charged to statement of comprehensive
income during the period in which they are incurred.

Furniture, fixtures and equipment are depreciated
so as to write off their cost net of expected residual
value over their estimated useful lives on a straight-
line basis. The useful lives are as follows:

Right-of-use assets (building)
— over the remaining term of the lease

Leasehold improvements — 6 years
Furniture and fixtures — 6 years
Office equipment — 5 years

The useful lives, residual value and depreciation
method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate,
at the end of each reporting period. An asset is
written down immediately to its recoverable amount
if its carrying amount is higher than its estimated
recoverable amount.

The gain or loss on disposal of an item of furniture,
fixtures and equipment is the difference between its
net proceeds and carrying amount, and is recognised
in the statement of comprehensive income on
disposal.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — Continued

2023F3H31H
31 MARCH 2023

4, FESTHBEE 4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)
(b) HE (b) Leasing
SRBIEAEREA The FSDC as lessee

FAHE(TRAKEHELRE
HE)ARMBRNRERMMCRE
REEELRHERE  HEFES
BRHERE  RERUTEETER
EOEMBEER KINEBEEE
HE ZREEETHEEESE
ERRFABBLIR12EAEESR
ZHE BACRAEEEREESR
& - EMZEHEHEBIHEENHKD
REEHRRNREREIIX °

EREEE
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(NP FA%eE B sz AEH A ERRE
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ERTERTRA - BRIFRFATI &
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AR - AR AE AT R 5T
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E IR HEREzEmNEEEH
fEH AR

All leases (irrespective of they are operating leases or
finance leases) are required to be capitalised in the
statement of financial position as right-of-use assets
and lease liabilities, but accounting policy choices
exist for an entity to choose not to capitalise (i) leases
which are short-term leases and/or (i) leases for which
the underlying asset is of low-value. The FSDC has
elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease
liabilities for low-value assets and leases for which at
the commencement date have a lease term less than
12 months. The lease payments associated with those
leases have been expensed on straight-line basis over
the lease term.

Right-of-use asset

The right-of-use asset should be recognised at cost
and would comprise: (i) the amount of the initial
measurement of the lease liability; (ii) any lease
payments made at or before the commencement
date, less any lease incentives received; (iii) any initial
direct costs incurred by the lessee; and (iv) an estimate
of costs to be incurred by the lessee in dismantling
and removing the underlying asset to the condition
required by the terms and conditions of the lease,
unless those costs are incurred to produce inventories.
The FSDC measures the right-of-use assets applying
a cost model. Under cost model, the right-of-use
assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses, and adjusted
for any remeasurement of lease liability.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — Continued

2023%3H31H
31 MARCH 2023

4, BT ECR (&) 4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)
(b) HEE) (b) Leasing (Continued)

HEAE Lease liability
HEABEAHEERSB BRI The lease liability is recognised at the present value
ZHER KR ERER - HEMNK of the lease payments that are not paid at the date
REERSFE(MZAEAES of commencement of the lease. The lease payments
BT - MRZMNEXEEZEHE are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the
E e ERBRAEESERN lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that
K o rate cannot be readily determined, the FSDC uses the

FSDC's incremental borrowing rate.

FEHERIRAB - A THEEEEE The following payments for the right-to-use of the
FREAHERAMRITHNRK underlying asset during the lease term that are not
SWREABEENR  ()EER T paid at the commencement date of the lease are
AR EUTAERE ; (EURR KI5 considered to be lease payments: (i) fixed payments
FRFENEHENK - 1T less any lease incentives receivable: (ii) variable
6B 2B TR E : (ii)7E lease payments that depend on an index or a rate,
A ARMEOBRERERE : (iv) initially measured using the index or rate as at
BEEEEBENTFEERAIEET commencement date; (iii) amounts expected to be
EBEAGITEZERRE) RV payable by the lessee under residual value guarantees;
LEHEXNNSIR(HHEE f%?ﬁ(& (iv) the exercise price of a purchase option if the lessee
MoEFE AT EEESRE is reasonably certain to exercise that option; and (v)

payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the
lease term reflects the lessee exercising an option to
terminate the lease.

REWBHE  ©EBRBEBEB T Subsequent to the commencement date, the FSDC
AFEREEE ()i“DDBEﬁTEL/( measures the lease liability by: (i) increasing the
REBESREZFE  (HHRRE carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease
BARBBEE K )SZ (i) EF&T liability; (i) reducing the carrying amount to reflect
FREAENRMITAEEHSENE the lease payments made; and (jii) remeasuring the
E2F - flm: BHEEF RN E carrying amount to reflect any reassessment or lease
B MEHNEY  BEEETHE modifications, e.g., a change in future lease payments
NRENE B E N EERT arising from change in an index or rate, a change in
HE S BHRREERES - the lease term, a change in the in-substance fixed

lease payments or a change in assessment to purchase
the underlying asset.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — Continued

4., TESFHERGE
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2023F3H31H
31 MARCH 2023

4, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(c)
(i)

(i)

(iii)

Financial instruments

Financial assets at amortised cost

Assets that are held for collection of contractual
cash flows where those cash flows represent
solely payments of principal and interest are
measured at amortised cost.

Deposits and bank balances are classified as
financial assets at amortised cost, using the
effective interest method.

Interest income, foreign exchange gains and
losses, impairment losses, gain or loss on
derecognition are recognised in the statement
of comprehensive income.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities at amortised cost are initially
measured at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest method. The related interest expense is
recognised in the statement of comprehensive
income.

Gains or losses arising on derecognition are
recognised in the statement of comprehensive
income.

Impairment of financial assets

The FSDC assesses on a forward looking basis
the expected credit losses associated with its
financial assets carried at amortised cost. The
impairment methodology applied depends on
whether there has been a significant increase in
credit risk.
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MBBRRHME - &
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — Continued

2023%3A31H
31 MARCH 2023

4, FESTHBEE 4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)
(d) WARER

(d) Revenue recognition
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Government subventions/grants
Government subventions/grants are recognised
initially when there is reasonable assurance that
they will be received and that the FSDC will comply
with the conditions attaching to them. Government
subventions/grants that compensate the FSDC for
expenses incurred are recognised as revenue on a
systematic basis in the same periods in which the
expenses are incurred. Government subventions/
grants relating to specific projects are deferred and
recognised in the statement of comprehensive income
over the period necessary to match them with the
expenses that they are intended to compensate.

Government subventions/grants received for the
purchase of furniture, fixtures and equipment are
recorded as capital subventions in the statement of
financial position and recognised as revenue over the
useful lives of the relevant assets.

Interest income
Interest income is recognised on a time proportion
basis using the effective interest method.
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4, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(e)

(f)

Income taxes
Income taxes comprise current tax and deferred tax.

Current tax is calculated on the basis of the tax laws
enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the
reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
for financial reporting purposes and the corresponding
amounts used for tax purposes. Deferred tax liabilities
are recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that
it is probable that taxable surpluses will be available
against which deductible temporary differences can
be utilised. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates
appropriate to the expected manner in which the
carrying amount of the asset or liability is realised or
settled and that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of the reporting period.

Foreign currency

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into
the functional currency using the exchange rates
ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and
liabilities are translated at the rates ruling at the end
of the reporting period.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement
of monetary items, and on the translation of
monetary items, are recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income in the period in which they
arise.
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4, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(9)

(h)

Employee benefits

(i) Short term employee benefits
Short term employee benefits are employee
benefits (other than termination benefits) that
are expected to be settled wholly before 12
months after the end of the reporting period in
which the employees render the related service.
Short term employee benefits are recognised
in the period when the employees render the
related services.

(ii) Defined contribution retirement plan

Contributions to defined contribution retirement

plan are recognised as an expense when the

services are rendered by the employees.

Provisions and contingent liabilities
Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain
timing or amount when the FSDC has a legal or
constructive obligation arising as a result of a past
event, which will probably result in an outflow of
economic benefits that can be reasonably estimated.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a
contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow
of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations,
the existence of which will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future
events, are also disclosed as contingent liabilities
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits
is remote.
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4, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(i) Related parties

(a)

A person or a close member of that person’s
family is related to the FSDC if that person:

() has control or joint control over the FSDC;

(i) has significant influence over the FSDC; or

(i) is a member of key management
personnel of the FSDC.

An entity is related to the FSDC if any of the
following conditions apply:

(i)  the entity and the FSDC are members of
the same group (which means that each
parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is
related to the others);

(i) one entity is an associate or joint venture
of the other entity (or an associate or joint
venture of a member of a group of which
the other entity is a member);

(i) both entities are joint ventures of the
same third party;

(iv) one entity is a joint venture of a third
entity and the other entity is an associate
of the third entity;
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

(i) Related parties (Continued)
(b)  (Continued)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

the entity is a post-employment benefit
plan for the benefit of employees of the
FSDC or an entity related to the FSDC;

the entity is controlled or jointly controlled
by a person identified in (a);

a person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member
of the key management personnel of the
entity (or of a parent of the entity); and

the entity, or any member of a group
of which it is a part, provides key
management personnel services to the
FSDC.

Close members of the family of a person are
those family members who may be expected to
influence, or be influenced by, that person in
their dealings with the entity and include:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

that person’s children and spouse or
domestic partner;

children of that person’s spouse or
domestic partner; and

dependents of that person or that
person’s spouse or domestic partner.
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4, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

()

Impairment of non-financial assets

At the end of the reporting period, the FSDC reviews
the carrying amounts of non-financial assets to
determine whether there is any indication that those
assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset
is estimated in order to determine the extent of the
impairment loss, if any.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less
costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in
use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to
their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and the risks specific to the asset for which
the estimates of future cash flows have not been
adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to
be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount
of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount.
An impairment loss is recognised immediately in the
statement of comprehensive income.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses,
the carrying amount of the asset is increased to the
revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that
the increased carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised for the
asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment
loss is recognised immediately in statement of
comprehensive income.

5. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The FSDC'’s objectives when managing capital are to
safeguard the FSDC's ability to continue as a going concern.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND
KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATES

In applying the accounting policies, the FSDC makes
judgments, estimates and assumptions about the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and other
factors that the directors are considered to be relevant.
Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised
if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of
the revision and future periods if the revision affects both
current and future periods.

A review of the more significant estimates and assumptions
used in the preparation of these financial statements is as
follows:

Recognition of deferred tax

Deferred tax are recognised and measured based on
the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the
carrying amount of the assets and liabilities, using tax
rates enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the
reporting period. In determining the carrying amounts of
deferred tax, expected taxable surplus are estimated which
involves a number of assumptions relating to the operating
environment of the FSDC and require a significant level
of judgment exercised by the directors. Any change in
such assumptions and judgment would affect the carrying
amounts of deferred tax to be recognised and hence the
net surplus/deficit in future years.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND
KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATES (Continued)

Determining the lease term

The lease liability is initially recognised at the present value
of the lease payments payable over the lease term. In
determining the lease term at the commencement date for
the lease that include an renewal option exercisable by the
FSDC, the FSDC evaluates the likelihood of exercising the
renewal option taking into account all relevant facts and
circumstances that create an economic incentive for the
FSDC to exercise the option, including favourable terms,
leasehold improvements undertaken and the importance
of that underlying asset to the FSDC's operation. The lease
term is reassessed when there is a significant event or
significant change in circumstance that is within the FSDC’s
control.

Any increase or decrease in the lease term would affect the
amount of lease liabilities and right-of-use assets recognised
in future years.

BN&EE GOVERNMENT SUBVENTIONS
2023 2022
o] ik
HK$ HK$
KERAXEBEFIEE5) Subventions for recurrent
expenditure (Note 15) 34,972,630 30,733,466
BERE BT (FizE1e) Subventions for capital expenditure
(Note 16) 1,080,433 1,080,434

FE2ERERANERNEA  Government subventions recognised
=¥k in the statement of comprehensive

income

36,053,063 31,813,900
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8. BFEML -SRI EAR 8. GOVERNMENT GRANT FOR FINANCIAL

st &l INDUSTRY RECRUITMENT SCHEME FOR
TOMORROW (“FIRST")
2023 2022
a1t i
HK$ HK$

TRIRTEE AR5 ZIBUF  Government grant for FIRST to

FEBN DARE - compensate:
- EEAAR — Staff costs 739,919 884,854
- Hih 2 ERITHEA — Other operating and administrative
expenses 1,504,386 1,987,148
2,244,305 2,872,002
9. EERAK 9. STAFF COSTS
2023 2022
it it
HKS$ HK$
EEXRAE(BIE1ZRESE) +  Staff costs (including a director)
comprise:
- 5N R E AR — Salaries and other benefits 17,515,532 16,944,561
- ERRMHFURIRGT 8 2 7 ~ Contributions to defined
= contribution retirement plan 331,597 306,253

17,847,129 17,250,814
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11.
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2023F3H31H
31 MARCH 2023

10. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS

Directors’ emoluments disclosed pursuant to Section 383
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622) and
the Companies (Disclosure of information about Benefits of
Directors) Regulation (Cap. 622 G) are as follows:

2023 2022

B oS

HK$ HK$
E==ioken Fee = =
EXRH ¢RI Salaries and bonus 3,640,005 3,499,995

IRIRETE 2 13k Contributions to retirement benefits

schemes 18,000 18,000
3,658,005 3,517,995

BRUITESI  EFSMAEFIRE
Mo BERABREZATEFTOM
@ o

MEHR(ZH) ER

FERENEHAERRE2BE TR
M B#28.25% 18 - HIXHBE2BE T
R AMBRR16.5%H -

11.

Except for the Executive Director, all Directors of the
Board are not remunerated. The staff costs included the
emoluments of the Executive Director as stated above.

INCOME TAX (EXPENSE)/CREDIT

Hong Kong profits tax is calculated at 8.25% on the first
HK$2 million of the estimated assessable profits and at
16.5% on the estimated assessable profits above HK$2
million.

FHEHWGERPOTIER The amount of taxation in the statement of comprehensive
income represents:
2023 2022
it ot
HK$ HK$
EHNIE - BANEN Current tax — Hong Kong Profits Tax (66,468) =
AR IA (H5E18) Deferred tax (Note 18) - 60,926

FEH (L) e Income tax (expense)/credit (66,468) 60,926
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. FIEH(XH) ER(E) 11. INCOME TAX (EXPENSE)/CREDIT
(Continued)

AEEMEH (ZH) ERr] ERATA

g (BR)EIRIT

The income tax (expense)/credit for the year can be

reconciled to the surplus/(deficit) before income tax as

follows:
2023 2022
it T
HK$ HK$
FEFAI(EER), B Surplus/(Deficit) before income tax 1,106,930 (1,559,240)
REBFEHEFE ZRIE  Tax calculated at Hong Kong profits
tax rate (182,643) 257,274
BEMENTRTE Tax effect of concessionary tax rate 72,469 =
BERMRANTRIEZE Tax effect of non-taxable income 4,489 55
RigER Tax concession 6,000 =
MERBE 2 RERER Unrecognised deferred tax in respect
FriS#i of depreciation allowances (79,984) (83,202)
RERTRIEEIBZIHEETE  Tax effect of tax losses not
recognised - (113,201)
BEHARERT K EE Utilisation of tax losses previously not
recognised 113,201
RSB () e Income tax (expense)/credit (66,468) 60,926
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12. KA - HERRE 12. FURNITURE, FIXTURES AND EQUIPMENT

HEMEEE HAKE UNEE &t
Leasehold Furniture and Office
improvements fixtures equipment Total
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
B Cost
#R2021464A18 At 1 April 2021 3,879,591 1,350,234 1,698,981 6,928,806
FEEM Additions during the year = = 104,571 104,571
R2022€3A318 & At 31 March 2022 and 1
2022F4HR1H April 2022 3,879,591 1,350,234 1,803,552 7,033,377
FEHEM Additions during the year - - 695,102 695,102
R2023F3A31H At 31 March 2023 3,879,591 1,350,234 2,498,654 7,728,479
2t e Accumulated depreciation
#®202144A18 At 1 April 2021 1,398,631 487,385 682,633 2,568,649
FEFE Depreciation charge for
the year 646,599 225,039 351,842 1,223,480
R2022%F3A318 Kk At 31 March 2022 and
202254 A1H 1 April 2022 2,045,230 712,424 1,034,475 3,792,129
FENE Depreciation charge
for the year 646,599 225,039 392,328 1,263,966
®2023%3A31H At 31 March 2023 2,691,829 937,463 1,426,803 5,056,095
HREE Carrying amount
M2023F3A31H At 31 March 2023 1,187,762 412,771 1,071,851 2,672,384
M20223H31H At 31 March 2022 1,834,361 637,810 769,077 3,241,248
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13. RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS

The FSDC leases office premises in Hong Kong. The leases
of which comprise only fixed payments over the lease term.

N
Office premises

A

HK$
202164818 At 1 April 2021 22,149,305
HEEE] Lease modification (492,579)
MR2022F3A31H + 2022418 X At 31 March 2022, 1 April 2022 and

2023%3A31H 31 March 2023 21,656,726

ZItiTE Accumulated depreciation
R2021F4H1H At 1 April 2021 7,817,402
FENE Depreciation charge for the year 3,853,970
$2022F3A31H K%20229481H At 31 March 2022 and 1 April 2022 11,671,372
FEHE Depreciation charge for the year 3,744,507
7R2023F3H31H At 31 March 2023 15,415,879
BREFE Net carrying amount
M2023F3H31H At 31 March 2023 6,240,847
M2022%3A31H At 31 March 2022 9,985,354
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BE  FACNRENEMEWSE 14. DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER
18 RECEIVABLES
2023 2022
e i
HK$ HK$
Ze Deposits 1,349,488 1,329,589
TEf IR Prepayments 440,435 1,018,511
E e Y GRIE Other receivables - 8,336
1,789,923 2,356,436

WL HBM1,349,488(2022:

1,329,589)FEHAM 14F LA EU[a] -
FEWHBFERE #Ehe

Deposits of HK$1,349,488 (2022: HK$1,329,589) which are
expected to be recovered after more than one year.

15. GOVERNMENT SUBVENTIONS/GRANTS

RECEIVED IN ADVANCE

R
HK$
MR2021F4818 At 1 April 2021 6,311,687
RFEEKIOBFENE Government subventions received during
the year 32,000,000
AW A (HEE7) Recognised as revenue (Note 7) (30,733,466)
1,266,534
REF WD & mhARTE X RIB AL 5H 2 Government grants received during the year in
BB & respect of FIRST 4,560,000
AW A (3ES) Recognised as revenue (Note 8) (2,872,002)
1,687,998
72022434318 %202264H1H8 At 31 March 2022 and 1 April 2022 9,266,219
RERREINBNER 2 Government subventions received during
the year 31,700,000
FFAMBA FFFET7) Recognised as revenue (Note 7) (34,972,630)
(3,272,630)
REF WD & mhAR TS % Bl A5 2 Government grants received during the year
BB & in respect of FIRST 212,000
AU A (B 5ES) Recognised as revenue (Note 8) (2,244,305)
(2,032,305)
M2023F3A31H At 31 March 2023 3,961,284
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16.

AWBFERE B € (&)

BEBREHRAA/ RERRBANE
Be e

15. GOVERNMENT SUBVENTIONS/GRANTS
RECEIVED IN ADVANCE (Continued)

Subventions/grants unexpended/not recognised as revenue
at the end of the reporting period:

2023 2022

it ok

HK$ HK$
HEREMEZS Rental and other deposits 1,349,489 1,329,589
REARPNERME Furniture and office equipment 988,540 476,970
© B AR 7 3 AR A AT ) FIRST (53,594) 1,978,711
E g E Other projects 1,676,849 5,480,949
3,961,284 9,266,219

BFRBFEDE FHHERENEHED
ZEEIRE REER 2R AREKIGET
MIEE MBRE IR - LEFHIAGRT
ARREMBEEE X HEENHREEF
HRER AN -

Government subventions/grants received in advance
represent subventions/grants received in connection with
expenditure to be incurred after the end of the reporting
period for specific uses and are deferred and recognised as
revenue on a systematic basis in the same period in which

the expenditure is incurred.

BEXRES 16. CAPITAL SUBVENTIONS

Pk

HK$
202154818 At 1 April 2021 3,844,711
AW A (BFEE7) Recognised as revenue (Note 7) (1,080,434)
M202293H31H K 202264411 At 31 March 2022 and 1 April 2022 2,764,277
s AMBA FFFET7) Recognised as revenue (Note 7) (1,080,433)
202343 H31H At 31 March 2023 1,683,844
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BEXEY S (&) 16. CAPITAL SUBVENTIONS (Continued)
Rk : Representing: 2023 2022
it T
HK$ HK$
mEBEE Current liabilities 1,080,433 1,080,433
FEREEE Non-current liabilities 603,411 1,683,844
1,683,844 2,764,277
HE&E 17. LEASES LIABILITIES
N
Office premises
it
HK$
2021F471H 1 April 2021 15,370,213
HEEE Lease modification (492,579)
MERX Interest expense 652,635
HERK Lease payments (4,537,864)
MR2022F3 318 M20229481H At 31 March 2022 and 1 April 2022 10,992,405
FERZ Interest expense 439,774
MERK Lease payments (4,458,600)
202343 H31H° At 31 March 2023 6,973,579
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17. HESE(E)

ARBEEMNKOIBBERAT :

17. LEASES LIABILITIES (Continued)

Future lease payments are due as follows:

2023 BREEEMR FIE BRE
Minimum lease Present
payments Interest value
HK$ HK$ HK$
1F R Within one year 4,458,600 234,164 4,224,436
BBIFETBE2F Later than one year and not
later than two years 2,786,625 37,482 2,749,143
7,245,225 271,646 6,973,579
2022 RIEHAERK B BiE
Minimum lease Present
payments Interest value
g B bt
HK$ HK$ HK$
15K Within one year 4,458,600 439,774 4,018,826
HRIB1FETEBB2F Later than one year and not
later than two years 4,458,600 234,164 4,224,436
BB FE BT HRIBSF Later than two years and not
later than five years 2,786,625 37,482 2,749,143
11,703,825 711,420 10,992,405
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17. LEASES LIABILITIES (Continued)

2023F3H31H
31 MARCH 2023

The present value of future lease payments are analysed as

follows:
2023 2022
it i
HK$ HK$
REAE Current liabilities 4,224,436 4,018,826
ERBEE Non-current liabilities 2,749,143 6,973,579
6,973,579 10,992,405

RERDHEECBBEHRAT

Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities:

A

HK$
20214716 1 April 2021 15,370,213
e neZE) : Change from cash flows:
ERHEaEMN RIS Repayment of principal portion of lease liabilities (3,885,229)
BEEEEENTE BN Repayment of interest portion of lease liabilities (652,635)
H & Other changes:
HEERT Lease modification (492,579)
F B Interest 652,635
202293 A31H K2022F4H1H At 31 March 2022 and 1 April 2022 10,992,405
He e #E) Change from cash flows:
BEHEAENESHS Repayment of principal portion of lease liabilities (4,018,826)
EEEEBENFE BN Repayment of interest portion of lease liabilities (439,774)
Hm#g) Other changes:
AN} Interest 439,774
M2023F3H31H At 31 March 2023 6,973,579
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18.

19.

20.

EEBEEE (A

18. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/(LIABILITIES)

INEBIIEFTE
Accelerated tax
depreciation

A
HKS$
BEFRBELE, (BB EFE 22 Movement of deferred tax assets/(liabilities)
U during the year:
R2021F4R1H As at 1 April 2021 (60,926)
2T Has R B (HEE11) Credit to statement of comprehensive income
(Note 11) 60,926

H202253A318 K20225F4/81H

REmU R HEE11)

7R2023F3HA31H

EESR

HEESTE—RAR TALERA
TEM - REAHNBEEEE  HHE
SRADANBNE DS RBTEBB
R BEEBRTENSEN25% (i
ERD - BHEEELROBSART—
BB B4 EE SRR AT -

BEXZ

TEEEEASEHMH
CERPNIEEEEABREE EF
e IEEM B RAME 10 HEE

As at 31 March 2022 and 1 April 2022 -

Credit to statement of comprehensive income
(Note 11) =

As at 31 March 2023 -

19.

20.

RESERVE FUND

The reserve fund is available for general use and can
be spent at the discretion of the FSDC. Government
subventions at the end of a financial year, which form
a part of the reserve fund, shall not exceed 25% of the
Government subventions in the current financial year to the
FSDC (“the reserve ceiling”). The amount in excess of the
reserve ceiling would be returned to the Government in the
following financial year.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Key management personnel compensation
Directors are the key management personnel of the FSDC.
Details of the directors’ remuneration are disclosed in note
10 to the financial statements.



ANNUAL REPORT ##Rk 2022/23 201

MBHmRME - &

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — Continued

21. SRRBEABALETE

CERREEABMUABEETEHFER
B Te0RENEESZ TEHEEA
RS RIS EAEM EM S MR
gl HERMEEBREBRES &
BRAENT EMEERASER
TEEANE,500() 2B TIE -

BN B EER - BUFINERRERR
BIBAIETE] - B2019E2021F KREE
EERIE200B S RIRB X 2B TR

fir o

ATE A ETREMAM - WESRRK
EPEFTEBU - SESERTRAUS
BRI B &% 7 7T 10,00089 8L - A Hf
1218 A

TREF T ANF E R BT 3530 BB
fHaL

2023F3H31H
31 MARCH 2023

21. FINANCIAL INDUSTRY RECRUITMENT

SCHEME FOR TOMORROW

Financial Industry Recruitment Scheme for Tomorrow is the
first job-creation scheme dedicated to the financial industry,
commissioned by the Financial Services and the Treasury
Bureau and administered by the FSDC, under the HKSAR
Government’s HK$6 billion anti-epidemic fund, with the
aim of creating 1,500 full-time jobs in the financial services
sector.

Following the success of the scheme, the Financial Industry
Recruitment Scheme for Young Graduates was launched
to create an additional 200 full-time jobs in the financial
services sector for university graduates having obtained a
bachelor’s degree or above in 2019 to 2021.

The scheme allows employers to apply for a subsidy to make
new hires (“New Hires”) in the financial services sector.
The subsidy is up to HK$10,000 per month for each eligible
New Hire for 12 months.

The following table shows the amount of subsidy
reimbursed from the Government and utilised during the
year:

© b BR 35 3£ A B (2 5T 2
FIRST
2023 2022
ik o
HKS$ HK$
FHHEH Balance at beginning of the year 23,667 =
AN AR T R S A 4R B Add: Subsidy reimbursed from the
Government 16,437,026 105,662,947

B BBAETTEIEFRIEE  Less: Subsidy paid to eligible

EppiEt employers (16,460,693) (105,639,280)
FREER Balance at end of the year = 23,667

HZE20229F3A318 © ENLETAIEN
MEEZOMEIBEEETBMRRER P EAM
JESTFRAET R -

The amount payable to eligible employers as at 31 March
2022 was included in other payables and accruals in the
statement of position.
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22. TMITHADHE

22. CATEGORIES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

2023 2022

et it

HK$ HK$
SREERBHRAE Financial assets at amortised cost
®E Deposits 1,349,488 1,329,589
e Other receivables - 8,336
RITIF Bank balances 10,300,187 14,515,489

11,649,675 15,853,414
EHEERBHERAK Financial liabilities at amortised

cost
HAth FE T AR Other payables and accruals 992,914 861,948
HEBE Lease liabilities 6,973,579 10,992,405
7,966,493 11,854,353

23. SRiERER
(a) EERMRE

EFERRESRIAN—FERE
BITEEMSIRE T RXUBIE

KE R o

SERBFEERISHTFNEER

G o
ZN

SERERTHEBINENEESH S
RHFHEXZHTFEERR -

RITAEMRETF R AR R TR

BRTT e

RERRREERRERIE -

23. FINANCIAL RISKS MANAGEMENT

(a) Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial
instrument will cause a financial loss for the other
party by failing to discharge an obligation.

monitored.

paid.

Credit risk of counterparties are continuously

The FSDC is exposed to counterparty credit risk on
the transactions in bank balances and rental deposits

Bank balances are only kept at banks with sound
credit rating.

Deposits are considered to have low credit risk.
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23. SRl EE (48)

(b)

MREE & E R
nBETRRESERERNRE
FREAEBENEERNH - B
BoRBRAANRRZSHTFRERET
BHELE  FAREAHREARS
BEERREL -

SERYEIMEER - HRBRE
BREMAERENEE - SERRE
RANEHRDES - REEFR
HES -

SERNEEETYERSERN
REMN - ARERE BRI E A
AREA -

At REEeRBER -
TRESHMERASHERE - K

BhIR & BRI S MR A9 B R 5
o

2023F3H31H
31 MARCH 2023

23. FINANCIAL RISKS MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(b) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the potential that the FSDC will
encounter difficulty in raising funds to meet its
cash commitments. Liquidity risk may result from
counterparties’ failure to settle a contractual
obligation; or inability to generate cash flows as
anticipated.

The FSDC does not have any borrowing and therefore
has no repayment liability owing to debt. The FSDC
maintains sufficient short-term liquidity to fund its
operations.

Management of the FSDC closely monitored the
cash position of the FSDC to ensure sufficient cash is
available for payment of expenditure.

Therefore, liquidity risk is considered to be minimal.
The table includes both interest and principal cash

flows. The undiscounted amount is derived from
interest rate at the end of the reporting period.
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23. eREREE (&)

(b) RBEE(E)

23. FINANCIAL RISKS MANAGEMENT

(Continued)

(b) Liquidity risk (Continued)

RHARR 155 SME EdiVES
2023 REE RenEest REX BHR2E BHRSE
Total More than More than
contractual Within 1 year but 2 years but
Carrying undiscounted 1 year or less than less than
amount cash flows on demand 2 years 5 years
HK$ HKS$ HK$ HK$ HK$
A FAE Rz Other payables and accruals 992,914 992,914 992,914 - -
HER®E Lease labilties 6,973,579 7,245,225 4,458,600 2,786,625 =
7,966,493 8,238,139 5,451,514 2,786,625 -
Lt 1ERZ% SME SRE
2022 REE Aenelst REX {BORE {BHRSE
Total More than More than
contractual Within 1 year but 2 years but
Carrying undiscounted 1 year or less than less than
amount cash flows on demand 2 years 5 years
B B ik B ek
HKS HKS$ HKS HKS HK$
A F AR Other payables and accruals 861,948 861,948 861,948 = =
HEAR Lease labilties 10,992,405 11,703,825 4,458,600 4,458,600 2,786,625
11,854,353 12,565,773 5,320,548 4,458,600 2,786,625

24. R EF

24. COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Certain comparative figures of the Statement of Cash Flows

RenBRNETURBEFOLES
URAaRFEREZ2HTN -

have been represented to conform to the current year's

presentation.

EIA EMBIHRROE R RAHIREATE - — AR R -

If there is any inconsistency between the English and Chinese versions of these financial statements, the English version shall prevail.
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